
District Board of Trustees

1



SCF Mission: 
State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota, guided by measurable standards of ins�tu�onal 
excellence, provides engaging and accessible learning environments that result in student 
success and community prosperity.  

SCF Vision: 
State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota is the region's first choice for innova�ve, 
responsive, quality educa�on, workforce training and community partnership. 

SCF Values: 
Integrity. We have a tradi�on of delivering our promises responsibly and transparently. 

Collabora�on. SCF is boldly engaging our partners to achieve the dynamic future we envision. 

Innova�on. We define best prac�ces and create opportunity with forethought. 

Inclusivity. SCF is an open access ins�tu�on where all are welcomed and supported as part of 
the SCF college community.

2



  AGENDA 

The District Board of Trustees 

State College of Florida, Manatee - Sarasota 

Regular Meeting 

SCF Bradenton –  Board of Trustee Room 7/160 

September 30, 2025  5:30 pm 

1. Meeting Call to Order –  Mr. Thomson

2. Invocation  and  Pledge of Allegiance  -  Dr. Pyjas

3. Public Comment  -  Mr. Thomson

4. Organizational Meeting as required by 1001.61(4) Florida Statutes, for the purpose of
electing a Chair and Vice Chair of the District Board of Trustees  -  President Gregory

5. Annual Review   -  Dr. Hale and Dr. Johnson

• SCF Mission Statement

• SCF Strategic Planning

6. President’s  Report

7. Presentations:

• SCF Employment Update  -  Paul Berkle, SCF H/R Director

• SCF Fall Enrollment Update  -   Dr. Pyjas

8. Approval of Non-Financial Consent Agenda Items (“Consent Agenda A”)

Exhibit A: Minutes of June 24, 2025 BOT Meeting  -   Page 5 
Exhibit B: Minutes of the September 2, 2025 Traffic Safety Institute Quarterly Meeting- Page 8 
Exhibit C: Amended Fall 2025 Lifelong Learning & Workforce Development Schedule  -  Page 11 
Exhibit D: HR Personnel Actions Monthly Report  June, July & August 2025   -  Page 15 
Exhibit E: Out of Country Travel Request  -   Page 21 
Exhibit F: FCS College Affordability Report    -    Page 31  
Exhibit G: Annual 2025-26 SCFCS School Improvement Plan  -  Page 41 
Exhibit H: Annual 2025-26 SCFCS Teacher Salary Allocation Plan -  Page 86 
Exhibit I: Annual 2025-26 SCFCS Teachers Out of Field Notice  -  Page 90 

3



 

9. Approval of Financial Consent Agenda Items (“Consent Agenda B”) 
 

Exhibit J: Monthly Financial Report   June  2025   -  Page 92 
Exhibit K: Budget Amendment  FY 2024-25  June 2025   #48- 52   -   Page 98 
Exhibit L: SCFCS Financial Report(s) June 2025  -  Page  104 
Exhibit M: Acceptance of Gifts and Grants June 2025  -  Page 106 
Exhibit N: Property Disposals  -    Page  107 
Exhibit O: Carry Forward Spending Plan  -  Page 113 

Exhibit P: Grant No. 25-04 Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration’s (FMCSA) Commercial 
Motor Vehicle Operator Safety Training (CMVOST) Grant    -    Page 115 

Exhibit Q: Grant No. 25-05  Carl D. Perkins, Career and Technical Education Postsecondary 
Programs (Federal Funds) Fiscal Year 2025-2026  Grant  -   Page 117 

 
10. Facilities Project List    (Informational Only)     -   Chris Wellman   

Exhibit R:  Project List  -  Page 119  
 
11. Facilities  

Construction Projects & Updates – Chris Wellman 
Exhibit S: Venice Collegiate School Buildings Project Approval   -   Page 120 
Exhibit T:  Parrish Collegiate School Buildings Project Approval   -   Page  121 
 

12. Synopsis of Pending Rule Revisions  -   Steve Prouty 
Exhibit U:  Rule: 6HX14-1.07   Responsibility and Authority of the President 122 
 

13. Goals 
President’s  2024-25 Completed Goals  -  President Gregory 
 

14. SCF Foundation Update  -   Cassandra Holmes 
 
 

15. Old Business 
 
 
16. New Business 
 

 
17. Board Comments 

 
 

18. Board Adjournment 
 

                                              4



MINUTES 
THE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES -- STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE – SARASOTA 
REGULAR MEETING 

Date: June 24, 2025  5:30 p.m.  Location: SCF Bradenton 

Proceedings: 
The District Board of Trustees of State College of Florida, Manatee – Sarasota held a Regular 
Meeting on June 24, 2025  at SCF Bradenton. 

Board Members Present:  Rod Thomson,  Mike Fuller,  Taylor Collins, Jaime DiDomenico, 
Mark Goodson, and  Ryan Moore.    Absent:  Britt Riner 

Administrators Present: President Tommy Gregory, Vice Presidents Dr. Ryan Hale, Julie Jakway,  
Dr. Brittany Pyjas,  and Chris Wellman,  Interim Provost Dr. Patrica Rand,  and General Counsel Steve 
Prouty.    

1. Meeting Call to Order -  Mr. Thomson
Mr. Thomson called the meeting to order at 5:30 pm.

2. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance
Dr. Pyjas delivered the invocation and led the pledge.

3. Public Comment
Professor Jason Reed addressed the Board Members to thank them for their support of the Future
Business Leaders of America and to recap the students’ participation in the national conference.

4. President’s Report
President Gregory shared that SCF has received a grant to startup a  Division 2 Men’s and Women’s
Cross Country program.  President Gregory highlighted numerous SCF employees that worked
nights and weekends to respond to the Florida DOGE requests. President Gregory  shared that this
Board meeting would be the last for Julie Jakway and thanked her for her dedication and wished
her well on her retirement.

5. Dual Enrollment / Early College Presentation -  Heather Shehorn, Dean, Academic Success &

  Early College Programs 

Ms. Shehorn provided the Board Member with an overview of SCF’s Early College Programs. 
Ms. Shehorn introduced two SCF Graduates of the program, Darius Lee, and Laura Halsey, who 
shared their success stories.  

6. Approval of Non-Financial Consent Agenda Items (Consent Agenda A)   REVISED

Exhibit A: Minutes of May 20, 2025  BOT Meeting  -   Page 5 

Exhibit B: SCF District Board of Trustees 2025-2026  Calendar  -   Page 8 

Exhibit C: Minutes of June 3, 2025 Traffic Safety Institute Advisory Committee Meeting  -   Page 10 

Exhibit D: 2025-26 Annual SCF Manatee County School Board D/E Articulation Agreement  -  Page 12 

Exhibit E: 2025-27 SCF Manatee & Sarasota County Schools CTE Articulation Agreement  -   Page 44 

Exhibit F: Annual SCFCS District Comprehensive Evidence-Based Reading Plan (CERP)  -  Page 66 

Exhibit G: Annual SCFCS Mental Health Assistance Allocation Plan (MHAA)  -   Page 94 

Exhibit H: Annual SCFCS Safety Reunification Plan  -   Page 115 

Exhibit I: HR Personnel Actions Monthly Report May 2025   -  Page 121 

Exhibit A

                                              5



Exhibit J: Amended Summer 2025 Lifelong Learning & Workforce Development Schedule  -  Page 123 

Exhibit K: FLDOE General Education Course Review  -   Page 130 

Exhibit KK: Curriculum Revision (CDR) Report:  Educator Preparation Institute (EPI)  -  see handout 

Ms. Collins requested Exhibits F & G be pulled for further discussion.  After due discussion and 
consideration, Mr. Goodson motioned to approve the remaining items without F & G from the  
Non-Financial Consent Agenda, Ms. Collins seconded, and the Board unanimously approved.  After 
further discussion and clarification, Mr. Moore motioned to approve Exhibits F & G, Ms. Collins 
seconded, and the Board unanimously approved. 

7. Approval of Financial Consent Agenda Items (Consent Agenda B)

Exhibit L: Monthly Financial Report  May  2025   -  Page 137 

Exhibit M: Budget Amendment  FY 2024-25  May 2025   #42-47    -   Page  142 

Exhibit N: SCFCS Financial Report(s) May  2025  -  Page 147 

Exhibit O: Acceptance of Gifts and Grants May 2025   -   Page 149 

Exhibit P: Property Disposals  -    Page 150 

After due discussion and consideration, Mr. Moore motioned to approve the Financial Consent 
Agenda,  Mr. Goodson seconded, and the Board unanimously approved.   

8. Facilities Project List   (informational Only)   -   Chris Wellman
Exhibit Q:       Project List  -  Page 152

9. Facilities  Construction Projects & Updates  -   Chris Wellman  and  Rebecca Ferda
Exhibit R:      Miscellaneous Capital Projects  -   Page 153
Mr. Wellman requested Board approval of the miscellaneous list of capital projects,  with a budget
of $1,550,000.  After due discussion and consideration,  Mr. DiDomenico motioned to approve
Exhibit R,  Mr. Goodson seconded, and the Board unanimously approved.

Exhibit S:      SCF Bradenton, Building 29, Nursing Auditorium Renovation  -   Page 154
Mr. Wellman requested Board approval to contract with Willis Smith Construction to renovate the
Nursing Auditorium, SCF Bradenton Building 29,  with a budget of $511,046.  After due discussion
and consideration,  Mr. Goodson motioned to approve  Exhibit S, Ms. Collins seconded, and the
Board unanimously approved.

Exhibit T:      SCF Bradenton,  Landscape Maintenance  -  Page 155
Ms. Ferda requested Board approval to contract with Yellowstone Landscape to provide landscape
maintenance for SCF Bradenton for a period of three years and two 1-year options with a budget of
$1,364,448.   After due discussion and consideration,  Mr. Fuller motioned to approve  Exhibit T,
Ms. Collins seconded, and the Board unanimously approved.

Ms. Ferda provided the Board with a Hurricane Recovery update.

                                              6



10. FY 2025-2026 Operating Budget  -   Julie Jakway

Exhibit U:    FY 2025-2026 Operating Budget   -   Page 156

Ms. Jakway highlighted the SCF responses to the Florida DOGE requests led by Dr. Rebecca Caskey.
Ms. Jakway presented to the Board the proposed 2025-2026 SCF Operating Budget. Ms. Jakway
highlighted the adjustments to revenue and expense for all fund sources for 2025-2026. Ms. Jakway
requested the Board’s  approval of the 2025-2026 operating budget. After due discussion and
consideration,  Mr. Fuller motioned to approve  Exhibit U,  Mr. Moore  seconded, and the Board
unanimously approved.

11. SCF Foundation Update  -  Cassandra Holmes

Exhibit V:    SCFF 2023-2024 Annual Audit & 990   -   Page 166
Ms. Holmes shared with the Board SCF Foundation updates and highlights.   Ms. Holmes  requested
Board approval of the SCFF Audit Report and IRS Form 990.   After due discussion and
consideration,  noting the audit findings and corrective measures,  Mr. Fuller motioned to approve
Exhibit V,  Ms. Collins seconded, and the Board unanimously approved.

12. Old Business
None

13. New Business
Exhibit W:   Disaster Recovery and Remediation Services   -    see handout
Ms. Ferda requested the Board’s approval to contract with Belfor Property Restoration and BMS
CAT, LLC to provide disaster recovery and remediation services. After due discussion and
consideration,  Mr. Goodson motioned to approve  Exhibit W,  Mr. Fuller seconded, and the Board
unanimously approved.

14. Board Comments/Updates & Adjournment
Mr. Goodson commended Julie Jakway on a job well done and wished her a happy retirement.
Mr. DiDomenico echoed Mr. Goodson’s sentiments.
Mr. DiDomenico expressed his concern for the SCF budget and the need for additional recurring
operating funds.
Mr. Fuller thanked Heather for her presentation,  it was extremely helpful.
Ms. Collins thanked Julie Jakway for her service and wished her well.
Ms. Collins applauded the SCF summer camp program.
Mr. Moore also thanked Julie Jakway, applauded the SCF collegiate school, expressed his
appreciation for the improvements to the athletic programs and facilities.
Mr. Moore praised President Gregory for the additional funds awarded this legislative session.
Mr. Thomson congratulated Julie Jakway for a job well done and wished her well on her upcoming
retirement.  Mr. Thomson also praised President Gregory on the legislative win for the Parrish
funding.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:08  p.m. 

  Chair, Board of Trustees Tommy Gregory, Secretary, Board of Trustees 

                                              7



Exhibit B 

                                              8



                                              9



                                              10



Cl
as

s I
D

Cl
as

s N
am

e
St

ar
t D

at
e

En
d 

Da
te

Tu
iti

on
 F

ee
Lo

ca
tio

n
In

st
ru

ct
or

16
72

1
SC

F 
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

 B
oo

t C
am

p
11

/1
4/

25
11

/1
4/

25
$2

99
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

Ra
nc

h 
(C

IT
)

Du
dl

ey
16

80
1

Re
tir

em
en

t R
ea

di
ne

ss
 M

as
te

rc
la

ss
10

/7
/2

5
10

/1
4/

25
$4

9.
00

SC
F 

Br
ad

en
to

n 
(B

ui
ld

in
g 

18
)

Sh
er

ril
l

16
80

2
Re

tir
em

en
t R

ea
di

ne
ss

 M
as

te
rc

la
ss

10
/9

/2
5

10
/1

6/
25

$4
9.

00
SC

F 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

(B
ui

ld
in

g 
18

)
Sh

er
ril

l
16

97
6

Ex
ce

l -
 L

ev
el

 1
9/

30
/2

5
9/

30
/2

5
$1

29
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

Ra
nc

h 
(C

IT
)

De
vi

ne
16

97
7

Ex
ce

l -
 L

ev
el

 4
11

/1
9/

25
11

/1
9/

25
$1

29
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

Ra
nc

h 
(C

IT
)

De
vi

ne
16

97
8

Ex
ce

l -
 L

ev
el

 2
12

/4
/2

5
12

/4
/2

5
$1

29
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

Ra
nc

h 
(C

IT
)

De
vi

ne
16

97
9

Ex
ce

l -
 L

ev
el

 2
10

/2
3/

25
10

/2
3/

25
$1

29
.0

0
SC

F 
Ve

ni
ce

 (B
ui

ld
in

g 
30

0)
De

vi
ne

16
98

2
Ch

ild
re

n 
&

 D
iv

or
ce

 (S
pa

ni
sh

)
12

/1
3/

25
12

/1
3/

25
$5

5.
00

SC
F 

Br
ad

en
to

n 
(B

ui
ld

in
g 

18
)

Ce
st

er
o

16
99

8
Ch

ild
re

n 
&

 D
iv

or
ce

9/
20

/2
5

9/
20

/2
5

$5
5.

00
SC

F 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

Ra
nc

h 
(C

IT
)

Ba
te

s-
Bu

ch
an

an
16

99
9

Ch
ild

re
n 

&
 D

iv
or

ce
10

/1
5/

25
10

/1
5/

25
$5

5.
00

Zo
om

Ba
te

s-
Bu

ch
an

an
17

00
0

Ch
ild

re
n 

&
 D

iv
or

ce
12

/1
1/

25
12

/1
1/

25
$5

5.
00

Zo
om

Ba
te

s-
Bu

ch
an

an
17

00
1

Ch
ild

re
n 

&
 D

iv
or

ce
11

/1
5/

25
11

/1
5/

25
$5

5.
00

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
Ba

te
s-

Bu
ch

an
an

17
01

4
N

ov
em

be
r: 

 H
ist

or
ic

al
 H

er
oe

s:
-A

 L
iv

in
g 

M
us

eu
m

 o
f t

he
 P

as
t

11
/4

/2
5

11
/2

0/
25

$1
29

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
Sc

hl
et

er

17
01

6
Ita

lia
n 

Cu
isi

ne
 D

in
ne

r
9/

17
/2

5
9/

17
/2

5
$9

9.
00

Pi
ne

ap
pl

e 
Ki

tc
he

n
Ki

tc
he

n
17

02
3

In
 B

lo
om

-P
re

m
iu

m
 H

ar
ve

st
 D

es
ig

n
10

/1
5/

25
10

/1
5/

25
$1

95
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

Ra
nc

h 
(C

IT
)

*
17

02
4

In
 B

lo
om

-M
in

i H
ar

ve
st

 D
es

ig
n

11
/1

3/
25

11
/1

3/
25

$1
20

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
*

17
02

5
In

 B
lo

om
-P

re
m

iu
m

 F
es

tiv
e 

Ho
lid

ay
 C

en
te

rp
ie

ce
s

12
/4

/2
5

12
/4

/2
5

$1
95

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
*

17
02

6
In

 B
lo

om
-M

in
i F

es
tiv

e 
Ho

lid
ay

 C
en

te
rp

ie
ce

s
11

/2
2/

25
11

/2
2/

25
$1

20
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

Ra
nc

h 
(C

IT
)

*

17
05

8
(S

in
gl

e 
Cl

as
se

s)
 S

or
t a

nd
 S

im
pl

ify
 S

es
sio

n 
3 

AM
: F

al
l i

nt
o 

Si
m

pl
ic

ity
10

/1
4/

25
10

/1
4/

25
$3

5.
00

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
St

oc
k

17
05

9
(S

in
gl

e 
Cl

as
se

s)
 S

or
t a

nd
 S

im
pl

ify
 S

es
sio

n 
3 

PM
: F

al
l i

nt
o 

Si
m

pl
ic

ity
10

/1
4/

25
10

/1
4/

25
$3

5.
00

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
St

oc
k

17
06

0
(S

in
gl

e 
Cl

as
se

s)
 S

or
t a

nd
 S

im
pl

ify
 B

on
us

 S
es

sio
n 

4 
AM

:  
Ch

ee
rs

 to
 

Su
cc

es
s a

nd
 T

ai
lo

re
d 

Co
ac

hi
ng

11
/1

1/
25

11
/1

1/
25

$3
5.

00
SC

F 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

Ra
nc

h 
(C

IT
)

St
oc

k

17
06

1
(S

in
gl

e 
Cl

as
se

s)
 S

or
t a

nd
 S

im
pl

ify
 B

on
us

 S
es

sio
n 

4 
PM

:  
Ch

ee
rs

 to
 

Su
cc

es
s a

nd
 T

ai
lo

re
d 

Co
ac

hi
ng

11
/1

1/
25

11
/1

1/
25

$3
5.

00
SC

F 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

Ra
nc

h 
(C

IT
)

St
oc

k

17
07

6
So

ci
al

 S
ec

ur
ity

 1
01

9/
9/

25
9/

9/
25

$0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

Ra
nc

h 
(C

IT
)

Co
rn

el
l

17
07

7
So

ci
al

 S
ec

ur
ity

 1
01

9/
11

/2
5

9/
11

/2
5

$0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

Ra
nc

h 
(C

IT
)

Co
rn

el
l

17
07

8
So

ci
al

 S
ec

ur
ity

 1
01

10
/7

/2
5

10
/7

/2
5

$0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

Ra
nc

h 
(C

IT
)

Co
rn

el
l

17
07

9
So

ci
al

 S
ec

ur
ity

 1
01

10
/9

/2
5

10
/9

/2
5

$0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

Ra
nc

h 
(C

IT
)

Co
rn

el
l

17
08

0
So

ci
al

 S
ec

ur
ity

 1
01

11
/4

/2
5

11
/4

/2
5

$0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

Ra
nc

h 
(C

IT
)

Co
rn

el
l

17
08

1
So

ci
al

 S
ec

ur
ity

 1
01

11
/6

/2
5

11
/6

/2
5

$0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

Ra
nc

h 
(C

IT
)

Co
rn

el
l

17
08

2
So

ci
al

 S
ec

ur
ity

 1
01

12
/2

/2
5

12
/2

/2
5

$0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

Ra
nc

h 
(C

IT
)

Co
rn

el
l

17
08

3
So

ci
al

 S
ec

ur
ity

 1
01

12
/4

/2
5

12
/4

/2
5

$0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

Ra
nc

h 
(C

IT
)

Co
rn

el
l

17
09

4
Re

tir
em

en
t P

la
nn

in
g 

To
da

y
9/

24
/2

5
10

/1
/2

5
$4

9.
00

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
Po

pe

SC
H

ED
U

LE
 O

F 
N

O
N

-C
RE

D
IT

 C
O

U
RS

ES
, L

IF
EL

O
N

G
 L

EA
RN

IN
G

 A
N

D
 W

O
RK

FO
RC

E 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T,

 F
AL

L 
20

25

($
0.

00
 d

en
ot

es
 p

ai
d 

by
 c

or
po

ra
te

.)

Exhibit C

                                              11



Cl
as

s I
D

Cl
as

s N
am

e
St

ar
t D

at
e

En
d 

Da
te

Tu
iti

on
 F

ee
Lo

ca
tio

n
In

st
ru

ct
or

SC
H

ED
U

LE
 O

F 
N

O
N

-C
RE

D
IT

 C
O

U
RS

ES
, L

IF
EL

O
N

G
 L

EA
RN

IN
G

 A
N

D
 W

O
RK

FO
RC

E 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T,

 F
AL

L 
20

25

17
11

7
O

ct
ob

er
:  

Cr
ea

to
r S

tu
di

o 
- Y

ou
th

 T
ec

h 
Ex

pl
or

at
io

n 
- M

id
dl

e 
an

d 
Hi

gh
 S

ch
oo

l
10

/7
/2

5
10

/3
0/

25
$1

29
.0

0
SC

F 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

(2
6 

W
es

t C
en

te
r)

*

17
11

8
Se

pt
em

be
r: 

 In
ve

nt
in

g 
w

ith
 A

rd
ui

no
 C

od
in

g 
Yo

ut
h 

Te
ch

 
Ex

pl
or

at
io

n 
- M

id
dl

e 
an

d 
Hi

gh
 S

ch
oo

l
9/

2/
25

9/
30

/2
5

$1
29

.0
0

SC
F 

Br
ad

en
to

n 
(2

6 
W

es
t C

en
te

r)
*

17
11

9
N

ov
em

be
r: 

 M
in

ec
ra

ft
 C

od
in

g 
Ad

ve
nt

ur
es

 - 
Yo

ut
h 

Te
ch

 E
xp

lo
ra

tio
n 

 
-M

id
dl

e 
an

d 
Hi

gh
 S

ch
oo

l
11

/4
/2

5
11

/2
7/

25
$1

29
.0

0
SC

F 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

(2
6 

W
es

t C
en

te
r)

*

17
12

2
Se

pt
em

be
r: 

M
in

ec
ra

ft
 Jr

. C
od

in
g 

Q
ue

st
 - 

Yo
ut

h 
Te

ch
 E

xp
lo

ra
tio

n 
- 

El
em

en
ta

ry
9/

3/
25

9/
29

/2
5

$1
29

.0
0

SC
F 

Br
ad

en
to

n 
(2

6 
W

es
t C

en
te

r)
*

17
12

3
O

ct
ob

er
:  

Jim
u 

Ro
bo

tic
s O

bs
ta

cl
e 

Co
ur

se
 D

es
ig

n 
- Y

ou
th

 T
ec

h 
Ex

pl
or

at
io

n 
- E

le
m

en
ta

ry
10

/1
/2

5
10

/2
9/

25
$1

29
.0

0
SC

F 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

(2
6 

W
es

t C
en

te
r)

*

17
12

4
N

ov
em

be
r: 

 M
ar

s M
iss

io
n 

3D
 P

rin
t -

 Y
ou

th
 T

ec
h 

Ex
pl

or
at

io
n 

- 
El

em
en

ta
ry

11
/3

/2
5

11
/2

6/
25

$1
29

.0
0

SC
F 

Br
ad

en
to

n 
(2

6 
W

es
t C

en
te

r)
*

17
12

8
M

ed
ic

ar
e 

10
1 

- E
ve

ry
th

in
g 

Yo
u 

N
ee

d 
to

 K
no

w
!

10
/8

/2
5

10
/8

/2
5

$2
9.

00
SC

F 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

(B
ui

ld
in

g 
18

)
Co

ch
ra

n
17

12
9

M
ed

ic
ar

e 
10

1 
- E

ve
ry

th
in

g 
Yo

u 
N

ee
d 

to
 K

no
w

!
11

/5
/2

5
11

/5
/2

5
$2

9.
00

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
Co

ch
ra

n
17

13
4

M
ed

ic
ar

e 
10

1 
- E

ve
ry

th
in

g 
Yo

u 
N

ee
d 

to
 K

no
w

!
9/

17
/2

5
9/

17
/2

5
$2

9.
00

SC
F 

Ve
ni

ce
 (B

ui
ld

in
g 

30
0)

Co
ch

ra
n

17
13

5
M

ed
ic

ar
e 

10
1 

- E
ve

ry
th

in
g 

Yo
u 

N
ee

d 
to

 K
no

w
!

12
/2

/2
5

12
/2

/2
5

$2
9.

00
SC

F 
Ve

ni
ce

 (B
ui

ld
in

g 
30

0)
Co

ch
ra

n

17
17

6
M

ee
tin

g 
Fa

ci
lit

at
io

n_
AA

A 
Au

to
 C

lu
b

10
/2

5/
25

10
/2

5/
25

$0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

Ra
nc

h 
(C

IT
), 

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(M
TS

C)
*

17
19

8
(B

LS
/C

PR
) B

as
ic

 L
ife

 S
up

po
rt

10
/1

7/
25

10
/1

7/
25

$6
0.

00
SC

F 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

Ra
nc

h 
(C

IT
)

La
nd

es
17

19
9

(B
LS

/C
PR

) B
as

ic
 L

ife
 S

up
po

rt
10

/2
2/

25
10

/2
2/

25
$6

0.
00

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
La

nd
es

17
20

0
(B

LS
/C

PR
) B

as
ic

 L
ife

 S
up

po
rt

10
/2

4/
25

10
/2

4/
25

$6
0.

00
SC

F 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

Ra
nc

h 
(C

IT
)

La
nd

es
17

20
1

(B
LS

/C
PR

) B
as

ic
 L

ife
 S

up
po

rt
10

/2
8/

25
10

/2
8/

25
$6

0.
00

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
La

nd
es

17
21

6
(B

LS
/C

PR
) B

as
ic

 L
ife

 S
up

po
rt

10
/2

5/
25

10
/2

5/
25

$6
0.

00
SC

F 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

Ra
nc

h 
(C

IT
)

La
nd

es
17

26
7

(B
LS

/C
PR

) B
as

ic
 L

ife
 S

up
po

rt
10

/1
8/

25
10

/1
8/

25
$6

0.
00

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
La

nd
es

17
27

1
Ex

ce
l -

 L
ev

el
 1

9/
23

/2
5

9/
23

/2
5

$1
29

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
De

vi
ne

17
27

4
In

ve
st

in
g 

10
1:

 S
tr

at
eg

ic
 F

ou
nd

at
io

ns
 fo

r  
Em

er
gi

ng
 H

ig
h 

N
et

 W
or

th
 

In
ve

st
or

s
9/

18
/2

5
9/

25
/2

5
$8

9.
00

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
Ha

ys

17
27

8
En

gl
ish

 fo
r C

ol
le

ge
 a

nd
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
- P

ar
t 1

 (L
ak

ew
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h)

10
/1

3/
25

12
/4

/2
5

$5
50

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
W

oo
d

17
27

9
En

gl
ish

 fo
r C

ol
le

ge
 a

nd
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
- P

ar
t 2

 (L
ak

ew
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h)

10
/2

8/
25

12
/1

1/
25

$5
50

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
W

oo
d

17
28

0
En

gl
ish

 fo
r C

ol
le

ge
 a

nd
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
- P

ar
t 2

 (L
ak

ew
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h)

10
/1

3/
25

12
/4

/2
5

$5
50

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
W

oo
d

17
28

1
Au

tu
m

n 
M

ar
ke

t 2
02

5
10

/1
8/

25
10

/1
8/

25
$2

00
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

Ra
nc

h 
(C

IT
)

*
17

29
0

Py
th

on
 C

od
in

g 
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t

10
/7

/2
5

12
/2

/2
5

$3
,2

50
.0

0
M

ic
ro

so
ft

 T
ea

m
s

Ba
gl

ey
17

29
1

Ja
va

Sc
rip

t C
od

in
g 

Sp
ec

ia
lis

t
10

/8
/2

5
12

/1
/2

5
$3

,2
50

.0
0

Lo
ca

tio
n 

: O
nl

in
e

Ta
yl

or

($
0.

00
 d

en
ot

es
 p

ai
d 

by
 c

or
po

ra
te

.)

                                              12



Cl
as

s I
D

Cl
as

s N
am

e
St

ar
t D

at
e

En
d 

Da
te

Tu
iti

on
 F

ee
Lo

ca
tio

n
In

st
ru

ct
or

SC
H

ED
U

LE
 O

F 
N

O
N

-C
RE

D
IT

 C
O

U
RS

ES
, L

IF
EL

O
N

G
 L

EA
RN

IN
G

 A
N

D
 W

O
RK

FO
RC

E 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T,

 F
AL

L 
20

25

17
29

4
TO

P 
- T

ra
ns

fo
rm

in
g 

Yo
ur

 E
m

ot
io

na
lly

 In
te

lli
ge

nt
 L

ea
de

rs
hi

p 
- 

IN
TR

A-
Pe

rs
on

al
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t (

Pa
rt

 1
 o

f 3
) S

U
PE

RV
IS

O
R 

LE
AD

ER
SH

IP
 T

RA
CK

9/
4/

25
9/

4/
25

$0
.0

0
M

ic
ro

so
ft

 T
ea

m
s

Be
ch

to
l

17
29

5
TO

P 
- P

ow
er

po
in

t
9/

17
/2

5
9/

17
/2

5
$0

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
De

vi
ne

17
29

6
TO

P 
- O

ffi
ce

 O
rg

an
iza

tio
n 

10
1

9/
17

/2
5

9/
17

/2
5

$0
.0

0
M

ic
ro

so
ft

 T
ea

m
s

Sm
ith

17
29

7
TO

P 
- S

CF
 L

ib
ra

ry
 S

o 
M

uc
h 

M
or

e 
Th

an
 B

oo
ks

9/
25

/2
5

9/
25

/2
5

$0
.0

0
M

ic
ro

so
ft

 T
ea

m
s

Ha
w

ki
ns

17
29

8
TO

P 
- T

ra
ve

l A
ut

ho
riz

at
io

n 
fo

rm
s a

nd
 p

ro
ce

du
re

s
9/

19
/2

5
9/

19
/2

5
$0

.0
0

M
ic

ro
so

ft
 T

ea
m

s
Di

tt
m

an
n

17
29

9
TO

P 
- B

ui
ld

in
g 

a 
W

in
ni

ng
 C

ul
tu

re
 S

U
PE

RV
IS

O
R 

LE
AD

ER
SH

IP
 T

RA
CK

9/
30

/2
5

9/
30

/2
5

$0
.0

0
Zo

om
Fr

az
ie

r

17
30

0
TO

P 
- E

xc
el

 F
or

m
ul

as
 &

 F
ilt

er
in

g
10

/1
/2

5
10

/1
/2

5
$0

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
De

vi
ne

17
30

1
TO

P 
- K

ey
bo

ar
di

ng
 - 

Ty
pe

 F
as

te
r a

nd
 M

or
e 

Ac
cu

ra
te

ly
10

/7
/2

5
10

/7
/2

5
$0

.0
0

M
ic

ro
so

ft
 T

ea
m

s
Re

ed

17
30

2
TO

P 
- T

ra
ns

fo
rm

in
g 

Yo
ur

 E
m

ot
io

na
lly

 In
te

lli
ge

nt
 L

ea
de

rs
hi

p 
- 

IN
TE

R-
Pe

rs
on

al
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t (

Pa
rt

 2
 o

f 3
) S

U
PE

RV
IS

O
R 

LE
AD

ER
SH

IP
 T

RA
CK

10
/9

/2
5

10
/9

/2
5

$0
.0

0
M

ic
ro

so
ft

 T
ea

m
s

Be
ch

to
l

17
30

3
TO

P 
- W

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 D

iff
ic

ul
t P

eo
pl

e 
– 

Th
e 

To
p 

10
 (P

ar
t 1

) 
SU

PE
RV

IS
O

R 
LE

AD
ER

SH
IP

 T
RA

CK
10

/1
5/

25
10

/1
5/

25
$0

.0
0

Zo
om

G
ut

m
an

n

17
30

4
TO

P 
- S

CF
 S

tu
de

nt
 S

up
po

rt
 S

er
vi

ce
s:

 S
tu

de
nt

s o
f C

on
ce

rn
, S

tu
de

nt
 

Co
nd

uc
t a

nd
 A

ca
de

m
ic

 In
te

gr
ity

 (O
ffe

re
d 

Hy
br

id
)

10
/2

1/
25

10
/2

1/
25

$0
.0

0
SC

F 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

(B
ui

ld
in

g 
7)

W
al

te
rs

17
30

5
TO

P 
- R

ec
og

ni
tio

n 
&

 G
ra

tit
ud

e 
– 

Fu
el

in
g 

En
ga

ge
m

en
t T

hr
ou

gh
 

Ap
pr

ec
ia

tio
n 

SU
PE

RV
IS

O
R 

LE
AD

ER
SH

IP
 T

RA
CK

10
/2

3/
25

10
/2

3/
25

$0
.0

0
Zo

om
Fr

az
ie

r

17
30

6
TO

P 
- R

es
pe

ct
 in

 th
e 

W
or

kp
la

ce
11

/7
/2

5
11

/7
/2

5
$0

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
W

ill
ia

m
s

17
30

7
TO

P 
- W

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 D

iff
ic

ul
t P

eo
pl

e 
in

 th
e 

Di
gi

ta
l A

ge
 (P

ar
t 2

) 
SU

PE
RV

IS
O

R 
LE

AD
ER

SH
IP

 T
RA

CK
11

/1
2/

25
11

/1
2/

25
$0

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
G

ut
m

an
n

17
30

8
TO

P 
- E

xp
er

ie
nc

e 
N

ew
 S

tu
de

nt
 O

rie
nt

at
io

n
11

/2
1/

25
11

/2
1/

25
$0

.0
0

SC
F 

Br
ad

en
to

n 
(B

ui
ld

in
g 

1)
Lu

x

17
30

9
TO

P 
- T

im
e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t -

 D
ev

el
op

in
g 

Sk
ill

s t
o 

G
et

 th
e 

Ri
gh

t 
Th

in
gs

 D
on

e
12

/1
0/

25
12

/1
0/

25
$0

.0
0

Zo
om

G
ut

m
an

n

17
31

0
TO

P 
- M

ic
ro

so
ft

 F
or

m
s

12
/1

1/
25

12
/1

1/
25

$0
.0

0
M

ic
ro

so
ft

 T
ea

m
s

Sm
ith

17
31

1
TO

P 
- W

eb
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
&

 M
ar

ke
tin

g
11

/1
9/

25
11

/1
9/

25
$0

.0
0

M
ic

ro
so

ft
 T

ea
m

s
Sm

ith

17
31

2
TO

P 
- T

ra
ns

fo
rm

in
g 

Yo
ur

 E
m

ot
io

na
lly

 In
te

lli
ge

nt
 L

ea
de

rs
hi

p 
- W

or
k 

&
 C

om
m

un
ity

 A
pp

lic
at

io
ns

 (P
ar

t 3
 o

f 3
) S

U
PE

RV
IS

O
R 

LE
AD

ER
SH

IP
 

TR
AC

K
11

/1
3/

25
11

/1
3/

25
$0

.0
0

M
ic

ro
so

ft
 T

ea
m

s
Be

ch
to

l

17
31

3
TO

P 
- C

PR
10

/1
6/

25
10

/1
6/

25
$0

.0
0

SC
F 

Ve
ni

ce
 (B

ui
ld

in
g 

80
0)

W
ar

dm
an

17
33

6
M

ee
tin

g 
Fa

ci
lit

at
io

n-
BN

I
9/

12
/2

5
9/

12
/2

5
$0

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
*

17
33

7
M

ee
tin

g 
Fa

ci
lit

at
io

n_
Fl

or
id

a 
As

so
ci

at
io

n 
fo

r I
nf

an
t M

en
ta

l H
ea

lth
9/

25
/2

5
9/

25
/2

5
$0

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
*

17
33

8
M

ee
tin

g 
Fa

ci
lit

at
io

n_
Se

lb
y 

Fo
un

da
tio

n
10

/2
9/

25
10

/2
9/

25
$0

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
*

($
0.

00
 d

en
ot

es
 p

ai
d 

by
 c

or
po

ra
te

.)

                                              13



Cl
as

s I
D

Cl
as

s N
am

e
St

ar
t D

at
e

En
d 

Da
te

Tu
iti

on
 F

ee
Lo

ca
tio

n
In

st
ru

ct
or

SC
H

ED
U

LE
 O

F 
N

O
N

-C
RE

D
IT

 C
O

U
RS

ES
, L

IF
EL

O
N

G
 L

EA
RN

IN
G

 A
N

D
 W

O
RK

FO
RC

E 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T,

 F
AL

L 
20

25

17
34

1
TO

P 
- A

I i
n 

th
e 

Cl
as

sr
oo

m
:  

G
et

tin
g 

Fa
m

ili
ar

 w
ith

 C
ha

tG
PT

 a
nd

 
G

oo
gl

e 
G

em
in

i
10

/2
9/

25
10

/2
9/

25
$0

.0
0

M
ic

ro
so

ft
 T

ea
m

s
M

as
se

ng
al

e

17
34

2
TO

P 
- B

an
ne

r B
as

ic
s:

 P
ur

ch
as

e 
O

rd
er

s a
nd

 R
eq

ui
sit

io
ns

10
/2

8/
25

10
/2

8/
25

$0
.0

0
SC

F 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

(B
ui

ld
in

g 
3)

W
eb

er
17

34
4

TO
P 

- W
ho

's 
W

ho
 a

t S
CF

 - 
Be

yo
nd

 C
ol

le
ge

 C
re

di
t

9/
3/

25
9/

3/
25

$0
.0

0
M

ic
ro

so
ft

 T
ea

m
s

Ro
be

rt
s

17
34

6
TO

P 
- R

oo
m

 R
es

er
va

tio
ns

 &
 E

ve
nt

 S
ch

ed
ul

in
g 

10
1

11
/6

/2
5

11
/6

/2
5

$0
.0

0
M

ic
ro

so
ft

 T
ea

m
s

Fe
rd

a
17

35
0

Co
nt

ra
ct

 T
ra

in
in

g 
- P

sy
ch

ol
og

ic
al

 S
af

et
y

9/
11

/2
5

12
/5

/2
5

$0
.0

0
O

ff-
sit

e 
Ve

ni
ce

 (c
on

tr
ac

t t
ra

in
in

g)
Du

dl
ey

17
35

1
Ex

ce
l -

 L
ev

el
 3

11
/6

/2
5

11
/6

/2
5

$1
29

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
De

vi
ne

17
35

2
TO

P 
- S

ha
re

po
in

t D
ee

p 
Di

ve
11

/7
/2

5
11

/7
/2

5
$0

.0
0

M
ic

ro
so

ft
 T

ea
m

s
*

17
35

4
TO

P 
- E

xc
el

 L
ev

el
 1

9/
17

/2
5

10
/1

/2
5

$0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

Ra
nc

h 
(C

IT
)

De
vi

ne
17

35
9

Ex
ce

l -
 L

ev
el

 1
10

/1
5/

25
10

/1
5/

25
$1

29
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

Ra
nc

h 
(C

IT
)

De
vi

ne
17

36
0

O
ct

ob
er

: L
itt

le
 M

ar
in

e 
Bi

ol
og

ist
10

/1
/2

5
10

/2
9/

25
$1

29
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

Ra
nc

h 
(C

IT
)

TB
D

17
36

1
Co

nt
ra

ct
 T

ra
in

in
g_

N
et

w
or

k 
Bu

ild
in

g-
Th

e 
Po

w
er

 o
f C

on
ne

ct
io

n
9/

17
/2

5
9/

17
/2

5
$0

.0
0

Zo
om

Fr
az

ie
r

17
36

3
W

or
dP

re
ss

 C
er

tif
ie

d 
Ed

ito
r

10
/6

/2
5

12
/1

/2
5

$3
,2

50
.0

0
SC

F 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

(2
6 

W
es

t C
en

te
r)

Li
nk

17
36

4
U

X/
U

I W
eb

 D
ev

el
op

er
10

/7
/2

5
12

/2
/2

5
$3

,2
50

.0
0

SC
F 

Br
ad

en
to

n 
(2

6 
W

es
t C

en
te

r)
Li

nk

17
36

5
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

 L
un

ch
 'N

 L
ea

rn
: C

ul
tiv

at
in

g 
a 

G
ro

w
th

 M
in

ds
et

 a
t W

or
k

10
/1

5/
25

10
/1

5/
25

$7
9.

00
Lo

ca
tio

n 
: O

nl
in

e
Fr

az
ie

r

17
36

6
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

 L
un

ch
 'N

 L
ea

rn
: R

ec
og

ni
tio

n 
&

 G
ra

tit
ud

e 
– 

Fu
el

in
g 

En
ga

ge
m

en
t T

hr
ou

gh
 A

pp
re

ci
at

io
n

10
/2

8/
25

10
/2

8/
25

$7
9.

00
Lo

ca
tio

n 
: O

nl
in

e
Fr

az
ie

r

17
36

7
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

 L
un

ch
 'N

 L
ea

rn
: M

as
te

rin
g 

th
e 

Vi
rt

ua
l M

ee
tin

g
11

/4
/2

5
11

/4
/2

5
$7

9.
00

Lo
ca

tio
n 

: O
nl

in
e

Fr
az

ie
r

17
36

8
M

an
at

ee
 C

om
m

un
ity

 C
on

ce
rt

 B
an

d 
(N

ov
em

be
r C

on
ce

rt
)

9/
30

/2
5

11
/1

/2
5

$0
.0

0
SC

F 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

(B
ui

ld
in

g 
11

)
Cl

ea
ry

17
36

9
M

an
at

ee
 C

om
m

un
ity

 C
on

ce
rt

 B
an

d 
(D

ec
em

be
r C

on
ce

rt
)

11
/4

/2
5

12
/1

3/
25

$0
.0

0
SC

F 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

(B
ui

ld
in

g 
11

)
Cl

ea
ry

17
37

3
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

 L
un

ch
 'N

 L
ea

rn
: C

re
at

in
g 

Yo
ur

 C
ar

ee
r D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

Pa
th

9/
25

/2
5

9/
25

/2
5

$7
9.

00
Lo

ca
tio

n 
: O

nl
in

e
Du

dl
ey

17
37

4
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

 L
un

ch
 'N

 L
ea

rn
: F

ea
rle

ss
 P

ub
lic

 S
pe

ak
in

g
10

/8
/2

5
10

/8
/2

5
$7

9.
00

Lo
ca

tio
n 

: O
nl

in
e

Du
dl

ey

17
37

5
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

 L
un

ch
 'N

 L
ea

rn
: C

re
at

in
g 

a 
Po

w
er

fu
l P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l 

N
et

w
or

k
10

/2
2/

25
10

/2
2/

25
$7

9.
00

Lo
ca

tio
n 

: O
nl

in
e

Du
dl

ey

($
0.

00
 d

en
ot

es
 p

ai
d 

by
 c

or
po

ra
te

.)

                                              14



N
am

e
Ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

D
at

e
C

la
ss

ifi
ca

tio
n

C
la

ss
ifi

ca
tio

n 
Ti

tle
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
Si

te

Ap
po

in
tm

en
ts

H
ar

a 
W

rig
ht

-S
m

ith
06

/0
3/

20
25

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

C
oo

rd
in

at
or

, W
or

kf
or

ce
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Li
fe

lo
ng

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
an

d 
W

or
kf

or
ce

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
Br

ad
en

to
n

R
os

e 
Ja

ro
lin

06
/0

9/
20

25
C

ar
ee

r
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t, 

Ad
m

is
si

on
s

Ad
m

is
si

on
s

Br
ad

en
to

n

Be
th

 O
de

ll
06

/1
6/

20
25

C
ar

ee
r

R
eg

is
tra

tio
n 

Sp
ec

ia
lis

t, 
Te

st
in

g 
C

oo
rd

in
at

or
C

ol
le

gi
at

e 
Sc

ho
ol

 - 
Ve

ni
ce

Ve
ni

ce

Se
pa

ra
tio

ns

Ty
a 

Sa
un

de
rs

06
/0

3/
20

25
C

ar
ee

r
Su

pp
le

m
en

ta
l i

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t

Tu
to

rin
g 

an
d 

Ac
ad

em
ic

 S
uc

ce
ss

 C
en

te
r

Br
ad

en
to

n

M
er

ed
ith

 B
ut

ul
is

06
/2

7/
20

25
Fa

cu
lty

As
so

ci
at

e 
Pr

of
es

so
r, 

Ph
ys

ic
al

 T
he

ra
pi

st
 

As
si

st
an

t
Ph

ys
ic

al
 T

he
ra

py
Br

ad
en

to
n

An
ge

la
 B

ec
ht

el
06

/3
0/

20
25

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

Ac
co

un
tin

g 
an

d 
Fi

na
nc

e 
M

an
ag

er
Fo

un
da

tio
n

Br
ad

en
to

n

D
es

hj
ua

na
 B

ag
le

y
06

/3
0/

20
25

Ad
m

in
is

tra
tio

n
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e 

D
ire

ct
or

, C
en

te
r f

or
 A

dv
an

ce
d 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 a

nd
 In

no
va

tio
n

C
en

te
r f

or
 A

dv
an

ce
d 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 a

nd
 In

no
va

tio
n

Br
ad

en
to

n

R
et

ire
m

en
ts

Jo
se

 O
rs

06
/0

1/
20

25
Fa

cu
lty

As
si

st
an

t P
ro

fe
ss

or
, C

he
m

is
try

N
at

ur
al

 S
ci

en
ce

Ve
ni

ce

Pe
te

r B
um

pu
s

06
/2

0/
20

25
Fa

cu
lty

Le
ct

ur
er

, N
at

ur
al

 S
ci

en
ce

N
at

ur
al

 S
ci

en
ce

Br
ad

en
to

n

H
um

an
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 O
ffi

ce
 P

er
so

nn
el

 A
ct

io
ns

 B
oa

rd
 E

xh
ib

its
: J

un
e 

20
25

Exhibit D

                                              15



N
am

e
Ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

D
at

e
C

la
ss

ifi
ca

tio
n

C
la

ss
ifi

ca
tio

n 
Ti

tle
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
Si

te

Ap
po

in
tm

en
ts

Sy
bi

l C
un

ar
d

07
/0

1/
20

25
C

ar
ee

r
G

en
er

al
is

t
H

um
an

 R
es

ou
rc

es
Br

ad
en

to
n

H
an

na
h 

M
or

ga
n

07
/0

7/
20

25
C

ar
ee

r
As

si
st

an
t, 

O
ffi

ce
 o

f t
he

 R
eg

is
tra

r
O

ffi
ce

 o
f t

he
 R

eg
is

tra
r

Br
ad

en
to

n

Br
itt

an
y 

Pe
lle

gr
in

o
07

/0
8/

20
25

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

C
er

tif
ie

d 
Sc

ho
ol

 C
ou

ns
el

or
C

ol
le

gi
at

e 
Sc

ho
ol

 - 
Br

ad
en

to
n

Br
ad

en
to

n

Tr
ac

y 
Ko

zi
el

sk
i

07
/1

4/
20

25
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
C

oo
rd

in
at

or
, O

nl
in

e 
Le

ar
ni

ng
O

nl
in

e 
Le

ar
ni

ng
Br

ad
en

to
n

Je
nn

ife
r P

ric
e

07
/1

4/
20

25
Ad

m
in

is
tra

tio
n

Vi
ce

 P
re

si
de

nt
, C

hi
ef

 F
in

an
ci

al
 O

ffi
ce

r
Fi

na
nc

e 
an

d 
Ad

m
in

is
tra

tiv
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

Br
ad

en
to

n

M
on

iq
ue

 P
er

ki
ns

07
/3

1/
20

25
C

ar
ee

r
Su

pp
le

m
en

ta
l I

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t/P

ar
ap

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l

C
ol

le
gi

at
e 

Sc
ho

ol
 - 

Ve
ni

ce
Ve

ni
ce

C
ha

ng
es

An
dr

ea
 In

m
an

07
/0

1/
20

25
Fr

om
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
M

an
ag

er
, H

R
IS

H
um

an
 R

es
ou

rc
es

Br
ad

en
to

n

To
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
Se

ni
or

 M
an

ag
er

, H
R

IS
H

um
an

 R
es

ou
rc

es
Br

ad
en

to
n

El
iz

ab
et

h 
N

ie
m

cz
yn

sk
i

07
/0

1/
20

25
Fr

om
C

ar
ee

r
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t I

I, 
H

R
 B

en
ef

its
H

um
an

 R
es

ou
rc

es
Br

ad
en

to
n

To
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
C

oo
rd

in
at

or
, H

um
an

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 O

pe
ra

tio
ns

H
um

an
 R

es
ou

rc
es

Br
ad

en
to

n

M
ad

el
in

e 
H

az
ud

a
07

/0
1/

20
25

Fr
om

C
ar

ee
r

Sp
ec

ia
lis

t I
I, 

H
um

an
 R

es
ou

rc
es

H
um

an
 R

es
ou

rc
es

Br
ad

en
to

n

To
C

ar
ee

r
G

en
er

al
is

t, 
H

um
an

 R
es

ou
rc

es
H

um
an

 R
es

ou
rc

es
Br

ad
en

to
n

D
aw

n 
H

al
e

07
/1

4/
20

25
Fr

om
Fa

cu
lty

In
st

ru
ct

or
 - 

C
ol

le
gi

at
e 

Sc
ho

ol
C

ol
le

gi
at

e 
Sc

ho
ol

 - 
Br

ad
en

to
n

Br
ad

en
to

n

To
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
C

oo
rd

in
at

or
, C

en
te

r f
or

 T
ea

ch
in

g 
Le

ar
ni

ng
 E

xc
el

le
nc

e
O

nl
in

e 
Le

ar
ni

ng
Br

ad
en

to
n

M
er

ed
ith

 O
lk

07
/1

4/
20

25
Fr

om
C

ar
ee

r
G

en
er

al
is

t, 
H

um
an

 R
es

ou
rc

es
H

um
an

 R
es

ou
rc

es
Br

ad
en

to
n

To
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
C

oo
rd

in
at

or
, C

re
at

iv
e 

C
on

te
nt

M
ar

ke
tin

g
Br

ad
en

to
n

Al
is

sa
 P

er
ry

07
/3

0/
20

25
Fr

om
C

ar
ee

r
Su

pp
le

m
en

ta
l I

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t/P

ar
ap

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l

C
ol

le
gi

at
e 

Sc
ho

ol
 - 

Ve
ni

ce
Ve

ni
ce

To
Fa

cu
lty

In
st

ru
ct

or
, E

SE
 S

pe
ci

al
is

t
C

ol
le

gi
at

e 
Sc

ho
ol

 - 
Ve

ni
ce

Ve
ni

ce

Se
pa

ra
tio

ns

Ja
vi

er
 H

er
re

ra
07

/0
7/

20
25

C
ar

ee
r

Sp
ec

ia
lis

t, 
C

en
tra

l S
er

vi
ce

s
C

en
tra

l S
er

vi
ce

s,
 M

ai
l a

nd
 C

op
y 

Sh
op

Br
ad

en
to

n

R
ac

he
l S

ta
nc

av
ag

e
07

/1
1/

20
25

C
ar

ee
r

R
eg

is
tra

tio
n 

Sp
ec

ia
lis

t, 
Te

st
in

g 
C

oo
rd

in
at

or
C

ol
le

gi
at

e 
Sc

ho
ol

 - 
Ve

ni
ce

Ve
ni

ce

H
um

an
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 O
ffi

ce
 P

er
so

nn
el

 A
ct

io
ns

 B
oa

rd
 E

xh
ib

its
: J

ul
y 

20
25

                                              16



H
um

an
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 O
ffi

ce
 P

er
so

nn
el

 A
ct

io
ns

 B
oa

rd
 E

xh
ib

its
: J

ul
y 

20
25

N
am

e
Ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

D
at

e
C

la
ss

ifi
ca

tio
n

C
la

ss
ifi

ca
tio

n 
Ti

tle
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
Si

te

Pa
ig

e 
R

ie
hl

07
/1

4/
20

25
C

ar
ee

r
Sk

ills
 L

ab
 T

ec
hn

ic
ia

n
N

ur
si

ng
Br

ad
en

to
n

Te
ss

a 
Br

av
at

a-
N

ol
f

07
/2

4/
20

25
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
C

oo
rd

in
at

or
, S

tu
de

nt
 L

ife
St

ud
en

t L
ife

Br
ad

en
to

n

Kr
is

ta
 J

ul
ia

n
07

/2
4/

20
25

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

M
an

ag
er

, M
ar

ke
tin

g
M

ar
ke

tin
g

Br
ad

en
to

n

Ke
lv

in
 P

in
kn

ey
 J

r.
07

/2
9/

20
25

C
ar

ee
r

As
si

st
an

t, 
O

ffi
ce

 o
f t

he
 R

eg
is

tra
r

O
ffi

ce
 o

f t
he

 R
eg

is
tra

r
Br

ad
en

to
n

Al
is

a 
La

nn
on

07
/2

9/
20

25
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
C

oo
rd

in
at

or
, S

ys
te

m
s 

an
d 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
O

ffi
ce

 o
f t

he
 R

eg
is

tra
r

Br
ad

en
to

n

R
et

ire
m

en
ts

D
iA

nn
e 

Br
ow

n
07

/3
1/

20
25

C
ar

ee
r

La
bo

ra
to

ry
 T

ec
hn

ic
ia

n 
an

d 
Su

pp
or

t S
pe

ci
al

is
t

N
at

ur
al

 S
ci

en
ce

Br
ad

en
to

n

                                              17



N
am

e
Ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

D
at

e
C

la
ss

ifi
ca

tio
n

C
la

ss
ifi

ca
tio

n 
Ti

tle
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
Si

te

Ap
po

in
tm

en
ts

Sp
en

ce
r K

el
ly

08
/0

4/
20

25
Ad

m
in

is
tra

tio
n

D
ire

ct
or

, F
ou

nd
at

io
n 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l S
er

vi
ce

s
Fo

un
da

tio
n

Br
ad

en
to

n

D
illo

n 
H

ar
rin

gt
on

08
/0

5/
20

25
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
H

ea
d 

At
hl

et
ic

 T
ra

in
er

At
hl

et
ic

s
Br

ad
en

to
n

C
hr

is
tin

e 
Bo

w
er

08
/0

7/
20

25
Fa

cu
lty

AS
N

/B
SN

 In
st

ru
ct

io
na

l F
ac

ul
ty

N
ur

si
ng

Br
ad

en
to

n

Au
st

in
 B

rig
gs

08
/0

7/
20

25
Fa

cu
lty

As
si

st
an

t P
ro

fe
ss

or
, F

ilm
m

ak
in

g
Ar

t, 
D

es
ig

n 
an

d 
H

um
an

iti
es

Br
ad

en
to

n

Za
ch

ar
y 

D
eB

ac
co

08
/0

7/
20

25
Fa

cu
lty

Le
ct

ur
er

, H
is

to
ry

So
ci

al
 a

nd
 B

eh
av

io
ra

l S
ci

en
ce

s
Ve

ni
ce

Ju
an

 E
sp

ar
ra

 J
r.

08
/0

7/
20

25
Fa

cu
lty

In
st

ru
ct

or
, H

is
to

ry
So

ci
al

 a
nd

 B
eh

av
io

ra
l S

ci
en

ce
s

Br
ad

en
to

n

Ju
lie

 O
tt

08
/0

7/
20

25
Fa

cu
lty

In
st

ru
ct

or
, M

at
he

m
at

ic
s

M
at

he
m

at
ic

s
Br

ad
en

to
n

M
ar

ta
 P

as
te

rn
ak

08
/0

7/
20

25
Fa

cu
lty

AS
N

/B
SN

 In
st

ru
ct

io
na

l F
ac

ul
ty

N
ur

si
ng

Br
ad

en
to

n

Ke
vi

n 
Py

at
t

08
/0

7/
20

25
Fa

cu
lty

As
si

st
an

t P
ro

fe
ss

or
, C

om
pu

te
r S

ci
en

ce
C

om
pu

te
r S

ci
en

ce
Br

ad
en

to
n

D
av

id
 R

ed
et

t
08

/0
7/

20
25

Fa
cu

lty
As

si
st

an
t P

ro
fe

ss
or

, M
at

he
m

at
ic

s
M

at
he

m
at

ic
s

Br
ad

en
to

n

C
ar

rie
 S

al
m

on
08

/0
7/

20
25

Fa
cu

lty
As

si
st

an
t P

ro
fe

ss
or

, C
he

m
is

try
N

at
ur

al
 S

ci
en

ce
Ve

ni
ce

M
ic

ah
 S

co
vi

lle
08

/0
7/

20
25

Fa
cu

lty
In

st
ru

ct
or

, M
us

ic
 T

he
or

y
Pe

rfo
rm

in
g 

Ar
ts

Br
ad

en
to

n

N
ic

ol
e 

Te
ic

h
08

/0
7/

20
25

Fa
cu

lty
In

st
ru

ct
or

, P
sy

ch
ol

og
y

So
ci

al
 a

nd
 B

eh
av

io
ra

l S
ci

en
ce

s
La

ke
w

oo
d 

R
an

ch

Sa
ra

 T
ob

in
08

/0
7/

20
25

Fa
cu

lty
In

st
ru

ct
or

, E
ng

lis
h 

C
om

po
si

tio
n

La
ng

ua
ge

 a
nd

 L
ite

ra
tu

re
Br

ad
en

to
n

Sa
ra

h 
Q

ui
nc

ey
08

/1
8/

20
25

C
ar

ee
r

G
en

er
al

is
t, 

H
um

an
 R

es
ou

rc
es

H
um

an
 R

es
ou

rc
es

Br
ad

en
to

n

D
en

is
e 

La
m

bo
le

y
08

/2
5/

20
25

Fa
cu

lty
In

st
ru

ct
or

 - 
C

ol
le

gi
at

e 
Sc

ho
ol

C
ol

le
gi

at
e 

Sc
ho

ol
 - 

Br
ad

en
to

n
Br

ad
en

to
n

Sh
an

-M
ei

 P
hi

llip
s

08
/2

8/
20

25
Ad

m
in

is
tra

tio
n

AV
P,

 F
in

an
ce

/C
on

tro
lle

r
Ac

co
un

tin
g 

an
d 

Pa
yr

ol
l

Br
ad

en
to

n

N
am

e
Ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

D
at

e
C

la
ss

ifi
ca

tio
n

C
la

ss
ifi

ca
tio

n 
Ti

tle
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
Si

te

C
ha

ng
es

Vi
ct

or
ia

 C
ob

b
08

/0
7/

20
25

Fr
om

Fa
cu

lty
Le

ct
ur

er
, L

an
gu

ag
e 

an
d 

Li
te

ra
tu

re
La

ng
ua

ge
 a

nd
 L

ite
ra

tu
re

Br
ad

en
to

n

To
Fa

cu
lty

In
st

ru
ct

or
, E

ng
lis

h 
C

om
po

si
tio

n
La

ng
ua

ge
 a

nd
 L

ite
ra

tu
re

Br
ad

en
to

n

H
um

an
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 O
ffi

ce
 P

er
so

nn
el

 A
ct

io
ns

 B
oa

rd
 E

xh
ib

its
: A

ug
us

t 2
02

5

                                              18



H
um

an
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 O
ffi

ce
 P

er
so

nn
el

 A
ct

io
ns

 B
oa

rd
 E

xh
ib

its
: A

ug
us

t 2
02

5

N
am

e
Ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

D
at

e
C

la
ss

ifi
ca

tio
n

C
la

ss
ifi

ca
tio

n 
Ti

tle
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
Si

te

C
ha

ng
es

M
ic

ha
el

 M
ic

k
08

/0
7/

20
25

Fr
om

Fa
cu

lty
Le

ct
ur

er
, I

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
C

om
pu

te
r S

ci
en

ce
Ve

ni
ce

To
Fa

cu
lty

In
st

ru
ct

or
, C

om
pu

te
r S

ci
en

ce
C

om
pu

te
r S

ci
en

ce
Ve

ni
ce

H
en

ry
 D

ix
on

08
/0

7/
20

25
Fr

om
Fa

cu
lty

Le
ct

ur
er

, L
an

gu
ag

e 
an

d 
Li

te
ra

tu
re

La
ng

ua
ge

 a
nd

 L
ite

ra
tu

re
Br

ad
en

to
n

To
Fa

cu
lty

In
st

ru
ct

or
, E

ng
lis

h 
C

om
po

si
tio

n
La

ng
ua

ge
 a

nd
 L

ite
ra

tu
re

Br
ad

en
to

n

R
ob

er
ta

 R
ee

d
08

/0
7/

20
25

Fr
om

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

As
so

ci
at

e 
C

on
tro

lle
r

Ac
co

un
tin

g 
an

d 
Pa

yr
ol

l
Br

ad
en

to
n

To
Fa

cu
lty

In
st

ru
ct

or
, G

en
er

al
 B

us
in

es
s

Bu
si

ne
ss

Br
ad

en
to

n

In
gr

id
 M

ed
in

a 
R

om
an

8/
7/

20
25

Fr
om

Fa
cu

lty
AS

N
/B

SN
 In

st
ru

ct
io

na
l F

ac
ul

ty
N

ur
si

ng
Br

ad
en

to
n

To
Fa

cu
lty

In
st

ru
ct

io
na

l F
ac

ul
ty

, N
ur

si
ng

 D
ua

l L
an

gu
ag

e
N

ur
si

ng
Br

ad
en

to
n

R
en

ee
 D

av
ie

s
08

/1
1/

20
25

Fr
om

C
ar

ee
r

Ad
vi

so
r, 

St
ud

en
t L

ife
St

ud
en

t L
ife

Ve
ni

ce

To
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
C

oo
rd

in
at

or
, S

tu
de

nt
 L

ife
St

ud
en

t L
ife

Br
ad

en
to

n

Li
sa

 C
op

en
ha

ve
r

08
/1

1/
20

25
Fr

om
C

ar
ee

r
O

ffi
ce

 S
up

er
vi

so
r, 

O
ffi

ce
 o

f t
he

 R
eg

is
tra

r
O

ffi
ce

 o
f t

he
 R

eg
is

tra
r

Br
ad

en
to

n

To
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
C

oo
rd

in
at

or
, O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 a
nd

 S
tu

de
nt

 E
xp

er
ie

nc
e

O
ffi

ce
 o

f t
he

 R
eg

is
tra

r
Br

ad
en

to
n

G
io

va
nn

a 
Pr

od
ge

r
08

/1
3/

20
25

Fr
om

C
ar

ee
r

Te
st

in
g 

Te
ch

ni
ci

an
N

ur
si

ng
La

ke
w

oo
d 

R
an

ch

To
C

ar
ee

r
Sk

ills
 L

ab
 T

ec
hn

ic
ia

n
N

ur
si

ng
La

ke
w

oo
d 

R
an

ch

M
ar

ci
 S

m
ith

08
/1

8/
20

25
Fr

om
C

ar
ee

r
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t, 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 S

up
po

rt
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

 S
er

vi
ce

s
Br

ad
en

to
n

To
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
Su

pe
rv

is
or

, C
lie

nt
 T

ec
hn

ic
al

 S
up

po
rt

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 S

er
vi

ce
s

Br
ad

en
to

n

M
at

th
ew

 K
en

ne
08

/2
5/

20
25

Fr
om

C
ar

ee
r

C
am

pu
s 

R
es

ou
rc

e 
O

ffi
ce

r
Pu

bl
ic

 S
af

et
y

Ve
ni

ce

To
C

ar
ee

r
Su

pe
rv

is
or

, P
ub

lic
 S

af
et

y
Pu

bl
ic

 S
af

et
y

Ve
ni

ce

Al
lis

on
 T

ay
lo

r
08

/2
5/

20
25

Fr
om

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

W
eb

 A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

Pr
og

ra
m

m
er

/A
na

ly
st

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 S

er
vi

ce
s

Br
ad

en
to

n

To
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
Se

ni
or

 W
eb

 A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

Pr
og

ra
m

m
er

/A
na

ly
st

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 S

er
vi

ce
s

Br
ad

en
to

n

                                              19



H
um

an
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 O
ffi

ce
 P

er
so

nn
el

 A
ct

io
ns

 B
oa

rd
 E

xh
ib

its
: A

ug
us

t 2
02

5

N
am

e
Ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

D
at

e
C

la
ss

ifi
ca

tio
n

C
la

ss
ifi

ca
tio

n 
Ti

tle
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
Si

te

Fa
cu

lty
 P

ro
m

ot
io

ns

M
ig

ue
l B

en
ite

z
08

/0
7/

20
20

5
Fr

om
Fa

cu
lty

As
si

st
an

t P
ro

fe
ss

or
, H

um
an

iti
es

Ar
t, 

D
es

ig
n 

an
d 

H
um

an
iti

es
Br

ad
en

to
n

To
Fa

cu
lty

As
so

ci
at

e 
Pr

of
es

so
r, 

H
um

an
iti

es
Ar

t, 
D

es
ig

n 
an

d 
H

um
an

iti
es

Br
ad

en
to

n

C
ha

rle
s 

D
ar

w
in

08
/0

7/
20

25
Fr

om
Fa

cu
lty

In
st

ru
ct

or
, G

ra
ph

ic
 D

es
ig

n 
2D

Ar
t, 

D
es

ig
n 

an
d 

H
um

an
iti

es
Ve

ni
ce

To
Fa

cu
lty

As
si

st
an

t P
ro

fe
ss

or
, G

ra
ph

ic
 D

es
ig

n 
2D

Ar
t, 

D
es

ig
n 

an
d 

H
um

an
iti

es
Ve

ni
ce

Pe
te

r C
ar

ne
y

08
/0

7/
20

25
Fr

om
Fa

cu
lty

As
so

ci
at

e 
Pr

of
es

so
r, 

M
us

ic
Pe

rfo
rm

in
g 

Ar
ts

Br
ad

en
to

n

To
Fa

cu
lty

Pr
of

es
so

r, 
M

us
ic

Pe
rfo

rm
in

g 
Ar

ts
Br

ad
en

to
n

Se
pa

ra
tio

ns

M
el

is
sa

 B
ai

le
y

08
/0

5/
20

25
C

ar
ee

r
Su

pe
rv

is
or

, P
ub

lic
 S

af
et

y
Pu

bl
ic

 S
af

et
y

Ve
ni

ce

Li
nd

a 
M

cK
ea

g
08

/0
6/

20
25

Fa
cu

lty
As

so
ci

at
e 

Pr
of

es
so

r, 
Ac

co
un

tin
g

Bu
si

ne
ss

Br
ad

en
to

n

M
ad

el
ai

ne
 V

er
be

ek
08

/0
6/

20
25

Fa
cu

lty
In

st
ru

ct
or

, B
io

lo
gy

N
at

ur
al

 S
ci

en
ce

Br
ad

en
to

n

N
ic

ho
la

s 
Pa

sc
al

e
08

/0
8/

20
25

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

W
eb

m
as

te
r, 

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 M
ed

ia
M

ar
ke

tin
g

Br
ad

en
to

n

An
dr

ea
 A

ric
a

08
/1

5/
20

25
C

ar
ee

r
Su

pp
le

m
en

ta
l I

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t

Tu
to

rin
g 

an
d 

Ac
ad

em
ic

 S
uc

ce
ss

 C
en

te
r

Br
ad

en
to

n

C
od

y 
H

of
fm

an
08

/2
2/

20
25

C
ar

ee
r

Te
st

in
g 

Te
ch

ni
ci

an
Te

st
in

g 
C

en
te

r
La

ke
w

oo
d 

R
an

ch

R
os

e 
C

ly
bu

rn
08

/2
7/

20
25

C
ar

ee
r

La
b 

In
st

ru
ct

or
, 2

D
Ar

t, 
D

es
ig

n 
an

d 
H

um
an

iti
es

Br
ad

en
to

n

Er
in

 M
on

tg
om

er
y

08
/2

7/
20

25
Ad

m
in

is
tra

tio
n

AV
P,

 F
in

an
ce

/C
on

tro
lle

r
Ac

co
un

tin
g 

an
d 

Pa
yr

ol
l

Br
ad

en
to

n

An
dr

ea
 B

ab
b

08
/2

9/
20

25
Ad

m
in

is
tra

tio
n

D
ire

ct
or

, F
in

an
ci

al
 A

id
Fi

na
nc

ia
l A

id
Br

ad
en

to
n

M
el

is
sa

 W
ar

th
en

08
/2

9/
20

25
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
As

so
ci

at
e 

D
ire

ct
or

, C
ar

ee
r A

cc
el

er
at

or
Ac

ad
em

ic
s

Br
ad

en
to

n

                                              20



State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota
Approval Request For Out Of Country Travel 

Procedure 1.29.01 Travel Authorization and Funding "...those persons traveling out of the country must complete 
an approval of request for out-of-country travel form in the Human Resources office and must receive Board of 
Trustees approval prior to travel." 

(REQUEST MUST BE TYPED) 

Date: 8/4/2025 

Applicant: Sean Sell 

Department: Collegiate School - Bradenton 

Dates of Travel: October 9, 2025 – October 13, 2025 

Reason:  EF Tour – 20th Century Japan training session 

Location: Rome, Italy 

Purpose of Travel: The purpose of this travel is to receive training as a tour leader in advance of accompanying 

students on a 9-day internation exploration of Japan’s transformation from a militaristic empire 

to a global leader in peacebuilding and technological innovation through historical and cultural 

immersion.  

Estimated Cost:  $0.00  

Other Comments: See attached detailed itinerary 

Approved: ____________________________________________________________________________ 

  Chairman, Board of Trustees 

 ____________________________________________________________________________ 

 Date 

Exhibit E

                                              21



                                              22



•
•
•
•

• Experience international travel while
considering how to navigate the 
airport with your group.

• Familiarize yourself with the pace of
a student tour.

• Discuss safety on tour as it applies to 
your role as a Group Leader

• Gain a better understand of EF’s 
worldwide presence and approach to
safety

• Learn how to safely move as a large 
group in a major city

• Understand how to set expectations
and provide structure during free 
time on tour 

• Practice reflection exercises to 
connect on-tour learning with 
classroom lessons

• Collaborate with fellow educators 
and staff on EF’s Learning Outcomes

Arrive in Rome: “Ciao,” and 
welcome to Rome, the capital of 
Italy and home of architectural 
gems, Renaissance art, and 
religious treasure. At the airport, 
you will be greeted by your Tour 
Director and EF staff, who will 
remain with you for the duration of 
the tour. Your hotel will likely not 
be ready for check-in, so you will 
store your luggage there before 
heading into the city.

Welcome dinner: Become 
acquainted with your colleagues, 
experienced EF Group Leaders, and 
EF staff members as you enjoy a 
typical on-tour meal. 

Training seminar one: This 
collaborative session offers the 
opportunity to hear from EF staff 
and experienced Group Leaders 
about the on-tour experience with 
EF. In a panel discussion, we will 
review best practices surrounding 
safety, group management, 
student engagement, and various 
Group Leader responsibilities on 
tour. You’ll also learn about on-
tour reflection exercises, which can 
be brought back to your classroom.

Guided tour of the Apostolic
Palace:
Travel to Castel Gandolfo, a Roman
village on the Alban Hills, where
you will explore the Apostolic
Palace. The palace served as a
summer home for the Pope for
centuries. Enjoy the palace’s
beautiful gardens and scenic views
of the Italian countryside.

                                              23



/ / / / / / / / / / / /

Your Tour Director will facilitate your 
transport to the airport, where you will 
check in for your return flight home. 

Itinerary subject to change. 
Accommodations and flight details to be 
announced approximately 14 days prior to 
departure. 

Free evening in Rome: Tonight, you spend 
a free evening exploring the city and 
enjoying dinner with other educators. 
Take a stroll through the picturesque 
Piazza della Rotonda, where you can see 
the Pantheon’s glow. 

Training seminar two: During this session, 
collaborate with new and experienced 
Group Leaders on different ways to ensure 
your students have positive physical 
journeys while traveling, but also 
meaningful personal growth. Discuss a 
range of important pre-tour topics, such as 
curricular alignment, successful recruiting 
strategies, student-driven learning, 
building your travel team, and creating a 
global education plan. 

Guided sightseeing of Rome: Enjoy an 
expert led tour of Rome where you will 
see the Colosseum and the Roman Forum. 
Together, they offer a glimpse into the 
glory of the Roman Empire and its lasting 
influence on Italy’s cultural and historical 
identity.

Walking tour of Rome: Enjoy a self 
guided tour of the city. Where you’ll 
have the chance to explore Piazza 
Navona, the Trevi Fountain, the 
Pantheon, and Piazza Venezia (also 
known as the “Wedding Cake 
Monument”). 

Farewell dinner: Reflect on what 
you’ve learned in Rome at tonight’s 
farewell dinner

                                              24



                                              25



                                              26



                                              27



                                              28



                                              29



                                              30



Meeting of the 
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA 

September 30, 2025 

AGENDA ITEM: 

Approval of 2025 Florida College System Affordability Report 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The College recommends District Board of Trustees approval of the attached 2025 Florida 
College System Affordability Report, in accordance with Florida Statutes 1004.084 and 
1004.085.   

STAFF ANALYSIS: 

The State College of Florida Manatee-Sarasota is required to submit an update on initiatives and 
strategies to promote college affordability to the Florida College System each September.  For 
fiscal year 24/25, SCF met the requirements for textbook affordability for the report as it has 
since the Statute was enacted. 

FISCAL IMPACT    No 

Funding Source:  Auxiliary Funds 
Will this action result in a Budget Amendment?     No 
If yes, indicate the dollar amount:        N/A 

REQUESTED BY:     Rebecca Caskey, Director, Institutional Compliance 

FUNDING VERIFIED AND APPROVED BY: __Jennifer Price    _______________________ 
    Vice President, Chief Financial Officer 

Exhibit F

                                              31



2025 Florida College System Affordability Report Template 

Instructions 
Affordability remains a top priority for all 28 Florida College System (FCS) institutions. The Division of Florida 
Colleges (DFC) requests data and information related to college affordability initiatives and textbook and 
instructional material affordability pursuant to sections (ss.) 1004.084 and 1004.085, Florida Statutes (F.S.). 

Submission 
By September 30, 2025, each college must submit institutional responses for the 2025 FCS Affordability Report 
via https://www.research.net/r/FCS2025Affordability.  

NOTE: This Word template is provided for planning purposes only. All responses must be uploaded in the survey 
instrument. 

Department of Education Contact 
If you have any questions about completing the report, please contact Research and Analytics at 
FCSResearch@fldoe.org. 

                                              32

https://www.research.net/r/FCS2025Affordability
mailto:FCSResearch@fldoe.org


2025 Florida College System Affordability Report Template 

(For Planning Purposes Only) 

College Affordability 

Institution Contact Information 

1. College Name
State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota

2. Contact Information
Name Jennifer Price 
Title VP, Chief Financial Officer 
Email Address PriceJ@scf.edu 

Tuition and Fees 

3. Did your institution reduce or hold tuition flat over the prior year?
☒ Yes
☐ No

If you answered “no,” provide a short description (100 words or less) of how the decision to increase tuition 
was made. Specify the amounts and identify the estimated number of students impacted.  
Click or tap here to enter text. 

4. Did your institution reduce or hold administrative fees flat over the prior year? Administrative fees include
financial aid, capital improvement, student activity and service, and technology.
☒ Yes
☐ No

If you answered “no,” provide a short description (100 words or less) of how the decision to increase 
administrative fees was made. Specify the amounts and identify the estimated number of students 
impacted.  
Click or tap here to enter text. 

5. Did your institution eliminate administrative fees over the prior year?
☐ Yes
☒ No

If you answered “yes,” provide a short description (100 words or less) of how the decision to eliminate fees 
was made. Specify the amounts and identify the estimated number of students impacted.  
Click or tap here to enter text. 

6. Did your institution reduce or hold user fees flat over the prior year? (e.g., laboratory, distance learning,
parking, etc.)
☒ Yes

                                              33



2025 Florida College System Affordability Report Template 

☐ No

If you answered “no,” provide a short description (100 words or less) of how the decision to increase user 
fees was made. Specify the amounts and identify the estimated number of students impacted.  
Click or tap here to enter text. 

7. Did your institution eliminate user fees over the prior year?
☐ Yes
☒ No

If you answered “yes,” provide a short description (100 words or less) of how the decision to eliminate fees 
was made. Specify the amounts and identify the estimated number of students impacted.  
Click or tap here to enter text. 

Textbook Affordability 

Policies and Strategies 

8. Please provide a brief update on your institution’s established policies that instructors or departments
follow regarding providing adequate notice to bookstores on the adoption of required and recommended
textbooks and instructional materials.
Although adoption is no longer mandatory 75 days in advance, SCF continues to uphold its policy that all
textbooks must be selected at least 75 days before the semester begins. This practice guarantees that the
bookstore can efficiently secure the necessary materials at the most competitive prices.

9. Describe your institution’s selection process for textbook and instructional materials for high-enrollment
courses, defined as the top 10 courses with the highest course enrollments.

SCF Manatee-Sarasota has distinct requirements for used and new textbooks and materials, outlined as follows: 

• Collaborative working groups, comprising both faculty and administration, have successfully
mitigated significant cost discrepancies in general education and high-enrollment courses that were
identified in the past.

• Textbooks that have been previously used are automatically pre-approved for ongoing use. This
practice supports the sustainability of a robust market for used and rental textbooks.

• The adoption of new textbooks, which includes changes in title, new editions, or the addition of
supplementary materials, necessitates written certification from the faculty member proposing the
adoption or the respective department. Subsequently, the proposed change must receive approval
from the appropriate Dean or Department head.

10. Identify specific institutional policies or initiatives designed to reduce the cost of textbooks and instructional
materials. Select all that apply.
☒ Adoption of Open Educational Resources (OER)

                                              34



2025 Florida College System Affordability Report Template 

☒ Usage of digital textbooks and learning objects
☒ Textbook affordability committees
☒ Mechanisms to assist in buying, renting, selling, and sharing textbooks and instructional materials
☒ Program(s) with no textbook costs
☒ Faculty grants for development of textbooks
☐ Bulk textbook purchasing
☐ Offering students opt-in provisions for the purchase of materials
☒ Offering students opt-out provisions for the purchase of materials
☒ Consideration of the length of time that textbooks and instructional materials remain in use
☒ Course-wide adoption, specifically for high-enrollment general education courses
☒ Other (please specify): SCF Manatee-Sarasota has implemented several additional cost-saving measures,
including: Price Matching: The college bookstore offers price matching with large online retailers, ensuring
students get competitive prices on their course materials. Continual Textbook Use Initiative: There is an
ongoing effort to promote the continued use of previous textbooks, which helps grow the third-party sale
and rental market, further reducing costs for students. Library Textbook Availability: The SCF Library
maintains multiple copies of both low and high-cost textbooks, allowing students to borrow them at no
expense, reducing the financial burden on students. Open Educational Resources (OER) Pilots: The college
has expanded its pilots of Open Educational Resources in various courses through a partnership with
Follett/Lumen Learning. OER materials are often freely accessible, reducing the need for costly textbooks.
Follett Access Program: The implementation of the Follett Access program provides students with access to
textbooks and courseware at negotiated prices lower than those offered directly by publishers, offering a
more affordable option for course materials.

Forty-Five (45) Day Posting Requirement 

11. Describe the policies implemented regarding the posting of textbook and instructional materials for at least
95% of all courses and course sections 45 days before the first day of class.
SCF has established a set of procedures to ensure the proper notification of textbooks and course materials,
which are as follows:

A. Adoption Deadline: SCF maintains the requirement that all textbooks must be adopted at least
75 days prior to the start of the semester. This allows the bookstore ample time to source the
content at the most favorable prices.

B. Website Posting: A comprehensive list of all required textbooks is published on the college's
website no later than 45 days prior to the commencement of the upcoming term.

C. Real-Time Notification: When faculty members adopt textbooks through the bookstore's
adoption system, these adoptions are instantly reflected in SCF's course registration system.
This functionality ensures that students receive real-time notifications of the required materials
as they select their classes.

D. Departmental Certification: Departments are obligated to submit written certification, along
with the approval of the dean or department head, when considering new course materials. This
certification process takes into account various factors, including:
o Whether the textbook is part of a bundle.
o If the textbook is bundled with supplementary materials, whether all components will be

utilized.

                                              35



2025 Florida College System Affordability Report Template 

o Whether the text is a new edition.
o The availability of the previous edition.
o If the previous edition is available, the extent to which the new edition offers instructional

benefits.
o Whether open-access textbooks were evaluated during the selection process.

These procedures collectively contribute to a transparent and well-informed textbook adoption process at 
SCF. 

12. Report the number and the total percentage of courses and course sections, including OER and no-cost*
sections, that were not able to meet the textbook and instructional materials posting deadline for the terms
below. Please specify how many sections there were with and without reasonable exceptions.

Reporting Requirements Fall 2024 Spring 2025 
Total Number of Course Sections 1519 2239 

Number/Percentage of Course Sections Able to Meet 
45-Day Deadline

1485/ 97.76% 2182/97.45% 

Number/Percentage of Course Sections Not Able to 
Meet 45-Day Deadline With an Allowable Exception 

34/2.24% 57/2.55% 

Number/Percentage of Course Sections Not Able to 
Meet 45-Day Deadline Without an Allowable 
Exception 

0 0 

*A “No-Cost Section” could be a section that does not require textbooks or instructional materials or a
section that utilizes no-cost OER.

Searchable Textbooks and Instructional Materials List 

13. Indicate whether your institution made the list of textbooks and instructional materials searchable by the
required components for this reporting cycle by answering Yes or No.

Required Components Yes/No 
Course subject 

Yes 
Course number 

Yes 
Course title Yes 

Name of the instructor of the course Yes 

Title of each assigned textbook or instructional material 
Yes 

                                              36



2025 Florida College System Affordability Report Template 

Each author of an assigned textbook or instructional material 
Yes 

If any component of your institution’s list was not searchable or missing a required component, please 
provide a brief explanation and identify activities to come into compliance.  
Click or tap here to enter text. 

Downloadable Textbooks and Instructional Materials List 

14. Describe how your institution made the list of textbooks and instructional materials easily downloadable by
current and prospective students.
All textbook lists are available as a downloadable, searchable PDF file format.

Icon for No-Cost OER and No-Textbook Course Sections 

15. Indicate how your institution implemented the use of an icon to indicate the status of course sections where
no textbook is required or no-cost OER are used. Check all that apply.
☐ Through Zero Textbook Cost Indicator developed by the Florida Postsecondary Academic Library Network.
☒ Through the bookstore website (vendor or college-managed).
☐ Through the course registration system.
☐ Other (please specify): Click or tap here to enter text.

If your institution did not implement an icon, please provide a brief explanation and identify activities to 
come into compliance. 
Click or tap here to enter text. 

General Education Core Course Syllabi Components and Forty-Five (45) Day Posting Requirement 

16. Indicate whether all general education core course syllabi included the required components for this
reporting cycle by answering Yes or No.

Required Components Yes/No 
Curriculum 

Yes 
Goals 

Yes 
Objectives 

Yes 
Student expectations of the course 

Yes 
How student performance will be measured 

Yes 

If your institution’s general education core course syllabi were missing a required component, please 
provide a brief explanation and identify activities to come into compliance.  
Click or tap here to enter text. 

                                              37



2025 Florida College System Affordability Report Template 

17. Indicate whether your institution posted the course syllabi for at least 95% of the general education core
course sections 45 days before the first day of class for this reporting cycle, with or without reasonable
exceptions, by answering Yes or No.
Reasonable exceptions include:

• A faculty member has not yet been assigned to teach the course section before the forty-five (45)
day notification deadline.

• The course section is added after the forty-five (45) day notification deadline.

Posting Requirements Yes/No 
The syllabi for at least 95% of the general education core course sections were 
posted 45 days before the first day of classes this reporting cycle. No 

The syllabi for at least 95% of the general education core course sections were 
not posted 45 days before the first day of classes this reporting cycle; 
however, with reasonable exceptions, the college is in compliance.  

No 

The syllabi for at least 95% of the general education core course sections were 
not posted 45 days before the first day of classes this reporting cycle. Yes 

If your institution did not meet the syllabi posting requirement for which a reasonable exception applies, 
please provide a brief explanation, and identify activities to come into compliance. 
During the reporting period, our institution continued to undergo a restructuring of leadership as we have 
implemented our new syllabus software. Training is underway for all faculty on this new software. 
Information regarding compliance with this requirement is being widely published and emphasized to 
achieve compliance by or before Summer 2026. 

Textbook and Instructional Materials List Five-Year (5) Posting Requirement 

18. Indicate whether your institution updated and posted the list of required and recommended textbooks for
the preceding five (5) academic years by September 1, 2025, by answering Yes or No.

Preceding 5 Academic Years Yes/No 
2019-20 

Yes 
2020-21 

Yes 
2021-22 

Yes 
2022-23 

Yes 
2023-24 

Yes 

If your institution did not publish the textbooks and instructional materials list for all of the preceding five 
(5) academic years, please provide a brief explanation and identify activities to come into compliance.
Click or tap here to enter text.

                                              38



2025 Florida College System Affordability Report Template 

19. Indicate whether the list of required and recommended textbooks for the preceding five (5) academic years
included all of the required components by answering Yes or No.

Required Components Yes/No 
Course subject 

Yes 
Course number 

Yes 
Course title 

Yes 
Name of the instructor of the course 

Yes 
Title of each assigned textbook or instructional material 

Yes 
Each author of an assigned textbook or instructional material 

Yes 

If your institution did not include all of the required components, please provide a brief explanation and 
identify activities to come into compliance.  
Click or tap here to enter text. 

20. Please provide the URL where the five-year textbooks and instructional materials list(s) are posted.
Textbooks Website- https://www.scf.edu/about/consumer-information/textbook-affordability/
Syllabus Website- https://scf.simplesyllabus.com/en-US/syllabus-library

Financial Aid Policies That Promote Affordability. 

21. Identify specific institutional financial aid policies or programs that promote affordability. Check all that
apply.
☐ Targeted aid to students close to completing (including Last Mile)
☒ Targeted aid to students who were in need, but not eligible for Pell Grants
☒ Emergency student aid fund for students in emergency financial situations with unplanned costs
☒ Single online scholarship application management system for all institutional scholarships
☒ Partnerships with community-based organizations
☒ Other (please specify): SCF implemented the EZ Access program which has saved students over $1.3
million dollars since inception in 2022.

Other Affordability Strategies 

22. Provide any additional information about any innovative or new affordability strategies. Optional.
During the summer of 2022, SCF initiated a pilot program called EZ Access, which encompassed four

selected courses. The program has grown and now includes over 600 sections. This program grants digital access 
to course materials up to two weeks prior to the start of the term, ensuring that students have immediate 
access on the very first day. The negotiated pricing for these materials guaranteed that the cost to students 
remained below the national list price set by the publisher. 

                                              39

https://www.scf.edu/about/consumer-information/textbook-affordability/
https://scf.simplesyllabus.com/en-US/syllabus-library


2025 Florida College System Affordability Report Template 

To date, the program has seen a 99.6% participation rate, saving our students over $1.3 million dollars since 
inception.  

                                              40



The SCF Collegiate Schools, School Improvement Plans (SIP) for 2025-26 have been 
included in the board packet for review by trustees. Please note that the SIPs are created from a 
template designed by the FLDOE. The state is focused on meeting guidelines and tracking schools, 
specifically those below a certain percentage rate of student comprehension and competency, as 
determined from testing each spring reflecting state standards.  

The SCF Collegiate Schools are above any criteria that monitors for deficiencies. The 
following SIPs are helpful for a breakdown of testing scores and annual school goals that are 
reported to the state. Overall, the charters’ student scores are historically above those for the 
district and the state averages. A brief summary of the SIPs will reveal the following: 

SCF Collegiate School – grades 6-10 required to test
Percentage of students meeting academic criteria for grade level proficiency, 2024-25. 

Subject Area SCFCS-BC Manatee Florida 
  English Language Arts   84%   (from 78% in 2023-24)   53%   59% 
  Math   92%   (from 90% in 2023-24)   43%   49% 
  Science   88%   (from 82% in 2023-24)   72%   72% 

SCF Collegiate School-Venice – grades 9-10 required to test
Percentage of students meeting academic criteria for grade level proficiency, 2024-25. 

Subject Area SCFCS-VC Sarasota Florida 
  English Language Arts   77%   (from 76% in 2023-24)   63%   59% 
  Math   84%   (from 78% in 2023-24)   58%   49% 
  Science   94%   (from 82% in 2023-24)   77%   72% 

The Collegiate Schools share school goals for 2025-26: 
• Focus on instructional coaching paired with a systematic and specific review of student

progress and mastery of skills, utilizing formative assessments, with a focus in Reading.
• Integrating a “growth mindset” into school culture as a means to celebrate learning,

encourage curiosity and build self-confidence.

Kelly Monod 
AVP, Collegiate Schools 

Exhibit G

                                              41



Manatee County Public Schools

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA
COLLEGIATE SCHOOL

2025-26 Schoolwide Improvement Plan

                                              42



Table of Contents
SIP Authority .......................................................................................................... 1

I. School Information.............................................................................................. 2

A. School Mission and Vision........................................................................2

B. School Leadership Team, Stakeholder Involvement and SIP
Monitoring ..................................................................................................... 2

C. Demographic Data.................................................................................... 5

D. Early Warning Systems ............................................................................6

II. Needs Assessment/Data Review ....................................................................10

A. ESSA School, District, State Comparison .............................................. 11

B. ESSA School-Level Data Review ...........................................................12

C. ESSA Subgroup Data Review ................................................................13

D. Accountability Components by Subgroup...............................................14

E. Grade Level Data Review.......................................................................17

III. Planning for Improvement...............................................................................18

IV. Positive Learning Environment .......................................................................21

                                              43



SIP Authority

Section (s.) 1001.42(18)(a), Florida Statutes (F.S.), requires district school boards to annually
approve and require implementation of a new, amended or continuation SIP for each school in the
district which has a school grade of D or F; has a significant gap in achievement on statewide,
standardized assessments administered pursuant to s. 1008.22, F.S., by one or more student
subgroups, as defined in the federal Elementary and Secondary Education Act (ESEA), 20 U.S. Code
(U.S.C.) § 6311(c)(2); has not significantly increased the percentage of students passing statewide,
standardized assessments; has not significantly increased the percentage of students demonstrating
Learning Gains, as defined in s. 1008.34, F.S., and as calculated under s. 1008.34(3)(b), F.S., who
passed statewide, standardized assessments; has been identified as requiring instructional supports
under the Reading Achievement Initiative for Scholastic Excellence (RAISE) program established in
s. 1008.365, F.S.; or has significantly lower graduation rates for a subgroup when compared to the
state’s graduation rate.

SIP Template in Florida Continuous Improvement Management
System Version 2 (CIMS2)
The Department's SIP template meets:

1. All state and rule requirements for public district and charter schools.
2. ESEA components for targeted or comprehensive support and improvement plans required for

public district and charter schools identified as Additional Targeted Support and Improvement
(ATSI), Targeted Support and Improvement (TSI), and Comprehensive Support and
Improvement (CSI).

3. Application requirements for eligible schools applying for Unified School Improvement Grant
(UniSIG) funds.

Purpose and Outline of the SIP
The SIP is intended to be the primary artifact used by every school with stakeholders to review data,
set goals, create an action plan and monitor progress. The Department encourages schools to use
the SIP as a “living document” by continually updating, refining and using the plan to guide their work
throughout the year.

Manatee STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA COLLEGIATE SCHOOL 2025-26 SIP

Page 1
                                              44



I. School Information

A. School Mission and Vision
Provide the school's mission statement

State College of Florida Collegiate School’s mission is to guide and mentor student achievement by
equipping them to attain a high school diploma and an Associate in Arts Degree concurrently upon
graduation.

Provide the school's vision statement
Beginning in 6th grade in Bradenton, SCFCS students’ progress in a rigorous academic environment, 
permeated by technology. The program utilizes demanding and innovative initiatives to establish a 
system that encourages independent learning, preparing students for success in a full-time college 
schedule beginning their junior year.

B. School Leadership Team, Stakeholder Involvement and SIP
Monitoring

1. School Leadership Membership
School Leadership Team
For each member of the school leadership team, enter the employee name, and identify the position 
title and job duties/responsibilities as they relate to SIP implementation for each member of the 
school leadership team.

Leadership Team Member #1
Employee's Name
Kelly Monod

Position Title
AVP, Collegiate Schools, State College of Florida

Leadership Team Member #2
Employee's Name
Karen Lewellen

Position Title
Head of School

Manatee STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA COLLEGIATE SCHOOL 2025-26 SIP

Page 2 
                                              45



Leadership Team Member #3
Employee's Name
Kristin Goddard

Position Title
Director of Curriculum and Instruction

Leadership Team Member #4
Employee's Name
Vicki Vara

Position Title
Director of Student Services and Counseling

Leadership Team Member #5
Employee's Name
Sean Sell

Position Title
ESE Coordinator

2. Stakeholder Involvement
Describe the process for involving stakeholders [including the school leadership team, teachers and 
school staff, parents, students (mandatory for secondary schools) and families, and business or 
community leaders] and how their input was used in the SIP development process (20 U.S.C. § 
6314(b)(2), ESEA Section 1114(b)(2).

Manatee STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA COLLEGIATE SCHOOL 2025-26 SIP

Page 3
                                              46



The SIP is prepared by the school leadership team and shared with teachers and parents in the
School Advisory Council. As a partner with the State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota, the
school goals are shared with the School District of Manatee County and approved by the Board of
Trustees.

3. SIP Monitoring
Describe how the SIP will be regularly monitored for effective implementation and impact on
increasing the achievement of students in meeting the state academic standards, particularly for
those students with the greatest achievement gap. Describe how the school will revise the plan with
stakeholder feedback, as necessary, to ensure continuous improvement (20 U.S.C. § 6314(b)(3),
ESEA Section 1114(b)(3)).

The SIP goals are integrated into normal school operations, and monitored by the school leadership.
State standards are continually monitored by the Director of Curriculum and Instruction. Student
achievement and gaps is monitored by the Director of Student Services and Counseling, including the
MTSS team with the ESE coordinator and paraprofessionals. Behavior is monitored by the Behavior
Specialist.

Manatee STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA COLLEGIATE SCHOOL 2025-26 SIP

Page 4
                                              47



C. Demographic Data
2025-26 STATUS
(PER MSID FILE)

ACTIVE

SCHOOL TYPE AND GRADES SERVED
(PER MSID FILE)

SENIOR HIGH
6-12

PRIMARY SERVICE TYPE
(PER MSID FILE)

K-12 GENERAL EDUCATION

2024-25 TITLE I SCHOOL STATUS NO

2024-25 ECONOMICALLY DISADVANTAGED (FRL) RATE 51.3%

CHARTER SCHOOL YES

RAISE SCHOOL NO

2024-25 ESSA IDENTIFICATION
*UPDATED AS OF 1

N/A

ELIGIBLE FOR UNIFIED SCHOOL IMPROVEMENT GRANT
(UNISIG)

2024-25 ESSA SUBGROUPS REPRESENTED
(SUBGROUPS WITH 10 OR MORE STUDENTS)
(SUBGROUPS BELOW THE FEDERAL THRESHOLD ARE
IDENTIFIED WITH AN ASTERISK)

STUDENTS WITH DISABILITIES
(SWD)

ENGLISH LANGUAGE LEARNERS
(ELL)

ASIAN STUDENTS (ASN)
BLACK/AFRICAN AMERICAN

STUDENTS (BLK)
HISPANIC STUDENTS (HSP)

MULTIRACIAL STUDENTS (MUL)
WHITE STUDENTS (WHT)

ECONOMICALLY DISADVANTAGED
STUDENTS (FRL)

SCHOOL GRADES HISTORY
*2022-23 SCHOOL GRADES WILL SERVE AS AN
INFORMATIONAL BASELINE.

2024-25: A
2023-24: A
2022-23: A
2021-22: A
2020-21: A

Manatee STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA COLLEGIATE SCHOOL 2025-26 SIP

Page 5 
                                              48



D. Early Warning Systems

1. Grades K-8
Current Year 2025-26
Using 2024-25 data, complete the table below with the number of students by current grade level that
exhibit each early warning indicator listed:

INDICATOR
GRADE LEVEL

TOTAL
K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

School Enrollment 70 70 70 210

Absent 10% or more school days 5 3 4 12

One or more suspensions 0 5 0 5

Course failure in English Language Arts (ELA) 1 5 3 9

Course failure in Math 3 9 14 26

Level 1 on statewide ELA assessment 4 4 5 13

Level 1 on statewide Math assessment 5 1 0 6

Number of students with a substantial reading deficiency as
defined by Rule 6A-6.053, F.A.C. (only applies to grades K-3)

0

Number of students with a substantial mathematics defined
by Rule 6A-6.0533, F.A.C. (only applies to grades K-4)

0

Current Year 2025-26
Using the table above, complete the table below with the number of students by current grade level
that have two or more early warning indicators:

INDICATOR
GRADE LEVEL

TOTAL
K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

Students with two or more indicators 5 2 3 10

Current Year 2025-26
Using the table above, complete the table below with the number of students retained:

INDICATOR
GRADE LEVEL

TOTAL
K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

Retained students: current year 0

Students retained two or more times 0

Manatee STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA COLLEGIATE SCHOOL 2025-26 SIP

Page 6 
                                              49



Prior Year (2024-25) As Last Reported (pre-populated)
The number of students by grade level that exhibited each early warning indicator:

INDICATOR
GRADE LEVEL

TOTAL
K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

Absent 10% or more school days 4 5 7 16

One or more suspensions 5 2 3 10

Course failure in English Language Arts (ELA) 1 5 6

Course failure in Math 2 10 12

Level 1 on statewide ELA assessment 6 2 7 15

Level 1 on statewide Math assessment 1 2 3

Number of students with a substantial reading deficiency as
defined by Rule 6A-6.053, F.A.C. (only applies to grades K-3)

0

Number of students with a substantial mathematics defined
by Rule 6A-6.0533, F.A.C. (only applies to grades K-4)

0

Prior Year (2024-25) As Last Reported (pre-populated)
The number of students by current grade level that had two or more early warning indicators:

INDICATOR
GRADE LEVEL

TOTAL
K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

Students with two or more indicators 1 2 2 5

Prior Year (2024-25) As Last Reported (pre-populated)
The number of students retained:

INDICATOR
GRADE LEVEL

TOTAL
K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

Retained students: current year 0

Students retained two or more times 0

Manatee STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA COLLEGIATE SCHOOL 2025-26 SIP

Page 7
                                              50



2. Grades 9-12 (optional)
Current Year (2025-26)
Using 2024-25 data, complete the table below with the number of students by current grade level that
exhibit each early warning indicator listed:

INDICATOR
GRADE LEVEL

TOTAL
9 10 11 12

School Enrollment 75 75 65 65 280

Absent 10% or more school days 5 3 0 0 8

One or more suspensions 0 6 0 0 6

Course failure in English Language Arts (ELA) 0 2 5 0 7

Course failure in Math 9 1 10 4 24

Level 1 on statewide ELA assessment 3 3 0 0 6

Level 1 on statewide Algebra assessment 2 0 0 0 2

Current Year (2025-26)
Using the table above, complete the table below with the number of students by current grade level
that have two or more early warning indicators:

INDICATOR
GRADE LEVEL

TOTAL
9 10 11 12

Students with two or more indicators 5 0 1 0 6

Prior Year (2024-25) As Last Reported (pre-populated)
The number of students by grade level that exhibited each early warning indicator:

INDICATOR
GRADE LEVEL

TOTAL
9 10 11 12

Absent 10% or more school days 10 11 21

One or more suspensions 2 4 6

Course failure in English Language Arts (ELA) 4 1 5

Course failure in Math 14 1 15 4 34

Level 1 on statewide ELA assessment 10 11 21

Level 1 on statewide Algebra assessment 4 4

Manatee STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA COLLEGIATE SCHOOL 2025-26 SIP

Page 8 
                                              51



Prior Year (2024-25) As Last Reported (pre-populated)
The number of students by grade level that exhibited each early warning indicator:

INDICATOR
GRADE LEVEL

TOTAL
9 10 11 12

Students with two or more indicators 3 3 6

Prior Year (2024-25) As Last Reported (pre-populated)
The number of students by grade level that exhibited each early warning indicator:

INDICATOR
GRADE LEVEL

TOTAL
9 10 11 12

Retained students: current year 0

Students retained two or more times 0

Manatee STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA COLLEGIATE SCHOOL 2025-26 SIP

Page 9
                                              52



II. Needs Assessment/Data Review (ESEA Section 1114(b)(6))

Manatee STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA COLLEGIATE SCHOOL 2025-26 SIP

Page 10
                                              53



A
.ESSA

 School, D
istrict, State C

om
parison

The district and state averages show
n here represent the averages for sim

ilar school types (elem
entary, m

iddle, high school or
com

bination schools). Each “blank” cell indicates the school had less than 10 eligible students w
ith data for a particular com

ponent and
w

as not calculated for the school.

D
ata for 2024-25 had not been fully loaded to C

IM
S at tim

e of printing.

A
C

C
O

U
N

TA
B

ILITY C
O

M
PO

N
EN

T
2025

2024
2023**

SC
H

O
O

L
D

ISTR
IC

T
†

STATE
†

SC
H

O
O

L
D

ISTR
IC

T
†

STATE
†

SC
H

O
O

L
D

ISTR
IC

T
†

STATE
†

ELA Achievem
ent*

84
53

59
78

52
55

63
44

50

G
rade 3 ELA Achievem

ent

ELA Learning G
ains

68
52

58
72

56
57

ELA Low
est 25th Percentile

69
52

56
67

54
55

M
ath Achievem

ent*
92

43
49

90
41

45
85

42
38

M
ath Learning G

ains
81

41
47

80
44

47

M
ath Low

est 25th Percentile
75

29
49

84
33

49

Science Achievem
ent

88
72

72
82

69
68

86
64

64

Social Studies Achievem
ent*

92
70

75
97

67
71

90
59

66

G
raduation R

ate
100

90
92

100
86

90
100

84
89

M
iddle School Acceleration

8
17

15

C
ollege and C

areer Acceleration
100

67
69

100
69

67
100

61
65

Progress of ELLs in Achieving
English Language Proficiency (ELP)

100
49

52
100

42
49

62
41

45

*In cases w
here a school does not test 95%

 of students in a subject, the achievem
ent com

ponent w
ill be different in the Federal Percent of Points

Index (FPPI) than in school grades calculation.
**G

rade 3 ELA Achievem
ent w

as added beginning w
ith the 2023 calculation.

†
D

istrict and State data presented here are for schools of the sam
e type: elem

entary, m
iddle, high school, or com

bination.

Manatee STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA COLLEGIATE SCHOOL 2025-26 SIP

Page 11
                                              54



B. ESSA School-Level Data Review (pre-populated)

2024-25 ESSA FPPI

ESSA Category (CSI, TSI or ATSI) N/A

OVERALL FPPI – All Students 80%

OVERALL FPPI Below 41% - All Students No

Total Number of Subgroups Missing the Target 0

Total Points Earned for the FPPI 957

Total Components for the FPPI 12

Percent Tested 99%

Graduation Rate 100%

ESSA OVERALL FPPI HISTORY

2024-25 2023-24 2022-23 2021-22 2020-21** 2019-20* 2018-19

80% 81% 76% 69% 74% 78%

* Any school that was identified for Comprehensive or Targeted Support and Improvement in the previous school year
maintained that identification status and continued to receive support and interventions in the 2020-21 school year. In April
2020, the U.S. Department of Education provided all states a waiver to keep the same school identifications for 2019-20 as
determined in 2018-19 due to the COVID-19 pandemic.

** Data provided for informational purposes only. Any school that was identified for Comprehensive or Targeted Support and
Improvement in the 2019-20 school year maintained that identification status and continued to receive support and
interventions in the 2021-22 school year. In April 2021, the U.S. Department of Education approved Florida's amended
waiver request to keep the same school identifications for 2020-21 as determined in 2018-19 due to the COVID-19
pandemic.

Manatee STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA COLLEGIATE SCHOOL 2025-26 SIP

Page 12
                                              55



C. ESSA Subgroup Data Review (pre-populated)

2024-25 ESSA SUBGROUP DATA SUMMARY

ESSA
SUBGROUP

FEDERAL
PERCENT OF

POINTS INDEX
SUBGROUP
BELOW 41%

NUMBER OF
CONSECUTIVE

YEARS THE
SUBGROUP IS
BELOW 41%

NUMBER OF
CONSECUTIVE

YEARS THE
SUBGROUP IS
BELOW 32%

Students With
Disabilities

47% No

English
Language
Learners

79% No

Asian Students 77% No

Black/African
American
Students

82% No

Hispanic
Students

78% No

Multiracial
Students

92% No

White Students 78% No

Economically
Disadvantaged

Students
78% No

Manatee STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA COLLEGIATE SCHOOL 2025-26 SIP

Page 13
                                              56



D
.A

ccountability C
om

ponents by Subgroup
Each “blank” cell indicates the school had less than 10 eligible students w

ith data for a particular com
ponent and w

as not calculated for
the school.

2024-25 A
C

C
O

U
N

TA
B

ILITY C
O

M
PO

N
EN

TS B
Y SU

B
G

R
O

U
PS

ELA
A

C
H

.

G
R

A
D

E
3 ELA
A

C
H

.

ELA
LG

ELA
LG

L25%

M
ATH

A
C

H
.

M
ATH
LG

M
ATH
LG

L25%

SC
I

A
C

H
.

SS
A

C
H

.
M

S
A

C
C

EL.

G
R

A
D

R
ATE

2023-24

C
&

C
A

C
C

EL
2023-24

ELP
PR

O
G

R
ESS

All Students
84%

68%
69%

92%
81%

75%
88%

92%
8%

100%
100%

100%

Students W
ith

D
isabilities

33%
18%

62%
75%

English
Language
Learners

63%
71%

79%
85%

73%
76%

71%
90%

100%

Asian
Students

89%
50%

94%
76%

Black/African
Am

erican
Students

75%
64%

92%
85%

92%

H
ispanic

Students
77%

70%
73%

90%
76%

80%
86%

83%
0%

100%
100%

100%

M
ultiracial

Students
100%

77%
100%

91%

W
hite

Students
89%

69%
60%

92%
85%

67%
91%

97%
8%

100%
100%

Econom
ically

D
isadvantaged

Students
78%

65%
69%

89%
77%

73%
80%

90%
10%

100%
100%

100%

Manatee STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA COLLEGIATE SCHOOL 2025-26 SIP

Page 14
                                              57



2023-24 A
C

C
O

U
N

TA
B

ILITY C
O

M
PO

N
EN

TS B
Y SU

B
G

R
O

U
PS

ELA
A

C
H

.

G
R

A
D

E
3 ELA
A

C
H

.

ELA
LG

ELA
LG

L25%

M
ATH

A
C

H
.

M
A TH
LG

M
ATH
LG

L25%

SC
I

A
C

H
.

SS
A

C
H

.
M

S
A

C
C

EL.

G
R

A
D

R
ATE

2022-23

C
&

C
A

C
C

EL
2022-23

ELP
PR

O
G

R
ESS

All Students
78%

72%
67%

90%
80%

84%
82%

97%
17%

100%
100%

100%

Students W
ith

D
isabilities

33%
73%

73%
80%

80%

English
Language
Learners

47%
53%

55%
76%

73%
71%

67%
100%

Asian
Students

88%
71%

100%
85%

Black/African
Am

erican
Students

90%
83%

81%
89%

70%

H
ispanic

Students
68%

63%
58%

88%
72%

78%
92%

96%
19%

100%
100%

100%

M
ultiracial

Students
86%

62%
92%

83%

W
hite

Students
81%

78%
74%

92%
84%

90%
75%

100%
13%

100%
100%

Econom
ically

D
isadvantaged

Students
70%

69%
65%

89%
79%

83%
81%

96%
13%

100%
100%

100%

Manatee STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA COLLEGIATE SCHOOL 2025-26 SIP

Page 15
                                              58



2022-23 A
C

C
O

U
N

TA
B

ILITY C
O

M
PO

N
EN

TS B
Y SU

B
G

R
O

U
PS

ELA
A

C
H

.

G
R

A
D

E
3 ELA
A

C
H

.

ELA
LG

ELA
LG

L25%

M
ATH

A
C

H
.

M
A TH
LG

M
ATH
LG

L25%

SC
I

A
C

H
.

SS
A

C
H

.
M

S
A

C
C

EL.

G
R

A
D

R
ATE

2021-22

C
&

C
A

C
C

EL
2021-22

ELP
PR

O
G

R
ESS

All Students
63%

85%
86%

90%
15%

100%
100%

62%

Students W
ith

D
isabilities

15%
50%

English
Language
Learners

26%
61%

80%
77%

67%

Asian
Students

56%
93%

Black/African
Am

erican
Students

62%
71%

H
ispanic

Students
59%

79%
83%

86%
20%

100%
100%

69%

M
ultiracial

Students
75%

93%

W
hite

Students
65%

89%
88%

97%
13%

100%
100%

Econom
ically

D
isadvantaged

Students
52%

79%
84%

88%
12%

100%
100%

62%

Manatee STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA COLLEGIATE SCHOOL 2025-26 SIP

Page 16
                                              59



E. Grade Level Data Review – State Assessments (pre-
populated)
The data are raw data and include ALL students who tested at the school. This is not school grade
data. The percentages shown here represent ALL students who received a score of 3 or higher on
the statewide assessments.

An asterisk (*) in any cell indicates the data has been suppressed due to fewer than 10 students
tested or all tested students scoring the same.

2024-25 SPRING

SUBJECT GRADE SCHOOL DISTRICT SCHOOL -
DISTRICT STATE SCHOOL -

STATE
ELA 10 88% 52% 36% 58% 30%

ELA 6 86% 53% 33% 60% 26%

ELA 7 81% 52% 29% 57% 24%

ELA 8 76% 52% 24% 55% 21%

ELA 9 84% 50% 34% 56% 28%

Math 6 71% 61% 10% 60% 11%

Math 7 95% 45% 50% 50% 45%

Math 8 94% 57% 37% 57% 37%

Science 8 81% 50% 31% 49% 32%

Civics 92% 73% 19% 71% 21%

Biology 96% 70% 26% 71% 25%

Algebra 88% 55% 33% 54% 34%

Geometry 97% 52% 45% 54% 43%

Manatee STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA COLLEGIATE SCHOOL 2025-26 SIP

Page 17
                                              60



III. Planning for Improvement

A. Data Analysis/Reflection (ESEA Section 1114(b)(6))
Answer the following reflection prompts after examining any/all relevant school data sources.

Most Improvement
Which data component showed the most improvement? What new actions did your school take in this
area?

The data illustrates that there was an increase in the whole student population for the pass rate of 
English Language Arts (ELA) to 84% from 78%, and math to 92% from 90%. From the data in the 
subgroups, the English Language Learners (ELL) increased to a 63% ELA pass rate from 47% last 
year, and an increase in math to 85% from 76%. The ELLs also increase significantly in science for 
pass rate and annual growth. There was an overall increase in the subgroups for Hispanic and 
Economically Disadvantaged subgroups in ELA.

Lowest Performance
Which data component showed the lowest performance? Explain the contributing factor(s) to last 
year's low performance and discuss any trends.

The lowest performance was in the sub group of students with disabilities, which maintained at a 33%
pass rate in ELA, with an overall learning gains (LG) of only 18%. There was a pass rate of 62% in
math, which also declined from 73% the previous year.

Greatest Decline
Which data component showed the greatest decline from the prior year? Explain the factor(s) that
contributed to this decline.

The greatest decline was the Black/African American subgroup that declined from 90% pass rate in 
ELA to 75%. However, the math did increase from 81% to 92% pass rate and science from 70% to 

92%. The remaining data does not show a significant decline in other subjects or subgroups.

Greatest Gap
Which data component had the greatest gap when compared to the state average? Explain the 
factor(s) that contributed to this gap and any trends.

There are no gaps of any subject area/grade level with the state. The trend is that the SCFCS
students are typically many percentage points ahead of the district and state for passing scores. The
area that is closet to the state averages is 6th grade math. Most students are enrolled in 6th grade
from the district schools.

EWS Areas of Concern

Manatee STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA COLLEGIATE SCHOOL 2025-26 SIP

Page 18
                                              61



Reflecting on the EWS data from Part I, identify one or two potential areas of concern.

The area of concern from the EWS data is focused on math progress and success in class. In grades
6-10, the class failures do not always translate to a failure of the state testing requirements.

Highest Priorities
Rank your highest priorities (maximum of 5) for school improvement in the upcoming school year.

• Equally high proficiency in all subgroups.
• 6th grade incoming students to meet annual progress and proficiency.
• 10th grade expectations and success to promote to the dual enrollment program junior year.
• Dual enrollment success in math courses generally, and more tracking and support.

Manatee STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA COLLEGIATE SCHOOL 2025-26 SIP

Page 19
                                              62



B. Area(s) of Focus (Instructional Practices)
(Identified key Area of Focus that addresses the school’s highest priority based on any/all relevant
data sources)

Area of Focus #1
Address the school’s highest priorities based on any/all relevant data sources.

Instructional Practice specifically relating to Instructional Coaching

Area of Focus Description and Rationale
Area of Focus Description and Rationale: Include a description of your Area of Focus for each
relevant grade level, how it affects student learning and a rationale explaining how it was identified as
a crucial need from the prior year data reviewed.

Practicing professional development from the Florida Charter Institute (FCI) to provide a framework 
and concrete techniques for teachers to improve their effectiveness, particularly through instructional 
coaching. It emphasizes observable, actionable strategies for classroom management, lesson 
delivery, and student engagement, often involving close observation and feedback loops. FCI's 
approach is grounded in research and focuses on maximizing instructional time and student learning, 
especially in traditionally under served communities.

Evidence-based Intervention:
Evidence-based intervention: Describe the evidence-based intervention (practices/programs) being 
implemented to achieve the measurable outcomes in each relevant grade level and describe how the 
identified interventions will be monitored for this Area of Focus (20 U.S.C. § 7801(21)(A)(i) and (B), 
ESEA Section 8101(21)(A) and (B)). 
Description of Intervention #1:
Supporting instructional coaching with professional development for teachers from "Teach Like a 
Champion," (TLAC) by Doug Lemov.

Manatee STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA COLLEGIATE SCHOOL 2025-26 SIP

Page 20
                                              63



TLAC techniques are not vague principles but rather specific, actionable steps teachers can take to 
improve their practice. Instructional coaches use observations, performance data, and self-
assessments to identify areas for growth and provide targeted feedback. TLAC encourages coaches 
and teachers to use data to track progress and make informed decisions about instruction.
Tier of Evidence-based Intervention:
Tier 1 – Strong Evidence, Tier 2 – Moderate Evidence, Tier 3 – Promising Evidence

IV. Positive Learning Environment

Area of Focus #1
Other: School Culture - focus on norms

Area of Focus Description and Rationale
Include a description of your Area of Focus for each relevant grade level, how it affects student
learning and a rationale explaining how it was identified as a crucial need from the prior year data
reviewed.
Planning for redefining and communicating school norms and expectations focuses on classroom 
instruction, routines and overall shared expectations and language. This is linked to positive culture 
and environment. Student culture is affected when students are in a positive learning environment 
with high expectations, and have agency to create and participate in leadership roles and overall 
collaboration in building the community.

Manatee STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA COLLEGIATE SCHOOL 2025-26 SIP

Page 21
                                              64



Sarasota County Schools

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA 
COLLEGIATE SCHOOL-VENICE

2025-26 Schoolwide Improvement Plan

                                              65



Table of Contents
SIP Authority .......................................................................................................... 1

I. School Information.............................................................................................. 2

A. School Mission and Vision........................................................................2

B. School Leadership Team, Stakeholder Involvement and SIP
Monitoring ..................................................................................................... 2

C. Demographic Data.................................................................................... 5

D. Early Warning Systems ............................................................................6

II. Needs Assessment/Data Review ......................................................................9

A. ESSA School, District, State Comparison ..............................................10

B. ESSA School-Level Data Review ........................................................... 11

C. ESSA Subgroup Data Review ................................................................12

D. Accountability Components by Subgroup...............................................13

E. Grade Level Data Review.......................................................................16

III. Planning for Improvement...............................................................................17

IV. Positive Learning Environment ....................................................................... .19

                                              66



SIP Authority

Section (s.) 1001.42(18)(a), Florida Statutes (F.S.), requires district school boards to annually
approve and require implementation of a new, amended or continuation SIP for each school in the
district which has a school grade of D or F; has a significant gap in achievement on statewide,
standardized assessments administered pursuant to s. 1008.22, F.S., by one or more student
subgroups, as defined in the federal Elementary and Secondary Education Act (ESEA), 20 U.S. Code
(U.S.C.) § 6311(c)(2); has not significantly increased the percentage of students passing statewide,
standardized assessments; has not significantly increased the percentage of students demonstrating
Learning Gains, as defined in s. 1008.34, F.S., and as calculated under s. 1008.34(3)(b), F.S., who
passed statewide, standardized assessments; has been identified as requiring instructional supports
under the Reading Achievement Initiative for Scholastic Excellence (RAISE) program established in
s. 1008.365, F.S.; or has significantly lower graduation rates for a subgroup when compared to the
state’s graduation rate.

SIP Template in Florida Continuous Improvement Management
System Version 2 (CIMS2)
The Department's SIP template meets:

1. All state and rule requirements for public district and charter schools.
2. ESEA components for targeted or comprehensive support and improvement plans required for

public district and charter schools identified as Additional Targeted Support and Improvement
(ATSI), Targeted Support and Improvement (TSI), and Comprehensive Support and
Improvement (CSI).

3. Application requirements for eligible schools applying for Unified School Improvement Grant
(UniSIG) funds.

Purpose and Outline of the SIP
The SIP is intended to be the primary artifact used by every school with stakeholders to review data,
set goals, create an action plan and monitor progress. The Department encourages schools to use
the SIP as a “living document” by continually updating, refining and using the plan to guide their work
throughout the year.

Sarasota STATE COLLEGE OF FLA COLLEGIATE SCHOOL-VENICE 2025-26 SIP

Page 1
                                              67



I. School Information

A. School Mission and Vision
Provide the school's mission statement

State College of Florida Collegiate School - Venice’s (SCFCSV) mission is to guide and mentor
student achievement by equipping them to attain a high school diploma and an Associate in Arts
Degree concurrently upon graduation.

Provide the school's vision statement
Beginning in 9th grade in Venice, SCFCSV students’ progress in a rigorous academic environment, 
permeated by technology. The program utilizes demanding and innovative initiatives to establish a 
system that encourages independent learning, preparing students for success in a full-time college 
schedule beginning their junior year.

B. School Leadership Team, Stakeholder Involvement and SIP
Monitoring

1. School Leadership Membership
School Leadership Team
For each member of the school leadership team, enter the employee name, and identify the position 
title and job duties/responsibilities as they relate to SIP implementation for each member of the 
school leadership team.

Leadership Team Member #1
Employee's Name
Kelly Monod

Position Title
AVP, Collegiate Schools

Leadership Team Member #2
Employee's Name
Dr. Karen Peck

Sarasota STATE COLLEGE OF FLA COLLEGIATE SCHOOL-VENICE 2025-26 SIP

Page 2 

Position Title
Head of School

                                              68



Leadership Team Member #3
Employee's Name
Lorie Trzeciak

Position Title
Certified Counselor

Leadership Team Member #4
Employee's Name
Malia Rowland

Position Title
Instructor Team Lead Chair

2. Stakeholder Involvement
Describe the process for involving stakeholders [including the school leadership team, teachers and 
school staff, parents, students (mandatory for secondary schools) and families, and business or 
community leaders] and how their input was used in the SIP development process (20 U.S.C. § 
6314(b)(2), ESEA Section 1114(b)(2).

Note: If a School Advisory Council is used to fulfill these requirements, it must include all required 
stakeholders.

The SIP is prepared by the school leadership team and shared with teachers and parents in the
School Advisory Council. As a partner with the State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota, the
school goals are shared with the Sarasota County Schools District and approved by the SCF Board of
Trustees.

Sarasota STATE COLLEGE OF FLA COLLEGIATE SCHOOL-VENICE 2025-26 SIP

Page 3
                                              69



3. SIP Monitoring
Describe how the SIP will be regularly monitored for effective implementation and impact on
increasing the achievement of students in meeting the state academic standards, particularly for
those students with the greatest achievement gap. Describe how the school will revise the plan with
stakeholder feedback, as necessary, to ensure continuous improvement (20 U.S.C. § 6314(b)(3),
ESEA Section 1114(b)(3)).

The SIP goals are integrated into normal school operations, and monitored by the school leadership.
State standards are continually monitored by the the Head of School and Instructor Team Lead Chair.
Student achievement and gaps is monitored by the certified counselor, including the Multi Tiered
System of Supports (MTSS) team with the Special Education (ESE) coordinator and
paraprofessionals. Behavior is monitored by the Behavior Specialist.

Sarasota STATE COLLEGE OF FLA COLLEGIATE SCHOOL-VENICE 2025-26 SIP

Page 4
                                              70



C. Demographic Data
2025-26 STATUS
(PER MSID FILE)

ACTIVE

SCHOOL TYPE AND GRADES SERVED
(PER MSID FILE)

SENIOR HIGH
9-12

PRIMARY SERVICE TYPE
(PER MSID FILE)

K-12 GENERAL EDUCATION

2024-25 TITLE I SCHOOL STATUS NO

2024-25 ECONOMICALLY DISADVANTAGED (FRL) RATE 37.8%

CHARTER SCHOOL YES

RAISE SCHOOL NO

2024-25 ESSA IDENTIFICATION
*UPDATED AS OF 1

N/A

ELIGIBLE FOR UNIFIED SCHOOL IMPROVEMENT GRANT
(UNISIG)

2024-25 ESSA SUBGROUPS REPRESENTED
(SUBGROUPS WITH 10 OR MORE STUDENTS)
(SUBGROUPS BELOW THE FEDERAL THRESHOLD ARE
IDENTIFIED WITH AN ASTERISK)

HISPANIC STUDENTS (HSP)
MULTIRACIAL STUDENTS (MUL)

WHITE STUDENTS (WHT)
ECONOMICALLY DISADVANTAGED

STUDENTS (FRL)

SCHOOL GRADES HISTORY
*2022-23 SCHOOL GRADES WILL SERVE AS AN
INFORMATIONAL BASELINE.

2024-25: A
2023-24: A
2022-23: A
2021-22: A
2020-21:

Sarasota STATE COLLEGE OF FLA COLLEGIATE SCHOOL-VENICE 2025-26 SIP

Page 5
                                              71



D. Early Warning Systems

1. Grades K-8

This section intentionally left blank because it addresses grades not taught at this school or
the school opted not to include data for these grades.

Sarasota STATE COLLEGE OF FLA COLLEGIATE SCHOOL-VENICE 2025-26 SIP

Page 6
                                              72



2. Grades 9-12 (optional)
Current Year (2025-26)
Using 2024-25 data, complete the table below with the number of students by current grade level that
exhibit each early warning indicator listed:

INDICATOR
GRADE LEVEL

TOTAL
9 10 11 12

School Enrollment 101 83 66 55 305

Absent 10% or more school days 2 4 0 0 6

One or more suspensions 3 1 0 0 4

Course failure in English Language Arts (ELA) 1 0 2 2 5

Course failure in Math 1 4 3 0 8

Level 1 on statewide ELA assessment 4 3 0 0 7

Level 1 on statewide Algebra assessment 0 3 0 0 3

Current Year (2025-26)
Using the table above, complete the table below with the number of students by current grade level
that have two or more early warning indicators:

INDICATOR
GRADE LEVEL

TOTAL
9 10 11 12

Students with two or more indicators 0 0 0 0 0

Sarasota STATE COLLEGE OF FLA COLLEGIATE SCHOOL-VENICE 2025-26 SIP

Page 7
                                              73



II. Needs Assessment/Data Review (ESEA Section 1114(b)(6))

Sarasota STATE COLLEGE OF FLA COLLEGIATE SCHOOL-VENICE 2025-26 SIP

Page 8 8
                                              74



A
.ESSA

 School, D
istrict, State C

om
parison

The district and state averages show
n here represent the averages for sim

ilar school types (elem
entary, m

iddle, high school or
com

bination schools). Each “blank” cell indicates the school had less than 10 eligible students w
ith data for a particular com

ponent and
w

as not calculated for the school.

D
ata for 2024-25 had not been fully loaded to C

IM
S at tim

e of printing.

A
C

C
O

U
N

TA
B

ILITY C
O

M
PO

N
EN

T
2025

2024
2023**

SC
H

O
O

L
D

ISTR
IC

T
†

STATE
†

SC
H

O
O

L
D

ISTR
IC

T
†

STATE
†

SC
H

O
O

L
D

ISTR
IC

T
†

STATE
†

ELA Achievem
ent*

77
63

59
76

59
55

83
58

50

G
rade 3 ELA Achievem

ent

ELA Learning G
ains

59
57

58
61

53
57

ELA Low
est 25th Percentile

65
54

56
63

48
55

M
ath Achievem

ent*
84

58
49

78
55

45
83

49
38

M
ath Learning G

ains
69

54
47

55
54

47

M
ath Low

est 25th Percentile
63

50
49

60
46

49

Science Achievem
ent

94
77

72
82

76
68

93
73

64

Social Studies Achievem
ent*

78
75

76
71

75
66

G
raduation R

ate
93

93
92

100
90

90
100

89
89

M
iddle School Acceleration

C
ollege and C

areer Acceleration
100

76
69

100
75

67
100

74
65

Progress of ELLs in Achieving
English Language Proficiency (ELP)

60
52

51
49

55
45

*In cases w
here a school does not test 95%

 of students in a subject, the achievem
ent com

ponent w
ill be different in the Federal Percent of Points

Index (FPPI) than in school grades calculation.
**G

rade 3 ELA Achievem
ent w

as added beginning w
ith the 2023 calculation.

†
D

istrict and State data presented here are for schools of the sam
e type: elem

entary, m
iddle, high school, or com

bination.

Sarasota STATE COLLEGE OF FLA COLLEGIATE SCHOOL-VENICE 2025-26 SIP

Page 9
                                              75



B. ESSA School-Level Data Review (pre-populated)

2024-25 ESSA FPPI

ESSA Category (CSI, TSI or ATSI) N/A

OVERALL FPPI – All Students 78%

OVERALL FPPI Below 41% - All Students No

Total Number of Subgroups Missing the Target 0

Total Points Earned for the FPPI 704

Total Components for the FPPI 9

Percent Tested 100%

Graduation Rate 93%

ESSA OVERALL FPPI HISTORY

2024-25 2023-24 2022-23 2021-22 2020-21** 2019-20* 2018-19

78% 75% 92% 84%

* Any school that was identified for Comprehensive or Targeted Support and Improvement in the previous school year
maintained that identification status and continued to receive support and interventions in the 2020-21 school year. In April
2020, the U.S. Department of Education provided all states a waiver to keep the same school identifications for 2019-20 as
determined in 2018-19 due to the COVID-19 pandemic.

** Data provided for informational purposes only. Any school that was identified for Comprehensive or Targeted Support and
Improvement in the 2019-20 school year maintained that identification status and continued to receive support and
interventions in the 2021-22 school year. In April 2021, the U.S. Department of Education approved Florida's amended
waiver request to keep the same school identifications for 2020-21 as determined in 2018-19 due to the COVID-19
pandemic.

Sarasota STATE COLLEGE OF FLA COLLEGIATE SCHOOL-VENICE 2025-26 SIP

Page 100
                                              76



C. ESSA Subgroup Data Review (pre-populated)

2024-25 ESSA SUBGROUP DATA SUMMARY

ESSA
SUBGROUP

FEDERAL
PERCENT OF

POINTS INDEX
SUBGROUP
BELOW 41%

NUMBER OF
CONSECUTIVE

YEARS THE
SUBGROUP IS
BELOW 41%

NUMBER OF
CONSECUTIVE

YEARS THE
SUBGROUP IS
BELOW 32%

Hispanic
Students

78% No

Multiracial
Students

70% No

White Students 81% No

Economically
Disadvantaged

Students
71% No

Sarasota STATE COLLEGE OF FLA COLLEGIATE SCHOOL-VENICE 2025-26 SIP

Page 11
                                              77



D
.A

ccountability C
om

ponents by Subgroup
Each “blank” cell indicates the school had less than 10 eligible students w

ith data for a particular com
ponent and w

as not calculated for
the school.

2024-25 A
C

C
O

U
N

TA
B

ILITY C
O

M
PO

N
EN

TS B
Y SU

B
G

R
O

U
PS

ELA
A

C
H

.

G
R

A
D

E
3 ELA
A

C
H

.

ELA
LG

ELA
LG

L25%

M
ATH

A
C

H
.

M
ATH
LG

M
ATH
LG

L25%

SC
I

A
C

H
.

SS
A

C
H

.
M

S
A

C
C

EL.

G
R

A
D

R
ATE

2023-24

C
&

C
A

C
C

EL
2023-24

ELP
PR

O
G

R
ESS

All Students
77%

59%
65%

84%
69%

63%
94%

93%
100%

H
ispanic

Students
74%

50%
90%

80%
94%

M
ultiracial

Students
75%

64%

W
hite

Students
79%

61%
70%

85%
72%

71%
95%

100%
100%

Econom
ically

D
isadvantaged

Students
72%

63%
72%

78%
61%

58%
93%

Sarasota STATE COLLEGE OF FLA COLLEGIATE SCHOOL-VENICE 2025-26 SIP

Page 122
                                              78



2023-24 A
C

C
O

U
N

TA
B

ILITY C
O

M
PO

N
EN

TS B
Y SU

B
G

R
O

U
PS

ELA
A

C
H

.

G
R

A
D

E
3 ELA
A

C
H

.

ELA
LG

ELA
LG

L25%

M
ATH

A
C

H
.

M
ATH
LG

M
ATH
LG

L25%

SC
I

A
C

H
.

SS
A

C
H

.
M

S
A

C
C

EL.

G
R

A
D

R
A TE

2022-23

C
&

C
A

C
C

EL
2022-23

ELP
PR

O
G

R
ESS

All Students
76%

61%
63%

78%
55%

60%
82%

100%
100%

English
Language
Learners

55%
50%

90%
100%

H
ispanic

Students
75%

50%
73%

45%
91%

M
ultiracial

Students
67%

60%
77%

70%

W
hite

Students
77%

64%
65%

79%
59%

69%
82%

100%
100%

Econom
ically

D
isadvantaged

Students
66%

55%
69%

75%
61%

76%

Sarasota STATE COLLEGE OF FLA COLLEGIATE SCHOOL-VENICE 2025-26 SIP

Page 133
                                              79



2022-23 A
C

C
O

U
N

TA
B

ILITY C
O

M
PO

N
EN

TS B
Y SU

B
G

R
O

U
PS

ELA
A

C
H

.

G
R

A
D

E
3 ELA
A

C
H

.

ELA
LG

ELA
LG

L25%

M
ATH

A
C

H
.

M
ATH
LG

M
ATH
LG

L25%

SC
I

A
C

H
.

SS
A

C
H

.
M

S
A

C
C

EL.

G
R

A
D

R
ATE

2021-22

C
&

C
A

C
C

EL
2021-22

ELP
PR

O
G

R
ESS

All Students
83%

83%
93%

100%
100%

H
ispanic

Students
79%

50%
80%

W
hite Students

84%
89%

96%
100%

100%

Econom
ically

D
isadvantaged

Students
75%

77%
89%

100%
100%

Sarasota STATE COLLEGE OF FLA COLLEGIATE SCHOOL-VENICE 2025-26 SIP

Page 144
                                              80



E. Grade Level Data Review – State Assessments (pre-
populated)
The data are raw data and include ALL students who tested at the school. This is not school grade
data. The percentages shown here represent ALL students who received a score of 3 or higher on
the statewide assessments.

An asterisk (*) in any cell indicates the data has been suppressed due to fewer than 10 students
tested or all tested students scoring the same.

2024-25 SPRING

SUBJECT GRADE SCHOOL DISTRICT SCHOOL -
DISTRICT STATE SCHOOL -

STATE
ELA 10 76% 61% 15% 58% 18%

ELA 9 75% 64% 11% 56% 19%

Biology 93% 76% 17% 71% 22%

Algebra 90% 67% 23% 54% 36%

Geometry 79% 62% 17% 54% 25%

Sarasota STATE COLLEGE OF FLA COLLEGIATE SCHOOL-VENICE 2025-26 SIP

Page 155
                                              81



III. Planning for Improvement

A. Data Analysis/Reflection (ESEA Section 1114(b)(6))
Answer the following reflection prompts after examining any/all relevant school data sources.

Most Improvement
Which data component showed the most improvement? What new actions did your school take in this
area?

The subject area showing the most improvement was math, where all students increase from a 78%
pass rate to 84%. Science also increased significantly from 82% to 94% pass rate. Most of the sub
group data increased in all subjects, including learning gains.

Lowest Performance
Which data component showed the lowest performance? Explain the contributing factor(s) to last
year's low performance and discuss any trends.

There was not a significant decrease in performance in any area.

Greatest Decline
Which data component showed the greatest decline from the prior year? Explain the factor(s) that
contributed to this decline.

There was not a significant decline in performance in any area.

Greatest Gap
Which data component had the greatest gap when compared to the state average? Explain the
factor(s) that contributed to this gap and any trends.

All subjects illustrated a pass rate percentage of students above the district and the state.

EWS Areas of Concern
Reflecting on the EWS data from Part I, identify one or two potential areas of concern.

There were not any students who met the Early Warning System concerns.

Highest Priorities
Rank your highest priorities (maximum of 5) for school improvement in the upcoming school year.

The highest priority is to keep learning gains of all subgroups, and increase reading proficiency rates
in 9th and 10th grade.

Sarasota STATE COLLEGE OF FLA COLLEGIATE SCHOOL-VENICE 2025-26 SIP

Page 166
                                              82



B. Area(s) of Focus (Instructional Practices)
(Identified key Area of Focus that addresses the school’s highest priority based on any/all relevant
data sources)

Area of Focus #1
Address the school’s highest priorities based on any/all relevant data sources.

Instructional Practice specifically relating to Instructional Coaching

Area of Focus Description and Rationale
Area of Focus Description and Rationale: Include a description of your Area of Focus for each
relevant grade level, how it affects student learning and a rationale explaining how it was identified as
a crucial need from the prior year data reviewed.
Practicing professional development from the Florida Charter Institute (FCI) to provide a framework 
and concrete techniques for teachers to improve their effectiveness, particularly through instructional 
coaching. It emphasizes observable, actionable strategies for classroom management, lesson 
delivery, and student engagement, often involving close observation and feedback loops. FCI's 
approach is grounded in research and focuses on maximizing instructional time and student learning, 
especially in traditionally under served communities.

Evidence-based Intervention:
Evidence-based intervention: Describe the evidence-based intervention (practices/programs) being 
implemented to achieve the measurable outcomes in each relevant grade level and describe how the 
identified interventions will be monitored for this Area of Focus (20 U.S.C. § 7801(21)(A)(i) and (B), 
ESEA Section 8101(21)(A) and (B)). 
Description of Intervention #1:
Supporting instructional coaching with professional development for teachers from "Teach Like a 
Champion," (TLAC) by Doug Lemov.

Sarasota STATE COLLEGE OF FLA COLLEGIATE SCHOOL-VENICE 2025-26 SIP

Page 177
                                              83



TLAC techniques are not vague principles but rather specific, actionable steps teachers can take to 
improve their practice. Instructional coaches use observations, performance data, and self 
assessments to identify areas for growth and provide targeted feedback. TLAC encourages coaches 
and teachers to use data to track progress and make informed decisions about instruction.
Tier of Evidence-based Intervention:
Tier 1 – Strong Evidence, Tier 2 – Moderate Evidence, Tier 3 – Promising Evidence

Area of Focus #2
Address the school’s highest priorities based on any/all relevant data sources.

Instructional Practice specifically relating to ELA

Area of Focus Description and Rationale
Area of Focus Description and Rationale: Include a description of your Area of Focus for each 
relevant grade level, how it affects student learning and a rationale explaining how it was identified as 
a crucial need from the prior year data reviewed.

Reading scores are above state and district proficiency rates, however, the charter leadership team 
would like to increase the goals for reading proficiency to 80%. The counselor has recently earned a 
literacy credential to support the Lead Instructor and English teachers for aligned strategy in the 
classrooms and individual follow up for individual students as identified by Achieve 3000 
remediation software and the FLDOE Progress Monitoring test results. 
Additionally, the charter will be working with typically more students who classify as English 
Language Learners. The counselor will work specifically with the ESOL coordinator and ELA 
instructors for support of these students. 

Sarasota STATE COLLEGE OF FLA COLLEGIATE SCHOOL-VENICE 2025-26 SIP

Page 188
                                              84



IV. Positive Learning Environment

Area of Focus #1
Other: School Cluture - Shared Norms

Area of Focus Description and Rationale
Include a description of your Area of Focus for each relevant grade level, how it affects student 
learning and a rationale explaining how it was identified as a crucial need from the prior year data 
reviewed.

Planning for improvement of school norms focuses on classroom instruction, routines and overall
shared expectations and language. This is linked to positive culture and environment. Student culture
is affected when students are in a positive learning environment with high expectations, and have
agency to create and participate in leadership roles and overall collaboration in building the

Sarasota STATE COLLEGE OF FLA COLLEGIATE SCHOOL-VENICE 2025-26 SIP

Page 19
                                              85



Meeting of the  
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-

SARASOTA 
September 30, 2025

AGENDA ITEM: 

Approval to accept the 2025-26 Teacher Allocation Salary 
Allocation and salary schedule revision.   

RECOMMENDATION: 

Administration recommends the District Board of Trustees approval of the continuation 
of the revised_SCFCS Salary Schedule, based on legislative updates from House Bill 641.  

EXPLANATION: 

In accordance with guidance from the Florida Department of 
Education, the SCF Collegiate Schools, both Bradenton and Venice campuses, 
are complying with the Teacher Salary Increase Allocation through HB641. The funds 
for the change in the salary schedule are from a new allocation in the Florida Education 
Finance Program (HB5001).  

FISCAL IMPACT ___X_____ Yes  ________ No  ________ N/A 

Funding Source: state allocation    
Allocations: Approx $185,914.00 for Bradenton & estimated $117,998.00 for Venice 
Will this action result in a Budget Amendment? ____ Yes  __X__ No 

REQUESTED BY: 
_____________________________________________________________ 
Kelly Monod, AVP, SCF Collegiate Schools 

Exhibit H

                                              86



                                              87

https://laws.flrules.org/2025/198


                                              88

https://survey.alchemer.com/s3/8414519/2025-2026-Salary-Increase-Allocation-Plan
https://survey.alchemer.com/s3/8414519/2025-2026-Salary-Increase-Allocation-Plan
mailto:edrecognition@fldoe.org
mailto:James.Andrews@fldoe.org


Page | 14 

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA 
2024 – 20252025 – 2026 COLLEGIATE SCHOOL EMPLOYEE'S SALARY SCHEDULE 

LEVEL POSITION TITLE MINIMUM MAXIMUM 
CAREER NON-EXEMPT 

410112 Café Server $15.00 $18.00 
410112 Custodian - Collegiate School $15.00 $18.00 
412114 Staff Assistant III $15.40 $20.60 
413115 Assistant, Technology $15.60 $21.90 
413115 Executive Assistant II $15.60 $21.90 
415115 Registration Specialist/Testing Coordinator $16.3015.60 $21.90 
415116 Collegiate School Behavior Specialist and SCF Public Safety Liaison $16.3015.80 $23.20 

116 Collegiate School Resource Officer/Behavior Specialist $15.80 $23.20 
415116 Office Supervisor, Collegiate School $16.3015.80 $23.20 
418118 Coordinator, Technology (all campuses) $19.4618.07 $27.2311 

419 School Nurse $25.00 $27.00 

CAREER EXEMPT 
E16420 Supplemental Instruction Specialist, 1:1 ESE Student Teacher Aide $29,862 $43,842 
E16420 Supplemental Instruction Specialist, Collegiate School $29,862 $43,842 

ACADEMIC 

425211 Advisor/Instructor $53,5000 $65,30064,8
00 

425110 Instructor - Collegiate School $53,5000 $65,30064,8
00 

425 Instructor ESE - Collegiate School $53,500 $65,300 
426210 Certified School Counselor, High School $53,5000 $70,200 

426 Certified School Counselor, Middle School $53,500 $70,200 

ADMINISTRATIVE / PROFESSIONAL SUPPORT 
426 Mental Health Coordinator, Middle School $53,500 $70,200 

427214 Manager, Accounts Payable $53,50051,720 $81,718 
428214 Director of Curriculum and Instruction - Collegiate School $60,55451,720 $81,718 
429214 Director of Student Services and Counseling – Collegiate School $68,16151,720 $81,718 

439217 Head of School – Collegiate School $72,07890,000 $129,00011
3,884 

440218 AVP, Collegiate Schools $94,04180,513 $137,05627,
210 

*Salary ranges stated are for 12-month positions and are prorated for 9 and 10-month positions

Commented [MO84]: A new 400-level salary tier has been 
established to more effectively align with positions at Collegiate 
School. 

Commented [MO85]: Salary range updated to align with 
Manatee School District. 
https://www.manateeschools.net/cms/lib/FL02202357/Centricity/do
main/1155/jd/313_73096.PDF 

https://www.manateeschools.net/site/handlers/filedownload.ashx?m
oduleinstanceid=7698&dataid=49515&FileName=2024-25_12-
MO_HOURLY_NON-BARGAINING_SCHEDULES_with_2_.pdf 

Commented [MO86]: Salary range updated to align with 
Manatee School District. 
https://www.manateeschools.net/cms/lib/FL02202357/Centricity/do
main/1155/jd/523_79023.PDF 

PAYGRADE: 29 
https://www.manateeschools.net/site/handlers/filedownload.ashx?m
oduleinstanceid=7698&dataid=49515&FileName=2024-25_12-
MO_HOURLY_NON-BARGAINING_SCHEDULES_with_2_.pdf 

Commented [MO87]: Position eliminated. 

Commented [MO88]: Salary range updated to align with 
Manatee School District. 
https://www.manateeschools.net/cms/lib/FL02202357/Centricity/do
main/1155/jd/238_63091.PDF 

PAY GRADE: 30 
https://www.manateeschools.net/site/handlers/filedownload.ashx?m
oduleinstanceid=7698&dataid=49515&FileName=2024-25_12-
MO_HOURLY_NON-BARGAINING_SCHEDULES_with_2_.pdf 

Commented [MO89]: Salary range updated to align with 
Manatee School District. ...

Commented [MO90]: Position moved from the “Contracts” 
section of the Collegiate School Salary Schedule.  

Commented [MO91]: Existing position added to the Salary 
Schedule. 

Commented [MO92]: Salary range updated to align with 
Manatee School District. 

Commented [MO93]: Salary range updated to align with 
Manatee School District. 

Commented [MO94]: Existing position added to the Salary 
Schedule.  

Commented [MO95]: Revised position title to accurately reflect 
the school and grade levels.  

Commented [MO96]: Salary range updated to align with 
Manatee School District. 

Commented [MO97]: Revised position title to accurately reflect 
the school and grade levels.  

Commented [MO98]: New position. 

Commented [MO99]: Salary range updated to align with 
Manatee School District. 

Commented [MO100]: Salary range updated to align with 
Manatee School District.  ...

Commented [MO101]: Salary range updated to align with 
Manatee School District.  ...

Commented [MO102]: Salary range updated to align with 
Manatee School District. ...

Commented [MO103]: Salary range updated to align with 
Manatee School District. ...

Commented [MO104]: Added standard verbiage on salary 
ranges. 

153                                              89

https://www.manateeschools.net/cms/lib/FL02202357/Centricity/domain/1155/jd/313_73096.PDF
https://www.manateeschools.net/cms/lib/FL02202357/Centricity/domain/1155/jd/313_73096.PDF
https://www.manateeschools.net/site/handlers/filedownload.ashx?moduleinstanceid=7698&dataid=49515&FileName=2024-25_12-MO_HOURLY_NON-BARGAINING_SCHEDULES_with_2_.pdf
https://www.manateeschools.net/site/handlers/filedownload.ashx?moduleinstanceid=7698&dataid=49515&FileName=2024-25_12-MO_HOURLY_NON-BARGAINING_SCHEDULES_with_2_.pdf
https://www.manateeschools.net/site/handlers/filedownload.ashx?moduleinstanceid=7698&dataid=49515&FileName=2024-25_12-MO_HOURLY_NON-BARGAINING_SCHEDULES_with_2_.pdf
https://www.manateeschools.net/cms/lib/FL02202357/Centricity/domain/1155/jd/523_79023.PDF
https://www.manateeschools.net/cms/lib/FL02202357/Centricity/domain/1155/jd/523_79023.PDF
https://www.manateeschools.net/site/handlers/filedownload.ashx?moduleinstanceid=7698&dataid=49515&FileName=2024-25_12-MO_HOURLY_NON-BARGAINING_SCHEDULES_with_2_.pdf
https://www.manateeschools.net/site/handlers/filedownload.ashx?moduleinstanceid=7698&dataid=49515&FileName=2024-25_12-MO_HOURLY_NON-BARGAINING_SCHEDULES_with_2_.pdf
https://www.manateeschools.net/site/handlers/filedownload.ashx?moduleinstanceid=7698&dataid=49515&FileName=2024-25_12-MO_HOURLY_NON-BARGAINING_SCHEDULES_with_2_.pdf
https://www.manateeschools.net/cms/lib/FL02202357/Centricity/domain/1155/jd/238_63091.PDF
https://www.manateeschools.net/cms/lib/FL02202357/Centricity/domain/1155/jd/238_63091.PDF
https://www.manateeschools.net/site/handlers/filedownload.ashx?moduleinstanceid=7698&dataid=49515&FileName=2024-25_12-MO_HOURLY_NON-BARGAINING_SCHEDULES_with_2_.pdf
https://www.manateeschools.net/site/handlers/filedownload.ashx?moduleinstanceid=7698&dataid=49515&FileName=2024-25_12-MO_HOURLY_NON-BARGAINING_SCHEDULES_with_2_.pdf
https://www.manateeschools.net/site/handlers/filedownload.ashx?moduleinstanceid=7698&dataid=49515&FileName=2024-25_12-MO_HOURLY_NON-BARGAINING_SCHEDULES_with_2_.pdf


Meeting of the 
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, 

MANATEE-SARASOTA 
September 30, 2025

AGENDA ITEM: 

Approval of the “Out of Field” instructors at the State College of Florida Collegiate Schools. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The College recommends the District Board of Trustees approval of the instructors currently 
categorized as “out of field.” 

EXPLANATION: 

In accordance with Florida Administrative Code Rule 6A-1.0503, SCF Collegiate Schools are 
required to notify its governing board and parents regarding any teachers with a current assignment out 
of their certification field. 

FISCAL IMPACT   ____ yes __X__ no 

REQUESTED BY: 

_______________________________________________________ 

Kelly Monod, AVP, Collegiate Schools 

17

Exhibit I

                                              90



Florida Statute 1012.42 requires that schools notify parents regarding teachers who are 
considered "out of field" in their teaching assignment at the SCF Collegiate School. Teachers 
are given a specific time frame to complete the certification requirements.  

• Amanda Cozzens and Emily Gravely are English Language Arts instructors
currently working on their 300 hours required for the endorsement for ESOL,
English as a Second Language, and must be reported out of field.

SCF Collegiate School - Venice
• Lori Masucci is an English Language Arts instructor currently working on her 300 hours

required for the endorsement for ESOL, English as a Second Language, and must be
reported out of field.

Please email directly with any questions, monodk@scf.edu. 

Regards, 

Kelly Monod 
AVP, Collegiate Schools 
State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota 
September 30, 2025

18

SCF Colleigate School 

                                              91

mailto:monodk@scf.edu


Page 1 of 4

OFFICE OF THE VICE PRESIDENT OF  
FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

Jennifer Price, Vice President of Finance and Chief Financial Officer 

TO: State College of Florida, Manatee – Sarasota 
District Board of Trustees 

FROM: Jennifer Price 
Vice President of Finance and Chief Financial Officer 

SUBJECT: Monthly Financial Report – June 2025 

Two Year Programs 

The report for Two Year Programs presents the Budget and Year-To-Date Revenue and 
Expense for this fiscal year and last fiscal year as of June 30, 2025. 

Student Fees revenue for the current year is 2% higher compared to the same period 
last year. Other Student Fees revenue decreased by 13% over Other Student Fees 
reported through June of last year.  This is mainly due to decreased tuition in continuing 
workforce education and self-supporting programs. Support from Local Government 
increased by 20% over Support from Local Government through June of last year. This 
increase is due to higher dual enrollment in the current year. State Support increased by 
8% over State Support through June of last year.  This increase is mainly due to 
increases in state allocations for the current fiscal year. 

In the category of Expenses, overall Personnel costs are 6% lower as compared to last 
June.  Services expenses increased 4% and Materials and Supplies expenses 
increased by 16% compared to June of last year. Materials and Supplies increase is 
due to an increase in data software and minor equipment purchases in the current year. 
Other Current Charges decreased by 24% compared to the same category through 
June of last year. This is mainly due to fundable fee waivers and a decrease due to prior 
year corrections. 

During fiscal year 2025, the College approved and executed a transfer of funds to 
support capital initiatives. The transfer totaled $8.3 million, providing $1.3 million to 
match legislative appropriations for the Parrish campus project and $7 million to support 
college facility deferred maintenance, repairs and renovations. 

With the year 100% complete, personnel costs are at 96% of the amount budgeted for 
the current year, which is slightly lower compared to the three-year average for this time 
of year of 97%. Current expenses represent 70% of the amount budgeted, higher than 
the three-year average of 67% this time of year. 

Exhibit J

                                              92



Page 2 of 4

In summary, with the year 100% complete: 

The report for Baccalaureate Programs presents the Budget and Year-To-Date 
Revenue and Expense for this fiscal year and last fiscal year as of June 30, 2025. 

Student Fees revenue for the current year is 3% higher compared to the same period 
last year. Other Student Fees revenue increased by 5% over Other Student Fees 
reported through June of last year. These increases are due to increased enrollment.  

In the category of Expenses, overall Personnel costs are 16% higher compared to last 
June. The increases are mainly due to higher 9-month instructional salaries and 
increased health insurance costs. Services expenses decreased 33% and Materials and 
Supplies expenses increased by 19% compared to June of last year. Services 
expenses decreased mainly due to a decrease in accreditation fees. Materials and 
Supplies increase is due to an increase in e-resources licenses, library and data 
software expenses. Other Current Charges increased compared to the same category 
through June of last year due to increased fundable fee waivers. 

With this year 100% complete, actual revenues were 88% of the amount budgeted for 
the current year, which is lower when compared to the three-year average of 95%. 
Overall actual expenses are 90% of adjusted budget amounts when compared to the 
85% three-year average with personnel costs at 98% of the amount budgeted for the 
current year, which is higher compared to the three-year average for this same period at 
82%. Current expenses represent 52% of the amount budgeted, lower than the three-
year average of 61%. 

                                              93



Page 3 of 4

Collegiate School – Bradenton Campus 

Total Revenue for Collegiate School – Bradenton Campus consists of Support from 
Local Government, State Support, Federal Support, and Other Revenue. Total Revenue 
as of June 30, 2025, totaled $5,214,561 compared to the three-year average of 
$5,225,301. Support from Local Government is $4,542,541 compared to the three-year 
average of $4,477,282 for this time of year. State Support is $541,655 compared to the 
three-year average of $402,412 for this time of year. Federal Support is $2,415 
compared to the three-year average of $231,583 for this time of year. This change is 
due to all ESSER funds being spent at this time. Other Revenue is $127,950 compared 
to the three-year average of $114,023 for this time of year. This increase is driven by 
the rise in interest rates in the current fiscal year. 

Total Expense for Collegiate School – Bradenton Campus consists of Personnel, 
Current and Capital Outlay expenses. Total Expense is $5,219,583, with Personnel 
totaling $3,421,518, Current Expense totaling $1,507,878 and Capital Outlay expenses 
totaling $290,188 during the period. These figures compared to the three-year averages 
of $5,012,193, $3,190,817, $1,497,732, and $323,644, respectively, for this time of 
year.  

On a percentage basis, Total Revenue is 99% of that budgeted, flat with the three-year 
average of 99% for this time of year. Total Expense is 98% of that budgeted, higher 
than the three-year average of 91% for this time of year.  

                                              94



Page 4 of 4

Collegiate School – Venice Campus 

Total Revenue for Collegiate School – Venice Campus consists of Support from Local 
Government, State Support, Federal Support, and Other Revenue. Total Revenue as of 
June 30, 2025, totaled $3,559,412 compared to the three-year average of $2,843,089. 
Support from Local Government is $2,863,687 compared to the three-year average of 
$2,180,868 for this time of year. State Support is $676,189 compared to the three-year 
average of $359,797. Federal Support is $(10,927) compared to the three-year average 
of $78,849 for this time of year. This change is due to accruing ESSER grants funds in 
previous fiscal years. All ESSER funds have been expensed at this time. Other 
Revenue is $30,463 compared to the three-year average of $223,575 for this time of 
year.  

Total Expense for Collegiate School – Venice Campus consists of Personnel, Current 
and Capital Outlay expenses. Total Expense is $3,003,445, with Personnel totaling 
$1,561,565, Current Expense totaling $1,439,351 and Capital Outlay expenses totaling 
$2,529 during the period. These figures are compared to the three-year averages of 
$2,486,491, $1,418,615, $875,882, and $191,994, respectively, for this time of year.  

During fiscal year 2025, the school transferred $500,000 in repayment to the college for 
prior portable relocation and renovation expenses.    

On a percentage basis, Total Revenue is 106% of that budgeted, less than the three-
year average of 108% for this time of year. Total Expense, including transfers out, is 
107% of that budgeted, which is more than the three-year average of 95% this time of 
year.  

                                              95



P
e

rc
e

n
t

P
e

rc
e

n
t

P
e

rc
e

n
t 

C
h

a
n

g
e

A
C

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l 

/
Y

T
D

 A
c

tu
a

l 
/

C
Y

 Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l/

T
y
p

e
D

e
s

c
ri

p
ti

o
n

O
ri

g
 B

u
d

g
e

t
A

d
j 
B

u
d

g
e

t
Y

T
D

 A
c

tu
a

l
A

d
j 
B

u
d

g
e

t
O

ri
g

 B
u

d
g

e
t

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e

t
Y

T
D

 A
c

tu
a

l
A

d
j 
B

u
d

g
e

t
P

Y
 Y

T
D

 A
c

tu
a

l

R
e

v
e

n
u

e

4
1

S
tu

d
e

n
t 

F
e

e
s

1
3

,8
3

5
,0

6
0

1
6

,4
2

4
,6

5
0

1
4

,2
1

2
,6

9
8

8
7

%
1

3
,6

7
9

,1
7

0
1

3
,9

0
3

,9
6

3
1

3
,8

6
9

,5
7

8
1

0
0

%
2

%

4
2

O
th

e
r 

S
tu

d
e

n
t 

F
e

e
s

3
,9

5
0

,8
5

8
4

,1
6

1
,8

8
4

3
,3

7
7

,5
7

0
8

1
%

3
,6

7
8

,1
2

1
3

,9
3

4
,2

2
6

3
,8

6
3

,2
1

9
9

8
%

-1
3

%

4
3

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 F
ro

m
 L

o
c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
[1

]
1

,4
4

7
,8

6
1

2
,0

7
0

,6
0

6
1

,7
3

3
,5

6
6

8
4

%
1

,3
4

3
,3

4
7

1
,4

4
2

,0
4

7
1

,4
4

0
,4

6
4

1
0

0
%

2
0

%

4
4

S
ta

te
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
3

5
,5

7
9

,9
2

4
3

3
,8

7
1

,2
4

8
3

6
,9

3
3

,6
5

4
1

0
9

%
3

5
,9

9
9

,1
5

2
3

4
,2

0
6

,8
2

8
3

4
,1

8
7

,6
9

2
1

0
0

%
8

%

4
5

F
e

d
e

ra
l 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
3

,0
2

6
,0

0
0

3
,0

2
6

,0
0

0
1

9
5

,0
7

3
6

%
2

6
,0

0
0

4
,1

7
7

,2
8

6
4

,0
9

1
,6

8
9

9
8

%

4
6

G
if
ts

, 
P

ri
v
a

te
 G

ra
n

ts
 &

 C
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

0
0

0
0

0
0

4
7

S
a

le
s
 a

n
d

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t

9
7

7
,3

6
4

1
,0

5
0

,1
9

5
1

,0
0

0
,3

2
3

9
5

%
8

2
7

,6
6

5
1

,1
8

7
,6

2
1

1
,0

9
4

,1
3

9
9

2
%

-9
%

4
9

O
th

e
r 

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
 [

2
]

1
,1

7
3

,3
2

0
1

,1
7

3
,6

0
1

8
2

9
,4

3
0

7
1

%
4

7
6

,5
4

4
1

,0
5

5
,4

2
3

9
8

6
,0

5
9

9
3

%
-1

6
%

4
A

N
o

n
-R

e
v
e

n
u

e
 R

e
c
e

ip
ts

 [
3

]
2

7
5

,2
6

8
2

7
7

,7
6

8
7

7
,1

0
1

2
9

6
,5

4
8

1
0

0
2

4
,3

9
6

2
4

3
9

6
%

T
o

ta
l 

: 
 R

e
v
e

n
u

e
6

0
,2

6
5

,6
5

5
6

2
,0

5
5

,9
5

2
5

8
,3

5
9

,4
1

5
9

4
%

5
6

,3
2

6
,5

4
7

5
9

,9
0

7
,4

9
4

5
9

,5
5

7
,2

3
6

9
9

%
-2

%

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 

: 
 R

e
v
e

n
u

e
6

0
,2

6
5

,6
5

5
6

2
,0

5
5

,9
5

2
5

8
,3

5
9

,4
1

5
9

4
%

5
6

,3
2

6
,5

4
7

5
9

,9
0

7
,4

9
4

5
9

,5
5

7
,2

3
6

9
9

%
-2

%

E
x

p
e

n
s

e

P
e

rs
o

n
n

e
l

5
1

S
a

la
ri

e
s
-F

u
ll 

T
im

e
 &

 P
e

rm
 P

a
rt

 T
im

e
2

6
,9

5
9

,7
4

0
2

6
,9

3
2

,1
0

7
2

7
,0

4
9

,9
0

1
1

0
0

%
2

5
,1

6
5

,6
6

9
2

5
,1

3
2

,8
3

8
2

5
,3

2
7

,3
3

1
1

0
1

%
7

%

5
2

O
th

e
r 

P
e

rs
o

n
n

e
l 
E

x
p

 P
/T

 (
N

o
n

-P
e

rm
)

3
,7

5
6

,8
9

2
3

,8
1

9
,3

9
9

2
,9

5
6

,5
8

0
7

7
%

3
,7

0
9

,4
0

8
3

,7
9

7
,2

0
8

3
,0

3
9

,3
5

2
8

0
%

-3
%

5
3

P
e

rs
o

n
n

e
l 
B

e
n

e
fi
ts

1
1

,6
9

5
,3

6
2

1
2

,0
0

6
,1

3
1

1
1

,0
1

2
,3

2
8

9
2

%
1

1
,9

9
1

,4
2

6
1

2
,3

8
2

,7
8

6
1

5
,4

3
2

,3
1

6
1

2
5

%
-2

9
%

T
o

ta
l 

: 
 P

e
rs

o
n

n
e

l
4

2
,4

1
1

,9
9

4
4

2
,7

5
7

,6
3

7
4

1
,0

1
8

,8
0

9
9

6
%

4
0

,8
6

6
,5

0
3

4
1

,3
1

2
,8

3
3

4
3

,7
9

8
,9

9
9

1
0

6
%

-6
%

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

E
x

p
e

n
s

e

6
1

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 [

4
]

1
5

,2
9

3
,2

5
4

1
5

,8
3

6
,6

9
5

1
2

,6
9

7
,2

8
6

8
0

%
1

1
,1

4
6

,1
7

0
1

5
,2

2
8

,8
4

7
1

2
,2

4
9

,8
4

1
8

0
%

4
%

6
2

M
a

te
ri

a
ls

 a
n

d
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
4

,2
8

9
,4

0
6

4
,4

2
3

,5
5

0
3

,3
8

0
,1

3
5

7
6

%
4

,1
1

4
,2

0
7

4
,1

1
3

,1
5

8
2

,9
1

3
,0

5
3

7
1

%
1

6
%

6
3

O
th

e
r 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 [

5
]

5
,5

0
8

,6
7

7
3

,6
0

0
,3

0
8

7
1

7
,5

2
4

2
0

%
6

,6
0

8
,3

5
3

5
,8

2
9

,0
0

9
9

4
1

,0
2

8
1

6
%

-2
4

%

T
o

ta
l 

: 
 C

u
rr

e
n

t 
E

x
p

e
n

s
e

2
5

,0
9

1
,3

3
7

2
3

,8
6

0
,5

5
3

1
6

,7
9

4
,9

4
5

7
0

%
2

1
,8

6
8

,7
3

0
2

5
,1

7
1

,0
1

4
1

6
,1

0
3

,9
2

2
6

4
%

4
%

T
ra

n
s

fe
rs

6
9

O
th

e
r 

T
ra

n
s
fe

rs
 [

6
]

0
1

1
,0

8
4

,7
6

7
8

,3
0

0
,0

0
0

7
5

%
0

0
0

T
o

ta
l 

: 
 T

ra
n

s
fe

rs
0

1
1

,0
8

4
,7

6
7

8
,3

0
0

,0
0

0
7

5
%

0
0

0

C
a

p
it

a
l

7
1

C
a

p
it
a

l 
O

u
tl
a

y
2

,0
1

3
,0

0
0

2
,1

8
4

,5
7

9
7

6
,8

6
8

4
%

1
,1

4
5

,5
8

6
1

,1
2

8
,8

5
9

4
3

5
,0

5
1

3
9

%
-8

2
%

T
o

ta
l 

: 
 C

a
p

it
a

l
2

,0
1

3
,0

0
0

2
,1

8
4

,5
7

9
7

6
,8

6
8

4
%

1
,1

4
5

,5
8

6
1

,1
2

8
,8

5
9

4
3

5
,0

5
1

3
9

%
-8

2
%

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 

: 
 E

x
p

e
n

s
e

 
6

9
,5

1
6

,3
3

1
7

9
,8

8
7

,5
3

5
6

6
,1

9
0

,6
2

2
8

3
%

6
3

,8
8

0
,8

1
9

6
7

,6
1

2
,7

0
5

6
0

,3
3

7
,9

7
1

8
9

%
1

0
%

[1
]

D
u

a
l 
e

n
ro

llm
e

n
t 

re
v
e

n
u

e

[2
]

In
c
lu

d
e

s
 i
n

te
re

s
t 

a
n

d
 d

iv
id

e
n

d
s
, 

fi
n

e
s
 a

n
d

 p
e

n
a

lt
ie

s
, 

b
a

d
 d

e
b

t 
re

c
o

v
e

ri
e

s
 a

n
d

 m
is

c
e

lla
n

e
o

u
s
 r

e
v
e

n
u

e

[3
]

In
c
lu

d
e

s
 n

o
n

-m
a

n
d

a
to

ry
 t

ra
n

s
fe

rs
 i
n

, 
p

ro
c
e

e
d

s
 f

ro
m

 f
ix

e
d

 a
s
s
e

t 
s
a

le
s
, 

a
n

d
 o

v
e

r 
a

n
d

 s
h

o
rt

[4
]

In
c
lu

d
e

s
 t

ra
v
e

l,
 p

o
s
ta

g
e

, 
p

h
o

n
e

, 
p

ri
n

ti
n

g
, 

re
p

a
ir

s
, 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n

ts
, 

u
ti
lit

ie
s
, 

a
d

v
e

rt
is

in
g

, 
te

m
p

 s
v
c
s
, 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

n
ts

 a
n

d
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l 
fe

e
s
, 

a
n

d
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
to

rs

[5
]

In
c
lu

d
e

s
 c

e
n

tr
a

l 
s
to

re
, 

s
c
h

o
la

rs
h

ip
s
, 

fe
e

 w
a

iv
e

rs
, 

b
a

d
 d

e
b

t 
e

x
p

e
n

s
e

, 
u

n
e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
c
o

m
p

 a
n

d
 u

n
in

s
u

re
d

 l
o

s
s
e

s

[6
]

In
c
lu

d
e

s
 n

o
n

-m
a

n
d

a
to

ry
 t

ra
n

s
fe

rs
 o

u
t 

to
 F

u
n

d
 7

 (
F

o
r 

F
Y

 2
4

-2
5

 t
h

is
 t

o
ta

l 
is

 $
8

.3
 m

ill
io

n
)

S
ta

te
 C

o
ll

e
g

e
 o

f 
F

lo
ri

d
a

J
u

n
e

 3
0

, 
2

0
2

4
J

u
n

e
 3

0
, 

2
0

2
5

L
o

w
e

r 
L

e
v
e

l 
P

ro
g

ra
m

s
 -

 F
u

n
d

 1
1

0
0

0

F
Y

 2
0

2
4

-2
5

 v
s

. 
F

Y
 2

0
2

3
-2

4

T
w

o
 Y

e
a

r 
R

e
v
e

n
u

e
 a

n
d

 E
x

p
e

n
s

e
 C

o
m

p
a

ri
s

o
n

 R
e

p
o

rt

                                              96



P
e

rc
e

n
t

P
e

rc
e

n
t

P
e

rc
e

n
t 

C
h

a
n

g
e

A
C

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l 

/
Y

T
D

 A
c

tu
a

l 
/

C
Y

 Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l/

T
y
p

e
D

e
s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
O

ri
g

 B
u

d
g

e
t

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e
t

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e
t

O
ri

g
 B

u
d

g
e

t
A

d
j 

B
u

d
g

e
t

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e
t

P
Y

 Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l

R
e

v
e

n
u

e

4
1

S
tu

d
e

n
t 

F
e
e

s
1

,4
3
9

,7
6
6

1
,6

9
0

,4
2
7

1
,4

5
0

,2
7
1

8
6
%

1
,3

0
2

,9
6
9

1
,4

1
4

,2
8
8

1
,4

1
3

,2
7
8

1
0
0
%

3
%

4
2

O
th

e
r 

S
tu

d
e

n
t 

F
e
e

s
1

4
0

,1
4
9

1
5
2

,1
6
9

1
2
6

,7
4
9

8
3
%

1
2
3

,6
8
9

1
3
0

,0
8
9

1
2
0

,1
5
3

9
2
%

5
%

4
4

S
ta

te
 S

u
p
p

o
rt

1
7
8

,1
6
4

1
7
8

,1
6
4

1
7
8

,1
6
4

1
0
0
%

1
7
8

,1
6
4

1
7
8

,1
6
4

1
7
8

,1
6
4

1
0
0
%

0
%

4
9

O
th

e
r 

R
e

v
e
n

u
e

 [
1

]
1

5
9

,1
8
3

1
5
9

,1
8
3

1
7
0

,1
9
1

1
0
7
%

6
8
,4

3
8

1
4
7

,5
1
7

1
7
7

,1
7
3

1
2
0
%

-4
%

T
o

ta
l 

: 
 R

e
v
e

n
u

e
1

,9
1
7

,2
6
2

2
,1

7
9

,9
4
3

1
,9

2
5

,3
7
4

8
8
%

1
,6

7
3

,2
6
0

1
,8

7
0

,0
5
8

1
,8

8
8

,7
6
8

1
0
1
%

2
%

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 

: 
 R

e
v
e

n
u

e
1

,9
1
7

,2
6
2

2
,1

7
9

,9
4
3

1
,9

2
5

,3
7
4

8
8
%

1
,6

7
3

,2
6
0

1
,8

7
0

,0
5
8

1
,8

8
8

,7
6
8

1
0
1
%

2
%

E
x

p
e

n
s

e

P
e

rs
o

n
n

e
l

5
1

S
a

la
ri
e
s
-F

u
ll 

T
im

e
 &

 P
e

rm
 P

a
rt

 T
im

e
8

1
3

,1
0
8

8
7
4

,1
3
2

9
2
4

,6
3
5

1
0
6
%

8
0
0

,2
5
3

8
4
5

,6
0
8

7
5
2

,6
0
5

8
9
%

2
3
%

5
2

O
th

e
r 

P
e

rs
o

n
n

e
l 
E

x
p

 P
/T

 (
N

o
n
-P

e
rm

)
3

6
3

,6
0
0

4
8
3

,1
0
1

4
8
1

,9
5
0

1
0
0
%

4
0
0

,4
5
1

4
5
1

,5
5
1

4
8
6

,0
2
0

1
0
8
%

-1
%

5
3

P
e

rs
o

n
n

e
l 
B

e
n
e

fi
ts

3
9
4

,1
2
9

3
9
6

,7
0
0

3
1
0

,4
1
5

7
8
%

2
5
9

,4
0
8

2
6
3

,7
5
8

2
3
5

,8
0
8

8
9
%

3
2
%

T
o

ta
l 

: 
 P

e
rs

o
n

n
e

l
1

,5
7
0

,8
3
7

1
,7

5
3

,9
3
3

1
,7

1
7

,0
0
0

9
8
%

1
,4

6
0

,1
1
2

1
,5

6
0

,9
1
7

1
,4

7
4

,4
3
3

9
4
%

1
6
%

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

E
x

p
e

n
s

e

6
1

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 [

2
]

3
4
,6

7
5

2
7
,0

8
4

1
1
,3

2
8

4
2
%

3
5
,7

5
5

3
3
,6

0
0

1
6
,8

0
6

5
0
%

-3
3
%

6
2

M
a

te
ri
a
ls

 a
n
d

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

8
6
,1

4
3

9
9
,8

5
7

9
1
,8

7
6

  
  

  
 

9
2
%

8
3
,7

7
7

8
7
,5

9
2

7
7
,4

2
5

8
8
%

1
9
%

6
3

O
th

e
r 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 [

3
]

9
3
,6

1
6

1
9
4

,1
2
1

6
3
,0

4
5

3
2
%

9
3
,6

1
6

1
8
9

,4
4
9

2
8
,6

8
9

1
5
%

T
o

ta
l 

: 
 C

u
rr

e
n

t 
E

x
p

e
n

s
e

2
1
4

,4
3
4

3
2
1

,0
6
2

1
6
6

,2
4
9

5
2
%

2
1
3

,1
4
8

3
1
0

,6
4
1

1
2
2

,9
2
0

4
0
%

C
a

p
it

a
l

7
1

C
a

p
it
a

l 
O

u
tl
a

y
0

0
0

0
0

0

T
o

ta
l 

: 
 C

a
p

it
a

l
0

0
0

0
0

0

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 

: 
 E

x
p

e
n

s
e

1
,7

8
5

,2
7
1

2
,0

8
2

,9
7
5

1
,8

8
3

,2
4
9

9
0
%

1
,6

7
3

,2
6
0

1
,8

7
1

,5
5
8

1
,5

9
7

,3
5
3

8
5
%

1
8
%

[1
]

In
c
lu

d
e

s
 i
n

te
re

s
t 

a
n
d

 d
iv

id
e
n

d
s
, 

fi
n

e
s
 a

n
d

 p
e
n

a
lt
ie

s
, 

b
a
d

 d
e
b

t 
re

c
o
v
e

ri
e
s
 a

n
d

 m
is

c
e

lla
n
e

o
u

s
 r

e
v
e
n

u
e

[2
]

In
c
lu

d
e

s
 t

ra
v
e
l,
 p

o
s
ta

g
e

, 
p

h
o

n
e

, 
p

ri
n
ti
n

g
, 

re
p
a

ir
s
, 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n
ts

, 
u

ti
lit

ie
s
, 

a
d
v
e

rt
is

in
g
, 

te
m

p
 s

v
c
s
, 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

n
ts

 a
n
d

 p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l 
fe

e
s
, 

a
n
d

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
to

rs

[3
]

In
c
lu

d
e

s
 c

e
n
tr

a
l 
s
to

re
, 

s
c
h

o
la

rs
h

ip
s
, 

fe
e
 w

a
iv

e
rs

 a
n
d

 b
a
d

 d
e
b

t 
e

x
p

e
n

s
e

S
ta

te
 C

o
ll

e
g

e
 o

f 
F

lo
ri

d
a

T
w

o
 Y

e
a
r 

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
 a

n
d

 E
x
p

e
n

s
e

 C
o

m
p

a
ri

s
o

n
 R

e
p

o
rt

F
Y

 2
0
2

4
-2

5
 v

s
. 

F
Y

 2
0
2

3
-2

4

U
p

p
e

r 
L

e
v
e

l 
P

ro
g

ra
m

s
 -

 F
u

n
d

 1
2
0

0
0

J
u

n
e
 3

0
, 

2
0
2

5
J

u
n

e
 3

0
, 

2
0
2

4

                                              97



RESOLUTION NUMBER: Forty-eight (48) FISCAL YEAR:  2024-25

AMENDMENT NUMBER: Forty-eight (48) June 2025

FUND NAME: CURRENT UNRESTRICTED FUND NUMBER: 11000

PRESENT REVISED 

CATEGORY BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE BUDGET

------ --------------------------------------------------------------- ------------------------ --------- ------------------------ -------- ------------------------ ------------- ------------------------

Beginning Fund Balance $ 21,722,247 $ $    $ 21,722,247

REVENUE 62,055,951 62,055,951

------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------

TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR $ 83,778,198 $ 0 $ 0 $ 83,778,198

============= ============= ============= =============

SALARIES $ 42,838,232 $ 74,495 <a> 42,763,737

CURRENT EXPENSE 34,498,450 21,020 <b> 34,477,430

CAPITAL OUTLAY 1,156,716 22,595 <c> 1,179,311

ENDING FUND BALANCE 5,284,800 72,920 <d> 5,357,720

------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------

TOTAL ACCOUNTED FOR $ 83,778,198 $ 95,515 $ 95,515 $ 83,778,198

============= ============= ============= =============

JUSTIFICATION: 

<a> The $74,328 decrease in salaries expense is due to:

Supplemental pay redistribution (74,495) 

$ (74,495)

<b> The $21,020 decrease in current expense is due to:

Install new lines to replace current HUBS (15,960)

Purchase new laptop for Registrar's Office (1,500)

Purchase uniforms for Public Safety 1,500

Purchase new laptop for Government Relations and Public Information (1,548)

Align budget to cover costs thru end of fiscal year (3,521)

Library window design 9

$ (21,020)

<c> The $22,595 increase in capital outlay is due to:

Install new lines to replace current HUBS 15,960

Purchase new laptop for Registrar's Office 1,500

Purchase new laptop for Government Relations and Public Information 1,548

Align budget to cover costs thru end of fiscal year 3,596

Library window design (9)

22,595 

<d> The $21,020 increase in capital outlay is due to:

Supplemental pay redistribution 74,495

Purchase uniforms for Public Safety (1,500)

Align budget to cover costs thru end of fiscal year (75)

72,920 

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE - SARASOTA

Exhibit K

                                              98



RESOLUTION NUMBER: Forty-nine (49) FISCAL YEAR:  2024-25

AMENDMENT NUMBER: Forty-nine (49) June 2025

FUND NAME: Upper Division Fund FUND NUMBER: 12000

PRESENT REVISED 

CATEGORY BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE BUDGET

----- ------------------------------------------------------ --------------------------- ---------- ------------------------------------ ------- --------------------------- ---------- ---------------------------

Beginning Fund Balance $ 3,833,338 $    $     $ 3,833,338

REVENUE 2,360,944 2,360,944

--------------------------- ------------------------------------ --------------------------- ---------------------------

TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR $ 6,194,282     $ 0 0 $ 6,194,282

=============== ===================== =============== ===============

SALARIES $ 1,915,981     $ 18,955 <a>   $ 1,934,937

CURRENT EXPENSE 321,062 321,062

CAPITAL OUTLAY 7,980 7,980

ENDING FUND BALANCE 3,949,261 18,955 <b> 3,930,306

--------------------------- ------------------------------------ --------------------------- ---------------------------

TOTAL ACCOUNTED FOR $ 6,194,284 $ 18,955 $ 18,955 $ 6,194,284

=============== ===================== =============== ===============

JUSTIFICATION:  

<a> The $18,955 increase in salaries is due to:

Supplemental pay redistribution 18,955

18,955

<b> The $18,955 decrease in fund balance is due to:

Supplemental pay redistribution (18,955)

$ (18,955)

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE - SARASOTA

                                              99



RESOLUTION NUMBER: Fifty (50) FISCAL YEAR:  2024-25

AMENDMENT NUMBER: Fifty (50) June 2025

FUND NAME: COLLEGIATE SCHOOL - BC FUND NUMBER: 23000

PRESENT REVISED 

CATEGORY BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE BUDGET

------ --------------------------------------------------- --- --------------------------- ---- ---------------------------- ------- --------------------------- ---------- ---------------------------

Beginning Fund Balance $ 2,734,463 $  $ $ 2,734,463

REVENUE 4,732,633 4,732,633

--------------------------- ---------------------------- --------------------------- ---------------------------

TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR $ 7,467,096 $ 0 $ 0 $ 7,467,096

=============== ================ =============== ===============

SALARIES $ 3,403,528 $ 1,077 <a>   $ 3,404,605

CURRENT EXPENSE 1,435,471 1,435,471

CAPITAL OUTLAY 35,339 35,339

ENDING FUND BALANCE 2,592,758 (1,077) <b> 2,591,682 

--------------------------- ---------------------------- --------------------------- ---------------------------

TOTAL ACCOUNTED FOR $ 7,467,096 $ 0 $ 0 $ 7,467,096

=============== ================ =============== ===============

JUSTIFICATION: 

<a> The $1,077 increase in Salaries is due to:

Supplemental pay redistribution 1,077 

$ 1,077

<b> The $1,077 decrease Fund Balance is due to:

Supplemental pay redistribution $ (1,077)

$ (1,077)

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE - SARASOTA

                                              100



RESOLUTION NUMBER: Fifty-one(51) FISCAL YEAR:  2024-25

AMENDMENT NUMBER: Fifty-one(51) June 2025

FUND NAME:  GENERAL RESTRICTED FUND NUMBER: TWO

PRESENT REVISED 

CATEGORY BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE BUDGET

------ -------------------------------------------------- -- --------------------------- -------- --------------------------- -------------- --------------------------- ---------- ---------------------------

Beginning Fund Balance $ 20,719,533 $   $ $ 20,719,533

REVENUE 9,901,190 429,930 <a> 10,331,120

--------------------------- --------------------------- --------------------------- ---------------------------

TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR $ 11,973,143 $ 429,930 $ 0 $ 12,403,072

=============== =============== =============== ===============

SALARIES $ 6,235,223 $ 473,516 <b> 6,708,739

CURRENT EXPENSE 4,148,150 3,464 <c> 4,151,614

CAPITAL OUTLAY 246,624 2 <d> 246,622

ENDING FUND BALANCE 1,343,147 47,050 <e> 1,296,097

--------------------------- --------------------------- --------------------------- ---------------------------

TOTAL ACCOUNTED FOR $ 11,973,142 $ 476,980 $ 47,052 $ 12,403,072

=============== =============== =============== ===============

JUSTIFICATION:  

<a>  The $429,930 increase in Revenue is due to:

CROP from SPC FY25 (5,070)

Adjust LINE grant budget per amendment from State 435,000

$ 429,930

<b>  The $474,594 increase in Salaries Expense is due to:

Supplemental pay redistribution 44,066

Align budget to cover costs thru end of fiscal year 5,890

Adjust LINE grant budget per amendment from State 423,560

$ 473,516

<c>  The $3,464 increase in Current Expense is due to:

CROP from SPC FY25 (7,978)

Adjust LINE grant budget per amendment from State 11,442

$ 3,464

<d>  The $2 decrease in Capital Outlay Expense is due to:

Adjust LINE grant budget per amendment from State (2)

$ (2)

<d> The $48,128 decrease to fund balance is due to:
CROP from SPC FY25 2,908

Supplemental pay redistribution (44,068)

Align budget to cover costs thru end of fiscal year (5,890)

Adjust LINE grant budget per amendment from State (2)

$ (47,052)

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE - SARASOTA

                                              101



RESOLUTION NUMBER: Fifty-two (52) FISCAL YEAR:  2024-25

AMENDMENT NUMBER: Fifty-two (52) June 2025

FUND NAME:  UNEXPENDED PLANT FUND FUND NUMBER: SEVEN

PRESENT REVISED 

CATEGORY BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE BUDGET

---- ---------------------------------------------------- ---------------------------- ---------- ------------------------------ ---------- ---------------------------- ----------- ----------------------------

Beginning Fund Balance $ 24,425,514 $ $ $ 24,425,514

REVENUE 62,439,447 62,439,447

---------------------------- ------------------------------ ---------------------------- ----------------------------

TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR $ 86,864,961 $ 0 0 $ 86,864,961

=============== ================= =============== ===============

SALARIES $ 313,005   $ 6,887 <a> 319,891

CURRENT EXPENSE 603,416 11,548 <b> 614,964

CAPITAL OUTLAY 35,987,673 34,345 <c> 35,953,328

ENDING FUND BALANCE 49,960,867 15,910 <d> 49,976,777

---------------------------- ------------------------------ ---------------------------- ----------------------------

TOTAL ACCOUNTED FOR $ 86,864,961 $ 34,345 $ 34,345 $ 86,864,961

=============== ================= =============== ===============

JUSTIFICATION:  

<a> The $6,887 increase in Salaries is due to:

Contingency transfer for S5 payroll 6,887$    

6,887$    

<b> The $11,548 increase in Current Expense is due to:

The purchase of furniture for Government Relations and Public Information 5,000 

Close out CIF fund (2) 

Establish CIF fund for Dental Lab camera insatllation 6,350 

The purchase of satellite simulation equipment 6,700 

Nursing auditorium remodel (6,500) 

$ 11,548

<c> The $34,345 decrease in Capital Outlay is due to:

The purchase of furniture for Government Relations and Public Information (5,000)$    

Close out CIF for SCFCS_VC Fence (12,000) 

Increase CIF for  Minor Equipment purchases 50,000 

Increase CIF for minor maintenance and repairs 50,000 

Close out CIF for parking lot lighting (158,447) 

Close out CIF for office suite remodel (95,841) 

Close out CIF for VC Chiller plant (982) 

Establish CIF for dental lab camera installation 8,650 

The purchase of satellite simulation equipment (17,513) 

Increase CIF for Building 3 remodel 288 

Nursing auditorium remodel 6,500 

Increase CIF for Mechanical controls 140,000 

(34,345)$     

<d> The $15,910 increase in Fund Balance is due to:

Close out CIF for SCFCS_VC Fence 12,000

Contingency transfer for S5 payroll (6,887)

Increase CIF for  Minor Equipment purchases (50,000)

Increase CIF for minor maintenance and repairs (50,000)

Close out CIF for parking lot lighting 158,447

Close out CIF for office suite remodel 95,843

Close out CIF for VC Chiller plant 982

Establish CIF fund for Dental Lab camera insatllation (6,350)

Establish CIF for dental lab camera installation (8,650)

The purchase of satellite simulation equipment 10,813

Increase CIF for Building 3 remodel (288)

Increase CIF for Mechanical controls (140,000)

$ 15,910

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE - SARASOTA

                                              102



RESOLUTION NUMBER: Fifty-two (52) FISCAL YEAR:  2024-25

AMENDMENT NUMBER: Fifty-two (52) June 2025

FUND NAME:  UNEXPENDED PLANT FUND FUND NUMBER: SEVEN

PRESENT REVISED 

CATEGORY BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE BUDGET

---- ---------------------------------------------------- ---------------------------- ---------- ------------------------------ ---------- ---------------------------- ----------- ----------------------------

Beginning Fund Balance $ 24,425,514 $ $ $ 24,425,514

REVENUE 62,439,447 62,439,447

---------------------------- ------------------------------ ---------------------------- ----------------------------

TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR $ 86,864,961 $ 0 0 $ 86,864,961

=============== ================= =============== ===============

SALARIES $ 313,005   $ 6,887 <a> 319,891

CURRENT EXPENSE 603,416 11,548 <b> 614,964

CAPITAL OUTLAY 35,987,673 34,345 <c> 35,953,328

ENDING FUND BALANCE 49,960,867 15,910 <d> 49,976,777

---------------------------- ------------------------------ ---------------------------- ----------------------------

TOTAL ACCOUNTED FOR $ 86,864,961 $ 34,345 $ 34,345 $ 86,864,961

=============== ================= =============== ===============

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE - SARASOTA

                                              103



P
e
rc

e
n

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t 
C

h
a
n

g
e

A
C

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l 

/
Y

T
D

 A
c
tu

a
l 

/
C

Y
 Y

T
D

 A
c
tu

a
l/

T
y
p

e
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

O
ri

g
 B

u
d

g
e
t

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e
t

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e
t

O
ri

g
 B

u
d

g
e
t

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e
t

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e
t

P
Y

 Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l

R
e
v
e
n

u
e

4
3

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 F
ro

m
 L

o
c
a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

[1
]

4
,4

9
2
,1

0
6

4
,5

8
4
,5

3
5

4
,5

4
2
,5

4
1

9
9
%

3
,9

5
4
,1

0
2

4
,5

8
9
,3

1
3

4
,6

5
7
,1

1
8

1
0
1
%

-2
%

4
4

S
ta

te
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

  
[2

]
0

5
4
2
,3

5
5

5
4
1
,6

5
5

1
0
0
%

4
0

2
8
7
,9

9
4

4
0
2
,9

3
4

3
4
%

4
5

F
e
d
e
ra

l 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 [
3
]

2
7
,2

6
8

1
4
,0

8
4

2
,4

1
5

1
7
%

2
7
,2

6
8

6
6
9
,6

0
6

3
8
9
,9

9
6

5
8
%

4
9

O
th

e
r 

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 [

4
]

0
1
2
7
,2

1
8

1
2
7
,9

5
0

1
0
1
%

7
9
,4

3
0

1
7
6
,1

8
2

1
2
1
,1

5
8

6
9
%

6
%

T
o

ta
l 

: 
 R

e
v
e
n

u
e

4
,5

1
9
,3

7
4

5
,2

6
8
,1

9
3

5
,2

1
4
,5

6
1

9
9
%

4
,0

6
0
,8

4
0

5
,7

2
3
,0

9
6

5
,5

7
1
,2

0
6

9
7
%

-6
%

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 

: 
 R

e
v
e
n

u
e

4
,5

1
9
,3

7
4

5
,2

6
8
,1

9
3

5
,2

1
4
,5

6
1

9
9
%

4
,0

6
0
,8

4
0

5
,7

2
3
,0

9
6

5
,5

7
1
,2

0
6

9
7
%

-6
%

E
x
p

e
n

s
e

P
e
rs

o
n

n
e
l

5
1

S
a
la

ri
e
s
-F

u
ll 

T
im

e
 &

 P
e
rm

 P
a
rt

 T
im

e
2
,4

9
7
,1

9
5

2
,5

1
6
,4

1
7

2
,4

5
0
,6

2
0

9
7
%

1
,8

3
4
,6

8
9

2
,5

4
4
,7

1
2

2
,3

7
8
,2

6
9

9
3
%

3
%

5
2

O
th

e
r 

P
e
rs

o
n
n
e
l 
E

x
p
 P

/T
 (

N
o
n
-P

e
rm

)
5
9
,5

2
0

6
5
,2

5
8

3
6
,1

3
1

5
5
%

5
9
,5

2
0

8
3
,5

7
4

3
2
,1

3
5

3
8
%

1
2
%

5
3

P
e
rs

o
n
n
e
l 
B

e
n
e
fi
ts

7
3
2
,9

8
8

8
6
3
,5

2
6

9
3
4
,7

6
7

1
0
8
%

7
3
2
,9

8
8

8
9
2
,8

8
2

8
2
6
,8

7
3

9
3
%

1
3
%

T
o

ta
l 

: 
 P

e
rs

o
n

n
e
l

3
,2

8
9
,7

0
3

3
,4

4
5
,2

0
1

3
,4

2
1
,5

1
8

9
9
%

2
,6

2
7
,1

9
7

3
,5

2
1
,1

6
8

3
,2

3
7
,2

7
7

9
2
%

6
%

C
u

rr
e
n

t 
E

x
p

e
n

s
e

6
1

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 [

5
]

1
,2

3
5
,1

4
5

1
,1

3
9
,5

1
3

1
,2

0
1
,1

3
2

1
0
5
%

1
,0

6
5
,8

3
5

1
,2

4
9
,7

6
3

1
,1

6
7
,2

8
6

9
3
%

3
%

6
2

M
a
te

ri
a
ls

 a
n
d
 S

u
p
p
lie

s
2
9
5
,2

1
4

3
6
7
,7

2
6

3
0
6
,7

4
6

8
3
%

2
6
9
,1

5
4

3
1
0
,5

9
3

2
7
0
,0

6
2

8
7
%

1
4
%

6
3

O
th

e
r 

C
u
rr

e
n
t 

C
h
a
rg

e
s

0
0

0
0

0
0

T
o

ta
l 

: 
 C

u
rr

e
n

t 
E

x
p

e
n

s
e

1
,5

3
0
,3

6
0

1
,5

0
7
,2

3
8

1
,5

0
7
,8

7
8

1
0
0
%

1
,3

3
4
,9

8
9

1
,5

6
0
,3

5
6

1
,4

3
7
,3

4
7

9
2
%

5
%

C
a
p

it
a
l

7
1

C
a
p
it
a
l 
O

u
tl
a
y

2
9
6
,8

9
9

3
7
0
,8

6
4

2
9
0
,1

8
8

7
8
%

5
3
8
,0

3
8

9
4
3
,2

1
2

5
1
6
,0

9
8

5
5
%

T
o

ta
l 

: 
 C

a
p

it
a
l

2
9
6
,8

9
9

3
7
0
,8

6
4

2
9
0
,1

8
8

7
8
%

5
3
8
,0

3
8

9
4
3
,2

1
2

5
1
6
,0

9
8

5
5
%

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 

: 
 E

x
p

e
n

s
e

5
,1

1
6
,9

6
2

5
,3

2
3
,3

0
2

5
,2

1
9
,5

8
4

9
8
%

4
,5

0
0
,2

2
3

6
,0

2
4
,7

3
6

5
,1

9
0
,7

2
3

8
6
%

1
%

[1
]

In
c
lu

d
e
s
 r

e
v
e
n
u
e
 f

ro
m

 M
a
n
a
te

e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 s
c
h
o
o
l 
d
is

tr
ic

t

[2
]

In
c
lu

d
e
s
 c

a
p
it
a
l 
fu

n
d
in

g
 f

ro
m

 M
a
n
a
te

e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 s
c
h
o
o
l 
d
is

tr
ic

t

[3
]

In
c
lu

d
e
s
 g

ra
n
t 

re
v
e
n
u
e

[4
]

In
c
lu

d
e
s
 i
n
te

re
s
t 

a
n
d
 d

iv
id

e
n
d
, 

te
a
c
h
e
r 

s
u
p
p
ly

 f
u
n
d
s
 a

n
d
  

B
e
s
t 

&
 B

ri
g
h
te

s
t 

S
c
h
o
la

rs
h
ip

s
 a

w
a
rd

e
d
 b

y
 M

a
n
a
te

e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 s
c
h
o
o
l 
b
o
a
rd

.

[5
]

In
c
lu

d
e
s
 t

ra
v
e
l,
 p

o
s
ta

g
e
, 

p
ri
n
ti
n
g
, 

le
a
s
e
, 

in
s
u
ra

n
c
e
, 

c
o
n
tr

a
c
te

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 D

E
),

 a
n
d
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
l 
fe

e
s

S
ta

te
 C

o
ll

e
g

e
 o

f 
F

lo
ri

d
a

J
u

n
e
 3

0
, 

2
0
2
4

J
u

n
e
 3

0
, 

2
0
2
5

C
o

ll
e
g

ia
te

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
- 

B
ra

d
e
n

to
n

 C
a
m

p
u

s

F
Y

 2
0
2
4
-2

5
 v

s
. 

F
Y

 2
0
2
3
-2

4

T
w

o
 Y

e
a
r 

R
e
v
e
n

u
e
 a

n
d

 E
x
p

e
n

s
e
 C

o
m

p
a
ri

s
o

n
 R

e
p

o
rt

Exhibit L

                                              104



P
e
rc

e
n

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t 
C

h
a
n

g
e

A
C

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l 
/

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l 
/

C
Y

 Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l/

T
y
p

e
D

e
s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
O

ri
g

 B
u

d
g

e
t

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e
t

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e
t

O
ri

g
 B

u
d

g
e
t

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e
t

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e
t

P
Y

 Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l

R
e
v
e
n

u
e

4
3

S
u
p
p

o
rt

 F
ro

m
 L

o
c
a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

[1
]

2
,6

1
3

,6
4

7
2

,8
7

9
,6

2
7

2
,8

6
3

,6
8

7
9

9
%

2
,3

6
4

,0
3

3
2

,2
0

5
,4

2
7

2
,2

3
7

,6
7

0
1

0
1

%
2

8
%

4
4

S
ta

te
 S

u
p
p

o
rt

  
[2

]
0

4
3

7
,0

0
4

6
7

6
,1

8
9

1
5

5
%

0
2

5
1

,0
1

7
2

5
1

,0
1

7
1

0
0

%
1

6
9

%

4
5

F
e
d
e

ra
l 
S

u
p
p

o
rt

 [
3

]
1

2
,6

8
0

1
2

,6
8

0
(1

0
,9

2
7

)
-8

6
%

3
0

,0
0

0
2

3
8

,4
9

3
1

2
6

,9
8

4
5

3
%

4
9

O
th

e
r 

R
e
v
e
n
u

e
 [

4
]

3
,0

0
0

3
1

,8
2

9
3

0
,4

6
3

9
6

%
2

,0
0

0
1

4
,8

0
0

1
7

,0
9

7
1

1
6

%

4
A

N
o
n
-R

e
v
e
n
u

e
 R

e
c
e
ip

ts
0

0
0

0
0

0

T
o

ta
l 
: 

 R
e
v
e
n

u
e

2
,6

2
9

,3
2

7
3

,3
6

1
,1

3
9

3
,5

5
9

,4
1

2
1

0
6

%
2

,3
9

6
,0

3
3

2
,7

0
9

,7
3

7
2

,6
3

2
,7

6
8

9
7

%
3

5
%

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 
: 

 R
e
v
e
n

u
e

2
,6

2
9

,3
2

7
3

,3
6

1
,1

3
9

3
,5

5
9

,4
1

2
1

0
6

%
2

,3
9

6
,0

3
3

2
,7

0
9

,7
3

7
2

,6
3

2
,7

6
8

9
7

%
3

5
%

E
x
p

e
n

s
e

P
e
rs

o
n

n
e
l

5
1

S
a
la

ri
e
s
-F

u
ll 

T
im

e
 &

 P
e
rm

 P
a
rt

 T
im

e
1

,1
2

4
,8

7
1

1
,1

2
4

,8
7

1
1

,0
9

3
,2

9
4

9
7

%
1

,0
4

4
,1

4
6

1
,1

1
9

,4
3

5
1

,0
3

6
,0

3
5

9
3

%
6

%

5
2

O
th

e
r 

P
e
rs

o
n
n

e
l 
E

x
p
 P

/T
 (

N
o
n
-P

e
rm

)
2

5
,0

0
0

2
5

,0
0

0
1

6
,9

0
7

6
8

%
1

7
,0

0
0

2
9

,4
9

3
2

5
,5

3
5

8
7

%
-3

4
%

5
3

P
e
rs

o
n
n

e
l 
B

e
n
e

fi
ts

3
6

7
,9

8
7

3
9

8
,6

3
6

4
5

1
,3

6
4

1
1

3
%

3
5

9
,5

9
9

4
1

5
,0

4
6

3
6

9
,2

3
3

8
9

%
2

2
%

T
o

ta
l 
: 

 P
e
rs

o
n

n
e
l

1
,5

1
7

,8
5

8
1

,5
4

8
,5

0
7

1
,5

6
1

,5
6

5
1

0
1

%
1

,4
2

0
,7

4
5

1
,5

6
3

,9
7

4
1

,4
3

0
,8

0
3

9
1

%
9

%

C
u

rr
e
n

t 
E

x
p

e
n

s
e

6
1

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 [

5
]

8
0

0
,9

5
8

8
4

0
,1

0
5

7
3

7
,5

0
3

8
8

%
5

4
7

,8
4

0
5

9
7

,2
6

0
4

4
8

,7
9

6
7

5
%

6
4

%

6
2

M
a
te

ri
a
ls

 a
n

d
 S

u
p
p

lie
s

2
3

0
,3

5
6

2
1

1
,9

7
7

2
0

1
,8

4
8

9
5

%
1

8
4

,6
8

7
1

6
5

,6
4

7
1

4
0

,2
3

3
8

5
%

4
4

%

6
3

O
th

e
r 

C
u
rr

e
n
t 

C
h
a
rg

e
s

0
2

0
3

,9
2

3
0

0
%

0
0

0

T
o

ta
l 
: 

 C
u

rr
e
n

t 
E

x
p

e
n

s
e

1
,0

3
1

,3
1

4
1

,2
5

6
,0

0
5

9
3

9
,3

5
1

7
5

%
7

3
2

,5
2

7
7

6
2

,9
0

7
5

8
9

,0
2

8
7

7
%

5
9

%

T
ra

n
s
fe

rs

6
9

T
ra

n
s
fe

r
0

0
5

0
0

,0
0

0
0

0
0

T
o

ta
l 
: 

 T
ra

n
s
fe

rs
0

0
5

0
0

,0
0

0
0

0
0

C
a
p

it
a
l

7
1

C
a
p
it
a
l 
O

u
tl
a
y

5
,0

0
0

1
2

,0
0

0
2

,5
2

9
2

1
%

5
,0

0
0

8
5

,3
1

6
6

9
,5

1
5

8
1

%
-9

6
%

T
o

ta
l 
: 

 C
a
p

it
a
l

5
,0

0
0

1
2

,0
0

0
2

,5
2

9
2

1
%

5
,0

0
0

8
5

,3
1

6
6

9
,5

1
5

8
1

%
-9

6
%

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 
: 

 E
x
p

e
n

s
e

2
,5

5
4

,1
7

2
2

,8
1

6
,5

1
2

3
,0

0
3

,4
4

5
1

0
7

%
2

,1
5

8
,2

7
2

2
,4

1
2

,1
9

7
2

,0
8

9
,3

4
6

8
7

%
4

4
%

[1
]

In
c
lu

d
e

s
 r

e
v
e
n
u

e
 f
ro

m
 S

a
ra

s
o
ta

 C
o
u
n

ty
 s

c
h
o
o

l 
d
is

tr
ic

t

[2
]

In
c
lu

d
e

s
 c

a
p
it
a
l 
fu

n
d
in

g
 f

ro
m

 S
a
ra

s
o
ta

 C
o
u
n

ty
 s

c
h
o
o

l 
d
is

tr
ic

t

[3
]

In
c
lu

d
e

s
 g

ra
n
t 

re
v
e
n
u

e

[4
]

In
c
lu

d
e

s
 i
n
te

re
s
t 
a
n

d
 d

iv
id

e
n

d
s
 r

e
v
e
n
u

e

[5
]

In
c
lu

d
e

s
 t
ra

v
e
l,
 p

o
s
ta

g
e
, 
p

ri
n
ti
n
g
, 

le
a
s
e
, 
in

s
u
ra

n
c
e
, 
c
o
n
tr

a
c
te

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 D

E
),

 a
n

d
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l 
fe

e
s

S
ta

te
 C

o
ll
e
g

e
 o

f 
F

lo
ri

d
a

J
u

n
e
 3

0
, 
2

0
2
4

J
u

n
e
 3

0
, 
2

0
2
5

C
o

ll
e
g

ia
te

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
- 

V
e
n

ic
e

 C
a
m

p
u

s

F
Y

 2
0

2
4
-2

5
 v

s
. 
F

Y
 2

0
2
3
-2

4

T
w

o
 Y

e
a
r 

R
e
v
e
n

u
e
 a

n
d

 E
x
p

e
n

s
e
 C

o
m

p
a
ri

s
o

n
 R

e
p

o
rt

                                              105



June 2025

DONOR/GRANTOR AMOUNT DESCRIPTION

Gifts:

No gifts received

Grants:

United States Department of Education

June YTD Revenue 669,834 

May YTD Revenue 669,834 

Change for Month of June 0 Pell Grant 2023-24

June YTD Revenue 16,645,161 

May YTD Revenue 14,685,607 

Change for Month of June 1,959,554 Pell Grant 2024-25

Total Received - Gifts - 

Total Received (Returned) - Pell Grant 1,959,555 

ACCEPTANCE OF GIFTS AND GRANTS

It is respectfully requested the District Board of Trustees of State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota 

accept and approve the following gifts and grants.

Exhibit M

                                              106



Exhibit N

                                              107



                                              108



                                              109



                                              110



                                              111



                                              112



 Meeting of the  
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA 

September 30, 2025 
AGENDA ITEM: 

Carry Forward/Fund Balance Spending Plan 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The College recommends District Board of Trustees approval of the attached Carry Forward 
Spending Plan pursuant to FS 1013.841 for the Fund Balance ending June 30, 2025.   

STAFF ANALYSIS: 

The State College of Florida Manatee-Sarasota must submit a spending plan for the use of excess 
funds over 5% for colleges whose FTE is less than 15,000.  The SCF fund balance was inflated at 
year end due to nonrecurring grant balances and self-supporting funds.  The Board of Trustees 
approved a spending plan for 25/26 for a portion of these funds. 

Updated Commitments 7/1/25 
Balance of State Specific Grants and Self Support Funds $  1,575,244 
Prior Year Encumbrances $  1,456,279 
Capital Outlay/Equipment $  2,134,228 
Contingency/Nonrecurring/Equipment  $  3,709,009 
Subtotal $  8,874,760 

Additional Items Proposed for Future Commitments 
Nonrecurring Health Insurance Gap Coverage  $ 2,460,000 
Maintenance/Renovation/Equipment/Retention $ 4,337,789 

Funding to Facilitate Recovery from a Major Storm 
Hurricane Deductible (5% of insured value, x 33%) $ 4,500,000 

Total Carryforward Spending Plan $20,172,549 
Plus 5% Required Minimum Reserve $  4,457,710 

Total Carryforward Spending Plan $24,630,259 

FISCAL IMPACT      Yes   

Funding Source:     General Operating Funds (Tuition, Fees, State Appropriations) 

Will this action result in a Budget Amendment?   ___Yes____ 

If yes, indicate the dollar amount:   Various by Project  

REQUESTED BY:  Jennifer Price 

FUNDING VERIFIED AND APPROVED BY: _Jennifer Price       __________________________ 
 Vice President, Finance and Administrative Services 

Exhibit O

                                              113



St
at

e 
C

o
lle

ge
 o

f 
Fl

o
ri

d
a,

 M
an

at
ee

-S
ar

as
o

ta

20
25

-2
6 

Fl
o

ri
d

a 
C

o
lle

ge
 S

ys
te

m
 C

ar
ry

fo
rw

a
rd

 S
p

en
d

in
g 

P
la

n

P
u

rs
u

an
t 

to
 1

01
3.

84
1,

 F
lo

ri
d

a 
St

at
u

te
s

Ju
ly

 1
, 2

02
5

P
ro

je
ct

 T
im

el
in

e

Li
n

e 

It
em

 

#

C
ar

ry
fo

rw
ar

d
 S

p
en

d
in

g 
P

la
n

 C
at

eg
o

ry
Sp

ec
if

ic
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

/P
ro

je
ct

 T
it

le

C
ar

ry
fo

rw
ar

d
 A

m
o

u
n

t 

B
u

d
ge

te
d

 f
o

r 
Ex

p
en

d
it

u
re

 

D
u

ri
n

g 
FY

 2
02

5-
26

To
ta

l #
 Y

ea
rs

 

o
f 

Ex
p

en
d

it
u

re
 

p
er

 P
ro

je
ct

C
u

rr
en

t 

Ex
p

en
d

it
u

re
 

Ye
ar

 #

Es
ti

m
at

ed
 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 

D
at

e 
(F

is
ca

l 

Ye
ar

)

C
o

m
m

en
ts

/E
xp

la
n

at
io

n
s

1.
(e

) 
O

p
er

at
in

g 
ex

p
en

d
it

u
re

s
P

re
vi

o
u

s 
Ye

ar
 E

n
cu

m
b

ra
n

ce
s

1,
45

6,
27

9
 

1
20

26
20

26
P

re
vi

o
u

s 
ye

ar
 o

u
ts

ta
n

d
in

g 
en

cu
m

b
ra

n
ce

s

2.
(e

) 
O

p
er

at
in

g 
ex

p
en

d
it

u
re

s
B

al
an

ce
 o

f 
St

at
e 

Su
p

p
o

rt
in

g 
G

ra
n

ts
 a

n
d

 S
el

f-
Su

p
p

o
rt

in
g 

Fu
n

d
s

1,
57

5,
24

4
 

1
20

26
20

26

B
al

an
ce

 o
f 

st
at

e 
gr

an
ts

 a
n

d
 s

el
f-

su
p

p
o

rt
in

g 
u

n
it

s 
in

cl
u

d
in

g 

C
o

d
in

g 
A

ca
d

em
y,

 2
6 

W
es

t,
 C

D
L,

 N
u

rs
in

g 
Ex

ce
lle

n
ce

, 

3.
(g

) 
C

o
m

m
it

m
en

t 
to

 c
o

n
ti

n
ge

n
cy

 r
es

er
ve

 r
el

at
ed

 t
o

 s
ta

te
 d

ec
la

re
d

 e
m

e
rg

en
cy

In
su

ra
n

ce
 d

ed
u

ct
ib

le
/r

ep
ai

rs
 f

o
r 

st
o

rm
 r

el
at

ed
 d

am
ag

es
4,

50
0,

00
0

 
1

20
26

20
26

R
es

er
ve

 t
o

 o
ff

se
t 

FE
M

A
/i

n
su

ra
n

ce
 d

el
ay

s,
 t

u
it

io
n

 lo
ss

4.
(e

) 
O

p
er

at
in

g 
ex

p
en

d
it

u
re

s
N

o
n

re
cu

rr
in

g 
ep

en
se

s 
fo

r 
eq

u
ip

 r
ep

lc
m

n
t,

h
ea

lt
h

 in
s,

 r
et

en
ti

o
n

,p
ro

gr
am

s
8,

93
2,

01
7

 
2

20
26

20
27

Eq
u

ip
 r

ep
la

ce
, Q

EP
, u

n
fu

n
d

ed
 h

ea
lt

h
 in

s,
 r

et
en

ti
o

n

5.
(e

) 
O

p
er

at
in

g 
ex

p
en

d
it

u
re

s
O

p
er

at
in

g 
re

se
rv

es
 f

o
r 

fu
tu

re
 u

se
3,

70
9,

00
9

 
3

20
26

20
29

N
o

n
re

cu
rr

in
g 

o
p

er
at

in
g 

ex
p

en
se

s

To
ta

l a
s 

o
f 

Ju
ly

 1
, 2

02
5:

 *
20

,1
72

,5
49

$ 
  

   
 

A
m

o
u

n
t 

R
eq

u
ir

in
g

 S
p

en
d

in
g

 P
la

n
20

,1
72

,5
49

$ 
  

                                              114



Exhibit P

                                              115



                                              116



Exhibit Q

                                              117



                                              118



St
at

e
 C

o
lle

ge
 o

f 
Fl

o
ri

d
a 

   
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
C

ap
it

al
 P

ro
je

ct
s 

o
ve

r 
$

1
5

0
K

  

9
-3

0
-2

0
2

5

B
o

ar
d

 o
f 

Tr
u

st
e

e
 

A
p

p
ro

ve
d

 B
u

d
ge

t

D
at

e
 B

o
ar

d
 

A
p

p
ro

ve
d

 

B
u

d
ge

t

So
u

rc
e

 o
f 

Fu
n

d
s

P
ro

je
ct

 J
u

st
if

ic
at

io
n

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
3

-C
o

u
rt

 T
o

u
rn

am
e

n
t 

Sa
n

d
 V

o
lle

yb
al

l
2

5
0

,0
0

0
 

1
2

/1
0

/2
0

2
4

C
ap

it
al

 R
e

se
rv

e
/S

A
B

R
D

e
fe

rr
e

d
 M

ai
n

t.
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 in

 P
ro

ce
ss

H
V

A
C

 D
e

fe
rr

e
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
, B

u
ild

in
gs

 2
6

2
,6

5
8

,7
7

6
 

6
/2

8
/2

0
2

2
 $

8
.2

M
 S

ta
te

 C
A

R
ES

D
e

fe
rr

e
d

 M
ai

n
t.

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 in
 P

ro
ce

ss

B
u

ild
in

g 
2

6
 S

ci
e

n
ce

 W
al

k-
In

 L
ab

o
ra

to
ry

 R
e

fr
ig

e
ra

ti
o

n
1

6
5

,0
0

0
 

1
2

/1
0

/2
0

2
4

C
ap

it
al

 R
e

se
rv

e
D

e
fe

rr
e

d
 M

ai
n

t.
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 in

 P
ro

ce
ss

B
u

ild
in

g 
2

 R
ad

io
gr

ap
h

y 
X

-R
ay

 E
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t 

&
 S

p
ac

e
 U

p
gr

ad
e

4
0

8
,0

0
0

 
1

2
/1

0
/2

0
2

4
C

ap
it

al
 R

e
se

rv
e

D
e

fe
rr

e
d

 M
ai

n
t.

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 in
 P

ro
ce

ss

P
re

-C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

/C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

H
u

rr
ic

an
e

 M
ilt

o
n

 R
e

p
ai

rs
4

,6
1

5
,7

0
5

 
1

0
/2

9
/2

0
2

4
C

ap
it

al
 R

e
se

rv
e

R
e

p
ai

rs
A

w
n

in
g 

R
e

p
la

ce
m

e
n

t 

B
u

ild
in

g 
D

e
fe

rr
e

d
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

, B
u

ild
in

gs
 1

7
,2

9
,5

0
0

1
,2

7
0

,0
0

0
 

6
/2

8
/2

0
2

2
 $

8
.2

M
 S

ta
te

 C
A

R
ES

D
e

fe
rr

e
d

 M
ai

n
t.

B
u

ild
in

g 
5

0
0

 E
xt

. D
o

o
rs

B
u

ild
in

g 
2

9
 N

u
rs

in
g 

A
u

d
it

o
ri

u
m

 U
p

gr
ad

e
s

7
5

0
,0

0
0

 
1

2
/1

0
/2

0
2

4
C

ap
it

al
 R

e
se

rv
e

D
e

fe
rr

e
d

 M
ai

n
t.

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 in
 P

ro
ce

ss

W
e

ig
h

t 
R

o
o

m
 a

n
d

 E
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t 

U
p

gr
ad

e
s

5
0

0
,0

0
0

 
1

2
/1

0
/2

0
2

4
C

ap
it

al
 R

e
se

rv
e

/S
A

B
R

D
e

fe
rr

e
d

 M
ai

n
t.

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 in
 P

ro
ce

ss

B
u

ild
in

g 
2

8
 O

T/
P

T 
H

V
A

C
 U

p
gr

ad
e

s
2

2
0

,0
0

0
 

1
2

/1
0

/2
0

2
4

C
ap

it
al

 R
e

se
rv

e
D

e
fe

rr
e

d
 M

ai
n

t.
B

id
d

in
g

B
u

ild
in

g 
2

6
 R

o
o

f 
R

e
p

la
ce

m
e

n
t

5
0

0
,0

0
0

 
6

/2
4

/2
0

2
5

C
ap

it
al

 R
e

se
rv

e
D

e
fe

rr
e

d
 M

ai
n

t.
B

id
d

in
g

A
p

p
ro

va
l,

 P
la

n
n

in
g 

o
r 

D
e

si
gn

P
ar

ri
sh

 P
h

as
e

 1
 D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t

3
9

,2
6

5
,3

8
5

   
   

   
   

5
/2

3
/2

0
2

3
P

EC
O

, O
th

e
r

P
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 S
h

if
t

G
M

P
 D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t

B
u

ild
in

g 
1

9
 C

o
lle

gi
at

e
 S

ch
o

o
l H

V
A

C
 U

p
gr

ad
e

6
0

0
,0

0
0

 
6

/2
4

/2
0

2
5

C
o

lle
gi

at
e

 P
EC

O
, C

ap
it

al
 R

e
s.

D
e

fe
rr

e
d

 M
ai

n
t.

In
-D

e
si

gn

H
o

w
ar

d
 T

h
e

at
re

 A
u

d
io

 S
ys

te
m

 R
e

p
la

ce
m

e
n

t
2

0
0

,0
0

0
 

6
/2

4
/2

0
2

5
C

IF
D

e
fe

rr
e

d
 M

ai
n

t.
In

-D
e

si
gn

LW
R

 H
V

A
C

 C
o

n
tr

o
ls

 U
p

gr
ad

e
2

5
0

,0
0

0
 

6
/2

4
/2

0
2

5
C

ap
it

al
 R

e
se

rv
e

D
e

fe
rr

e
d

 M
ai

n
t.

P
la

n
n

in
g

V
e

n
ic

e
 C

o
lle

gi
at

e
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
ild

in
g

1
6

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

   
   

   
   

P
e

n
d

in
g

P
EC

O
, O

th
e

r
D

e
m

an
d

R
e

q
u

e
st

in
g 

P
ro

je
ct

 A
p

p
ro

va
l

P
ar

ri
sh

 C
o

lle
gi

at
e

 S
ch

o
o

l B
u

ild
in

g
1

6
,9

0
0

,0
0

0
   

   
   

   
P

e
n

d
in

g
P

EC
O

, O
th

e
r

D
e

m
an

d
R

e
q

u
e

st
in

g 
P

ro
je

ct
 A

p
p

ro
va

l

To
ta

l 
8

4
,5

5
2

,8
6

6
   

   
   

   
- 

- 

Exhibit R

                                              119



Meeting of the  
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA 

September 30, 2025 

AGENDA ITEM: 

Permanent Venice Collegiate School, Capital Project Approval 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The College recommends approval by the Board of Trustees the Permanent Collegiate School, Capital 
Project. 

STAFF ANALYSIS: 

The State College of Florida Manatee-Sarasota Venice Collegiate School Buildings will be permanent 
structures to replace the aged portables that currently house SCF’s Venice Collegiate School, a public 
charter high school providing accelerated dual enrollment opportunities to local students.  The project 
costs include design, site development, building construction, furniture, fixtures and equipment.  The 
project will include approximately 22,000 gross square feet of classrooms, collaborative space, 
administrative offices, cafeteria and auditorium.    The total project budget is estimated to be $16,000,000 
assuming late 2027 construction costs. 

Under a separate request college staff will be seeking Board approval for a permanent Parrish Collegiate 
School.   The college intends to use the Venice Collegiate School building design and adapt it for the Parrish 
Collegiate School site.   This will save the college design costs for the Parrish Collegiate School and provide 
construction efficiencies resulting in higher quality, reduced schedule and potential construction cost 
savings.  

Fall 2025, the college intends to follow Florida statute and use the Consultant’s Competitive Negotiation 
Act (CCNA) in the selection of the Architect and separately the Construction Manager.   The selected 
Architect and Construction Manager will be used for both the Venice and Parrish Collegiate School 
projects.  As with prior projects, college staff request Trustee Goodson participate in the CCNA process.  
Staff will then request Board approval to negotiate with the top-ranked Architect and Construction 
Manager.  The final design contract for each project will be brought to the Board for approval.  The final 
construction contracts for each project will also be brought to the Board for approval. 

FISCAL IMPACT:    Yes 

Funding Source: PECO, Foundation, Capital Reserve 
Will this action result in a Budget Amendment?   Yes 
If yes, indicate the dollar amount: $16,000,000 

REQUESTED BY: Chris Wellman, VP, Operations 

Exhibit S

                                              120



Meeting of the  
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA 

September 30, 2025 

AGENDA ITEM: 

Permanent Parrish Collegiate School, Capital Project Approval 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The College recommends approval by the Board of Trustees the Permanent Parrish Collegiate School, 
Capital Project. 

STAFF ANALYSIS: 

The State College of Florida Manatee-Sarasota Parrish Collegiate School Buildings will be permanent 
structures to meet the demands of the population growth in North Manatee County.  The Parrish 
Collegiate School will be a public charter high school providing accelerated dual enrollment opportunities 
to local students.  The project costs include design, site development, building construction, furniture, 
fixtures and equipment.  The project will include approximately 22,000 gross square feet of classrooms, 
collaborative space, administrative offices, cafeteria and auditorium.    The total project budget is 
estimated to be $16,900,000 assuming late 2028 construction costs. 

Under a separate request college staff will be seeking Board approval for a permanent Venice Collegiate 
School.   The college intends to use the Venice Collegiate School building design and adapt it for the Parrish 
Collegiate School site.   This will save the college design costs for the Parrish Collegiate School and provide 
construction efficiencies resulting in higher quality, reduced schedule and potential construction cost 
savings.  

Fall 2025, the college intends to follow Florida statute and use the Consultant’s Competitive Negotiation 
Act (CCNA) in the selection of the Architect and separately the Construction Manager.   The selected 
Architect and Construction Manager will be used for both the Venice and Parrish Collegiate School 
projects.  As with prior projects, staff request Trustee Goodson participate in the CCNA process.  Staff will 
then request Board approval to negotiate with the top-ranked Architect and Construction Manager.  The 
final design contract for each project will be brought to the Board for approval.  The final construction 
contracts for each project will also be brought to the Board for approval. 

FISCAL IMPACT:    Yes 

Funding Source: PECO, Foundation, Capital Reserve 
Will this action result in a Budget Amendment?   Yes 
If yes, indicate the dollar amount: $16,900,000 

REQUESTED BY: Chris Wellman, VP, Operations 

Exhibit T

                                              121



SY
N

O
PS

IS
 O

F 
PE

N
D

IN
G

 R
U

LE
 R

EV
IS

IO
N

S 
SE

PT
EM

BE
R 

30
, 2

02
5 

 
Ru

le
 

Ti
tle

 
Re

vi
sio

n 
1 

6H
X1

4-
1.

07
 

Re
sp

on
sib

ili
ty

 a
nd

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
of

 th
e 

Pr
es

id
en

t 
U

pd
at

e 
Ti

tle
s  

Exhibit U

                                              122



RULE 
Subject Responsibility and Authority of the President Number:  

6HX14-1.07  

Authority  F.S. 1001.64, 1001.65  Date: 

History  1/18/84, 12/15/99, 2/18/04, 9/17/08, 10/23/13, 10/30/2018, 12/13/2022  

Source  President  

The Board of Trustees delegates to the President administrative authority over the College and 
holds the President responsible for the efficient and lawful direction and operation of the College 
under the rules adopted by the Board of Trustees.  

The President is authorized to sign, on behalf of the Board, all agreements, contracts and other 
documents reflecting action previously approved or authorized by the Board.  

The President may delegate authority to the staff to perform administrative functions necessary to 
the efficient operation of the College. The responsibility for the performance of these functions 
shall remain with the President.  

If the President is unable to perform his/her duties, in descending order, the Executive Vice 
President and ProvostVice President, Academic Affairs, Vice President of Finance 
and Administrative ServicesVice President, Finance & Chief Financial Officer, Vice 
President & General Counsel, Vice President, Student Services and Enrollment 
Management, or the Vice President, Institutional Effectiveness or the Vice President, Operations 
will assume the President’s duties.  

State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota 

                                              123

NICOLE HUGGINS
Cross-Out



RULE 
Subject Responsibility and Authority of the President Number:  

6HX14-1.07  

Authority  F.S. 1001.64, 1001.65  Date: 

History  1/18/84, 12/15/99, 2/18/04, 9/17/08, 10/23/13, 10/30/2018, 12/13/2022  

The Board of Trustees delegates to the President administrative authority over the College and 
holds the President responsible for the efficient and lawful direction and operation of the College 
under the rules adopted by the Board of Trustees.  

The President is authorized to sign, on behalf of the Board, all agreements, contracts and other 
documents reflecting action previously approved or authorized by the Board.  

The President may delegate authority to the staff to perform administrative functions necessary to 
the efficient operation of the College. The responsibility for the performance of these functions 
shall remain with the President.  

If the President is unable to perform his/her duties, in descending order, the Vice 
President, Academic Affairs, Vice President, Finance & Chief Financial Officer, Vice 
President & General Counsel, Vice President, Student Services and Enrollment 
Management, Vice President, Institutional Effectiveness or the Vice President, Operations 
will assume the President’s duties.  

State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota 

                                              124


	BoardPacketCover
	June 24 2025
	TSI Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes 9-2-25
	LLWD Classes - Fall 2025
	Template

	June_July_August 2025 Personnel Actions
	Monthly_Board_Report_June_2025.pdf
	June BOT

	Monthly_Board_Report_July_2025.pdf
	July BOT

	Monthly_Board_Report_August_2025.pdf
	August BOT


	Out of Country Travel Approval Request
	Out of Country J.Clark
	BOT Memo Textbook Affordability September 2025
	July 23 2025 FCS Affordability Report
	Tuition and Fees
	6. Did your institution reduce or hold user fees flat over the prior year? (e.g., laboratory, distance learning, parking, etc.)
	Textbook Affordability
	Financial Aid Policies That Promote Affordability.
	Other Affordability Strategies

	2141.0122.SCFCSs.2025-26.SIP_
	Sarasota County Schools
	STATE COLLEGE OF FLA COLLEGIATE SCHOOL-VENICE
	2025-26 Schoolwide Improvement Plan
	School Board Approval
	SIP Authority
	SIP Template in Florida Continuous Improvement Management System Version 2 (CIMS2)
	Purpose and Outline of the SIP

	I. School Information
	A. School Mission and Vision
	B. School Leadership Team, Stakeholder Involvement and SIP Monitoring
	1. School Leadership Membership
	Leadership Team Member #1
	Leadership Team Member #2
	Leadership Team Member #3
	Leadership Team Member #4
	2. Stakeholder Involvement
	3. SIP Monitoring
	C. Demographic Data
	D. Early Warning Systems
	1. Grades K-8
	2. Grades 9-12 (optional)
	II. Needs Assessment/Data Review (ESEA Section 1114(b)(6))
	A. ESSA School, District, State Comparison
	B. ESSA School-Level Data Review (pre-populated)
	C. ESSA Subgroup Data Review (pre-populated)
	D. Accountability Components by Subgroup
	E. Grade Level Data Review – State Assessments (pre-populated)
	III. Planning for Improvement
	A. Data Analysis/Reflection (ESEA Section 1114(b)(6))
	B. Area(s) of Focus (Instructional Practices)
	Area of Focus #1
	Area of Focus #2
	IV. Positive Learning Environment
	Area of Focus #1
	2141.SCFCS.manatee-state-college-of-florida-collegiate-school-2025-26.pdf
	Manatee County Public Schools
	STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA COLLEGIATE SCHOOL
	2025-26 Schoolwide Improvement Plan
	School Board Approval
	SIP Authority
	SIP Template in Florida Continuous Improvement Management System Version 2 (CIMS2)
	Purpose and Outline of the SIP

	I. School Information
	A. School Mission and Vision
	B. School Leadership Team, Stakeholder Involvement and SIP Monitoring
	1. School Leadership Membership
	Leadership Team Member #1
	Leadership Team Member #2
	Leadership Team Member #3
	Leadership Team Member #4
	Leadership Team Member #5
	2. Stakeholder Involvement
	3. SIP Monitoring
	C. Demographic Data
	D. Early Warning Systems
	1. Grades K-8
	2. Grades 9-12 (optional)
	II. Needs Assessment/Data Review (ESEA Section 1114(b)(6))
	A. ESSA School, District, State Comparison
	B. ESSA School-Level Data Review (pre-populated)
	C. ESSA Subgroup Data Review (pre-populated)
	D. Accountability Components by Subgroup
	E. Grade Level Data Review – State Assessments (pre-populated)
	III. Planning for Improvement
	A. Data Analysis/Reflection (ESEA Section 1114(b)(6))
	B. Area(s) of Focus (Instructional Practices)
	Area of Focus #1
	IV. Positive Learning Environment
	Area of Focus #1
	Untitled


	BOT  docs for TSIA 25-26
	2141.SCFCS.OOF.Sept 2025
	FY25_12_Tab1a_Monthly Financial Status
	Jennifer Price, Vice President of Finance and Chief Financial Officer
	The report for Two Year Programs presents the Budget and Year-To-Date Revenue and Expense for this fiscal year and last fiscal year as of June 30, 2025.
	In summary, with the year 100% complete:

	The report for Baccalaureate Programs presents the Budget and Year-To-Date Revenue and Expense for this fiscal year and last fiscal year as of June 30, 2025.


	FY25_12_Tab1b_LL_Two Year Revenue and Expense
	FY25_12_Tab2a_UL_Two Year Revenue and Expense
	FY25_11_Tab4a_11000 BA Detail (Resolution 48)
	FY25_11_Tab4a_12000 BA Detail (Resolution 49)
	FY25_11_Tab7a_BA4_23000 BA Detail (Resolution 50)
	FY25_11_Tab7b_BA4_TWO BA Detail (Resolution 51)
	FY25_11_Tab8a_SEVEN BA Detail (Resolution 52)
	FY25_12_Tab3a_SCFCS_BC_Two Year Revenue and Expense
	FY25_12_Tab3d_SCFCS_VC_Two Year Revenue and Expense
	FY25_12_Tab11_Pell Grant info
	Property Disposals Sept 2025
	BOT Memo Carryforward Spending Plan 2025-26
	24-25 Carryforward Spending Plan Template FINAL YPH
	25-04 FMSCA CMVOST Grant - signed
	25-05 Perkins Grant Board Document - signed
	Project List to be Included in the September 30 2025 BOT Package
	Venice Collegiate School Buildings Project Approval Board Memo
	Parrish Collegiate School Buildings Project Approval Board Memo
	Synopsis of Pending Rule Revisions 9.30.2025

	Text2: September 30, 2025


